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WARRÐN F{TLLS RÐGTÛNÁ,L SCF{TTL ÐTSTRTÜT

89 Bowerstown Road
Washington, New Jersey 07882

reporting entity within the criteria adopted by the

codification section 2100. All funds of the District are

Earl C. Clymer III
Superintendent of Schools

Governmental Accounting Standards Board ("GASB") in

included in this repoft. The Warren Hills Regional Board of

Phone 908'689-3143
Fax 908'689-4814 Estrella M. Molinet

Business Administrator

www.warrenhills.ore

October 12,2016

The Honorable President and Members of
the Board of Education
Warren Hills Regional School District
County of Warren, New JerseY

Dear Board Members:

The comprehensive annual financial report of the Warren Hills Regional School Districf (the "District") for the frscal

year endåd June 30, 2016, is hereby submiued. Responsibility for both the accuracy of the data and completeness and

iairness of the presentation, including all disclosuies, rests with the management of the Board of Education (the

,,Board,'). To the best of our knowledge and belief, the data presented in this report is accurate in all material respects

and is ráported in a manner designedlo present fairly the basic financial statements and results of operations of the

District. All disclosur". n.""r.uiy to enàble the reader to gain an understanding of the District's financial activities

have been included.

The comprehensive annual financial report is presented in four sections: introductory, financial, statistical and single

audit. The introductory section includei this transmittal letter, the District's organizational chart and a list of principal

officials. The financiai section includes the Independent Auditors' Report, the management's discussion and analysis,

the basic financial statements and notes providing an overview of the District's financial position and operating

results, and supplementary schedules providing detailed budgetary information, The statistical section includes

selected financial and demãgraphic infoimation, generally presented on a multi-year basis. The District is required to

undergo an annual slngte audli in conformity with the provisions of Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal Regulations Pafi

200, Úniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requireruents for Federal Awards, and the

New Jersey's OMB Circular 15-08, Singte Audit Poticy þr Recipients of Federal Grants, SÍate Grants and State Aid-

Information related to this single audit, including the auditors' reports on internal control and compliance with

applicable laws, regulations, coitracts and grants along with findings and questioned costs, are included in the single

audit section of this report.

The Warren Hills Regional School District is an independent

Education and all its schools constitute the District's reporting entity.

The Warren Hills Regional School District provides educational services for students in grades 7 through 12 for the

constituent districts of Franklin Township, Mansfield Township, Washington Borough and Washington Township, as

well as 9,r' through l2th grade students from Oxford under a sending/receiving relationship. A full range of

educational progri¡¡s are provided for all students, including pre-vocational programs, as well as special education

services and programs. Enrollment has now stabilized. From the demograpliic repofis we receive from the

constituent anà sending districts, we can see only one spike in the enrollment forecast. No large scale housing

developments are pr.ojeðted in the near future. What we are seeing is the sporadic construction of individual homes or

small developments.
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o During the 2015-16 school year, we were able to maintain the

economic condition of the District. Taxpayers benefit by the fact that our budget can only increase by the maximum

allowable percent permitted by the state. Because these increases are at or below the cost of living and state aid

increases are comparable, each year we are in a position whereby we must continue to find ways to make the revenue

we currently have go further. Since our major expenditures are fixed costs such as salaries and health benefits, and

health benefits increases are beyond the cost of living, we are forced

These cuts typically affect our program negatively'
to reach into the budget and cut other itelns.

Over the course of past years, we have been able to develop a Capital Reserve which is a safety net for the District in

the event that facility failure occurs. Despite all of these concerns, we have been able to manage with the available

fesources and continue to offer an excellent program for our students.

A One of the initiatives of the 2015-2016 school year was

the Marzano Model's teacher evaluation system, wheteinthe district's administrators' and teachers' continuance of
the domains and elements of this research-based evaluation tool were recorded into the NJ SMART system'

Additionally, administrators and teachers utilized iObservation, the technology tool for conducting observations,

along with lt5 ,rrou.." library. Overseeing the evaluation process were the District Evaluation Advisory Committee

tDEÃCl and each building,s School Improvement Panel [ScIP]. A survey of the components of the evaluation system

was conducted in May ZO76 to gather input frorn the stakeholders, and the survey was reviewed by adrninistration and

teachers in order to inform decisions moving forward.

The district revised its curriculum renewal plan to a departmental focus per year. In general, the plan states the

district's policies that relate to the curriculum content, development, course adoption, course guides, and textbook

adoptionidescribes the five phases of the curriculum development process; delineates a specific action plan; pt'ovides

a Curricula Master Plan by departments and by courses; and explains the tools in ALTAS [the online curriculum

mapping software managementiysteml and their utilization in the curriculum revision process. As a result of the plan,

Uyirn" ZOf6, teachers, administrators, and board of education members reviewed and approved new textbooks for

the upcoming2016-2017 school year, with the main focus on Science courses. Many of the new materials included

onlinã editio;s, along with ancillary materials for teachers and students. Additionally, the budget supported curricular

revisions. During the2Ol5-2016 school year, our district conducted atotal of twenty-two arliculation meetings with

our sending distiicts in the subjects of Fine Arts, Health & Physical Education, Language Afts Literacy/English,

Mathematiðs, Science, Social Studies, World Languages/ESl, along with meetings regarding effective use of
educational technology.

The Director of Curriculum and Instruction continued for the third year with the PARCC Core Teams-
English/Language Arts and Mathematics-comprised of general education and special education teachers' The

i¿entifie¿ overarching goal for the 2075-2016 school year was to develop PARCC-like assesstnents mirroring the

style and testing the skills the students will need to substantiate proficiency for the Senior PARCC Appeals process'

With the collaboration among the PARCC Core Team of teachers and the administrative oversight, all of the PARCC

senior appeals were approved by the NJDOE this past spring.

The NJ Department of Education visited the district as part of the Quality Single Accountability Continuum (QSAC)

monitoring process. All five areas-instruction and program, fiscal management, governance' personnel, and

operations-were evaluated. The QSAC Core Team reviewedthe QSAC documents as paft of the self-assessment,

und rpon the NJDOE's review, the district met full compliance in both the Statement of Assurance and the District

Performance Review.
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One of the major and continuing initiatives was the utilization of ATLAS, our curriculurn-mapping tool, to align the

curriculum wittrin the departments and between the middle school and high school, along with integrating best

practices and 2lst century technology. Thus, with the ongoing implementation of the teacher evaluation model, the

älignment of curricula in English/Language Arts, Mathematics, and Literacy, and the integration of PARCC-like

assessments and technology readiness, our district achieved many accomplishments this past year. At the same time,

the State Department adopted the New Jersey Student Learning Standards (Ì'üJSLS), and the depaftments began to

revise curricula for the September 1,2077 re-alignment due date.

As for professional development, the WHRSD's Board of Education provided three full-days of professional

development and f,ive half-dàys of professional development for the faculty to work on two major district initiatives:
profesiional Learning Community (PLC) training and the new student information system Genesis training on its

features, such as Graáebook, reports, attendance, and student data. During this tirne ft'atne, time was also allotted for

Student Growth Objectives (SGO) collaboration, unpacking the standards, ATLAS curriculum mapping, co-teaching

strategies, and differentiated instruction.

Several professional development trainings targeted specific areas. These included, but were not limited to the

following workshops and conferences attended by administrators and/or teachers: New Jersey Literacy Consoftium;

using pÃRCC Datã, annual refresher on the Marzano Teacher Evaluation Model; Legal Topics such as School Ethics,

Governance and Student and Staff Responsibilities; NJ Holocaust Commission Conference; Computer Science

Conference; STEM Integration; National Writing Project, and many more'

Additional initiatives and accomplishments were evident in both the middle school and the high school: (1) The high

school continued with its transiti,onal program for freshmen, Ninth Grade Academy, in order to facilitate a smoother

transition for students as they move from our middle school to our high school. This included both academic and

character education suppoft; (2) The middle school continued for the third year a Seventh Grade Academy in order to

facilitate a smoother transition for students as they move from our sending districts to our middle school; (3) Both the

middle school and the high school co-teaching partnerships continue to collaborate on instructional strategies to reach

all learners; (4) In order to assist students who are struggling in Mathematics, the middle school has its Math Lab and

the high school has added a general level Algebra course'

As for the district's strategic planning model, we selected the Middle States Model of Excellence by Design (EBD),

and the Warren Hills Regionál Sctrool District received its accreditation after several months of preparation. lnternal

coordinators at both our middle school and our high school continue fo be the facilitators of the EBD process. Also,

each month EBD comrnittees were scheduled to meet to address various goals related to the four main identifred

areas: academic achievement, communication,2lst century skills and technology, and school and community

engagement. One of the major EBD professional development sessions related to the district's review of bell

scñedule options for both the middle school and the high school. A core team of administrators, teachers, and board of
education members attended a national scheduling expert forum on two different professional developlnent days to

gather data and scheduling examples and options.

In the area of technology, we upgraded the district's infrastructure to facilitate the PARCC tests. As previously

mentioned, the district transitioned to a new student information system, Genesis, and this was a major

accomplishment.

As for the district's Advanced Placement (AP) courses, Warren Hills offered 15 Advanced Placements courses, lnore

than any other high school in Warren County. The AP results from the spring 2016 AP exarns indicated Warren Hills'

students did better than students in New Jersey and globally, earning the best scores for the past five years, as repofted

on the AP summary report.
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At every Board of Education meeting, high school and middle school students reported on events and happenings in

the schools. Afterwards, the reporls were posted on the district's website, www.warrenhills.org, wherein the school

community and the public could review the achievements in all areas, be it music, athletics, computer science, FFA,

theater, film, debate, literacy, and more.

The teachers are talented, the students excel, and the instructional programs are exemplary. Our mission statement

remains, "The Warren Hills Regional School District challenges and empowers a dynamic, diverse student body in a

supportive learning environment by providing academic and co-curricular opportunities to become successful,

productive members of the global community."

4) INTERNAL ACCOTINTING CONTROLS: Management of the District is responsible for establishing and

*"t"tr."g ". internal control system designed to ensure that the assets of the District are protected from loss, theft

or misuse and to ensure that adequate accounting data is compiled to allow for the preparation of financial statements

in conformity with generally acðepted accounting principles (GAAP). The internal control system is designed to

provide reasonable, but not absoluie, assurance that these objectives are met. The concept of reasonable assurance

iecognizes that: (l) the cost of a control should not exceed the benefits likely to be derived; and(2) the valuation of
costs and benefits requires estimates and judgrnents by management'

As a recipient of federal and state awards, the District also is responsible for ensuring that an adequate internal control

system is in place to ensure compliance with applicable laws and regulations related to those programs. This internal

control system is also subject to periodic evaluation by the District's management.

As parl of the District's single audit described earlier, tests are made to determine the adequacy of the internal control

,yrt"*, including that portion related to major federal and state award programs, as well as to determine that the

District has complied with applicable laws, regulations, contracts and grants.

ARY In addition to internal accounting controls, the District maintains budgetary controls

The objective of these budgetary controls is

appropriated budget approved by a vote ofthe
general fund, the special revenue fund, and the

improvements accounted for in the capital proj

to ensure compliance with legal provisions embodied in the annual

Board ofEducation. Annual appropriated budgets are adopted for the

debt service fund. Project-length budgets are approved for the capital

ects fund. The fìnal budget amount as amended for the frscal year is

reflected in the financial section.

An encumbrance accounting system is used to record outstanding purchase commitments on a line item basis. Open

encumbrances at year-end are either canceled or are included as reappropriations of fund balance in the subsequent

year. Those amounts to be reappropriated are reported as fund balance restrictions, commitments and assignments at

June 30,2016.

GS : The District's accounting records reflect generally accepted

accounting principles, as promulgated by the GASB. The accounting system of the District is organized on the basis

of funds. These funds are explained in "Notes to the Basic Financial Statements", Note 1.

7) CASH MANAGEMENT: The investment policy of the District is guided in large parl by state statute as detailed in

Ñot"r to the Basic Financial Statements", Note 3. The District has adopted a cash management plan which requires it
to deposit public funds in public depositories protected from loss under the provisions of the Governmental tJnit

Oepoiit prótection Act ("GUDPA"). GUDPA was enacted in 1970 to protect governmental units from a loss of funds

on deposit with a failed banking institution in New Jersey. The law requires governmental units to deposit public

funds only in public depositories located in New Jersey, where the funds are secured in accordance with the Act'



Page 5

The Honorable President and Members of
the Board of Education
Warren Hills Regional School District
Page 5
October 12,2016

RISK MAN The Board carries various forms of insurance, including, but not iimited to, general

liability, excess liability, automobile liability and comprehensive/collision, hazard and theft insurance

contents, and fidelity bonds. The School Alliance Fund oversees risk lnanagement for the District
on property and
A schedule of

insurance coverage is found on Exhibit J-20.

The Board is a member of the School Alliance Insurance Fund ("SAIF"). The SAIF is a risk-sharing public entity risk

fund that is both an insured and self-administered group of school districts established for the purpose of providing

low-cost insurance coverage to their members.

9) OTHER INFORMATION:

Independent Audit - State statutes require an annual audit by independent certified public accountants or registered

municipal accountants. The accounting firm of Nisivocci aLLP, CPAs, was selected by the Board. In addition to

meeting the requirements set forth in state statutes, the audit also was designed to meet the requirements of Title 2

U.S. Code of Federal Regulations Paft 200, Llniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit

Requirements for Federal Awards, and New Jersey's OMB Circular 15-08, Single Audit Policy for Recipients of
Federal Grants, State Grants and State Aid. The auditors' report on the basic financial statements and specifrc

required supplementary information are included in the financial section of this repoft. The auditors' repofis related

specifically to the single audit and Government Auditing Standards are included in the single audit section of this

repoft.

10) ACKNOWLEDGMENTS: We would like to express our appreciation to the members of the Warren Hills

Regional High School Board for their concern in providing fiscal accountability to the citizens and taxpayers of the

school District and thereby contributing their full support to the development and maintenance of our financial

operation. The preparation of this report could not have been accomplished without the efÏcient and dedicated

services ofthe f,rnancial and accounting staff.

Respectfully submitted,

Earl C. ClymçrTII-/
Superintendent

Molinet
Business AdministratorlBoard Secretary
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Independent Auditors' Report

The Honorable President and Members
of the Board of Education

Warren Hills Regional School District
County of Warren, New Jersey

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the govemmental activities, the business-type activities,
each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of the Board of Education of the Wanen Hills
Regional School District (the "District") in the County of Warren, as of and for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2016,
and the related notes to the financial statements, which collectively comprise the District's basic financial statements

as listed in the table of contents.

Manøgement's Responsibility for the Finøncial Støtements

Management is responsible for the preparation and faî presentation of these financial statements in accordance with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes the design, implementation,
and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are

free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditors' Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express opinions on these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in
accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America, the standards applicable to
financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States,

and audit requirements as prescribed by the Office of School Finance, Department of Education, State of New Jersey.
Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial
statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the financial
statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of
material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the
auditor considers intemal control relevant to the District's preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements
in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on the effectiveness of the District's intemal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also

includes evaluating the appropriateness ofaccounting policies used and the reasonableness ofsignificant accounting
estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the flrnancial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinions.

www. ntstvoccta.com

Mount Arlington Corporate Center
200 Valley Road, Suite 300

Mt. Arlington, NJ 07856
973-328-1825 | 973-328-0507 Fax

Lawrence Business Center
1 I Lawrence Road
Nelvton, NJ 07860

973-383-6699 | 973-383-6555 Fax

lndependent Member of BKR lnternational
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Opinions

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the respective

financial position of the governmental activities, the business-type activities, each major fund, and the aggregate

remaining fund information of the Board of Education of the Warren Hills Regional School District, in the County of
Warren, as of June 30, 2016, and the respective changes in financial position and, where applicable, cash flows
thereof for the fiscal year then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States

of America.

Other Matters

Req uired Supplement ary I nfor m at i on

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the management's discussion

and analysis, which follows this report, the pension schedules in Exhibits L-l through L-4 and the related notes and

the budgetary comparison information in Exhibits C-l through C-3 be presented to supplement the basic financial

statements. Such information, although not a part of the basic financial statements, is required by the Govemmental

Accounting Standards Board who considers it to be an essential part of financial reporting for placing the basic

financial statements in an appropriate operational, economic, or historical context. We have applied certain limited
procedures to the required supplementary information in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the

United States of America, which consisted of inquiries of management about the methods of preparing the

information and comparing the information for consistency with management's responses to our inquiries, the basic

financial statements, and other knowledge we obtained during our audit of the basic financial statements. We do not

express an opinion or provide any assurance on the information because the limited procedures do not provide us with
sufficient evidence to express an opinion or provide any assurance.

Other Inþrmation

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements that collectively comprise

the District's basic financial statements. The accompanying supplementary information such as the combining and

individual non-major fund financial statements and the schedules of expenditures of federal and state awards, as

required by Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal Regulations Part 200, Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost

Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards; and New Jersey's OMB Circular l5-08, Single Audit Policy

for Recipients of Federal Grants, State Grants and State Aid, and the other information, such as the introductory and

statistical sections are presented for purposes of additional analysis and are not a required part of the basic financial

statements.

The accompanying supplementary schedules such as the combining and individual non-major fund financial

statements and the schedules of expenditures of federal and state awards are the responsibility of management and

were derived from and relate directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the basic

financial statements. Such information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic

financial statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such information directly
to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the basic financial statements or to the basic financial

statements themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in

the United States of America. In our opinion, the supplementary schedules and the schedules of expenditures of
federal and state awards are fairly stated, in all material respects, in relation to the basic financial statements as a

whole.
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The Honorable President and Members
of the Board of Education

Warren Hills Regional School District
Page 3

The accompanying other information such as the introductory and statistical sections has not been subjected to the

auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial statements, and accordingly, we do not express an

opinion or provide any assurance on it.

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditíng Støndards

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated Octobet 12,2016 on our

consideration of the District's internal control over financial reporting and on our tests of its compliance with certain

provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements and other matters. The purpose of that report is to

ãescribe the scope of our testing of internal control over financial reporting and compliance and the results of that

testing, and not to provide an opinion on internal control over financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an

integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering the District's

intemal control over financial reporting and compliance.

October 12,2016
Mount Arlington, NJ

NISIVOCCIA LLP

William F. Schroeder
Licensed Public School Accountant #2112
Certified Public Accountant
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REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION
MANAGEMENT'S DISCUS SION AND ANALYSIS
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Management's Discussion and Analysis
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2016

(Unaudited)

This section of Warren Hills Regional School District's annual financial report presents its discussion and analysis of
the District's financial performance during the fiscal year ending June 30, 2016. Please read it in conjunction with the
transmittal letter at the front of this report and the District's financial statements, which immediately follow this
section.

Financial Highlights

o The District's financial status declined on a District-wide basis by 5795,714.
¡ Overall revenue was $43.09 million.
o Overall expense was $43.89 million.
o Enrollment in the District has been increasing slightly over the last two years while cost per pupil has

generally been increasing.

Overview of the Financial Statements

This annual report consists of three parts: management's discussion and analysis (this section), the basic financial
statements, and required supplementary information. The basic financial statements include two kinds of statements

that present different views of the District:

. The first two statements are District-wide financtal statements i'hat provide both short-term and longlerm
information about the District's overall financial status.

¡ The remaining statements are fund financial statements that focus on individual parts of the District, reporting
the District's operations in more detail than the District-wide statements.

. The governmental funds statements tell how basic services such as regular and special education were
financed in the short-term as well as what remains for future spending.

¡ Proprietary funds statements offer short- and long-term financial information about the activities the District
operates like a business, such as food services.

t Fiduciary funds statements provide information about the financial relationships in which the District acts

solely as a trustee or agent for the benefit of others.

The financial statements also include notes that explain some of the information in the statements and provide more
detailed data. The statements are followed by a section of required supplementary information that further explains
and supports the financial statements with a comparison of the District's budget for the year. Figure A-1 shows how
the various parts of this annual report are ananged and related to one another.

Figure A-1

Organization of the School District's tr'inancial Report

Management's
Discussion and

Analysis

Required

Supplementary
Information

Figure A-2 summarizes the major features of the District's financial statements, including the portion of the District's
activities they cover and the types of information they contain. The remainder of this overview section of
management's discussion and analysis highlights that structure and contents of each of the statements.

Basic
Financial

Statements

District-Wide
Financial

Statements

Fund
Financial

Statements

Notes to the
Financial

Statements
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Figure A-2

Major Feøtures of the District-úItide ønd Fund Financiøl Statements

District-Wide
Statements

Fund Financial Statements

Govemmental Funds Proprietary
Funds

Fiduciary
Funds

Scope

Entire District
(except fiduciary
tunds)

The activities of the
District that are
not proprietary or
fiduciary, such as

special education
and building
maintenance

Activities the
District operates
similar to private
businesses: food
services

Instances in which
the District
administers resources
on behalf of someone
else, such as

scholarship programs
and student activities
monies.

Required
Financial
Statements

a

a

Statement of
net position
Statement of
activities

o Balance sheet
r Statement of

revenue,
expenditures, and
changes in fund
balances

o

a

a

Statement of
net position
Statement of
revenue,
expenses, and
changes in net
position
Statement of
cash flows

o Statement of
fiduciary net
position
Statement of
changes in
fiduciary net
position

a

Accounting
Basis and
Measurement
Focus

Accrual
accounting and
economic
resources focus

Modified accrual
accounting and current
financial resources
focus

Accrual accounting
and economic
resources focus

Accrual accounting
and economic
resources focus

Type of
Asset/Liability
Information

All assets and
liabilities, both
f,rnancial and
capital, short-term
and long-term

Generally assets

expected to be used up
and liabilities that
come due during the
year or soon thereafter;
no capital assets or
long-term liabilities
included

All assets and
liabilities, both
financial and
capitaT, short-term
and
long-term

All assets and
liabilities, both
short-term and
long-term; funds do
not currently contain
capital assets,

although they can

Type of
Inflow/Outflow
Information

All revenue and
expenses during
the year,
regardless of when
cash is received or
paid

Revenue for which
cash is received during
or soon after the end of
the year; expenditures
when goods or services
have been received and
the related liability is
due and payable

All revenue and
expenses during the
year, regardless of
when cash is
received or paid

All additions and
deductions during the
year, regardless of
when cash is received
or paid
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Dìstrict-wíde Statements

The District-wide statements report information about the District as a whole using accounting methods similar to
those used by private-sector companies. The statement of net position includes all of the District's assets, deferred

inflows and outflows and liabilities. All of the current year's revenue and expenses are accounted for in the statement

of activities regardless of when cash is received or paid.

The two District-wide statements report the District's net positio,n and how they have changed. Net position - the

difference between the District's assets, deferred inflows and outflows and liabilities - is one way to measure the

District's financial health or position.

Over time, increases or decreases in the District's netposition is an indicator of whether its f,tnancial position
is improving or deteriorating, respectively.
To assess the District's overall health, you need to consider additional nonfinancial factors such as changes in
the District's property tax base and the condition of school buildings and other facilities.

In the District-wide financial statements, the District's activities are divided into two categories:

Governmental activities: Most of the District's basic services are included here, such as regular and special

education, transportation and administration. Properly taxes and state formula aid finance most of these

activities.
Business-type actiyities: The District charges fees to help it cover the costs of certain services it provides.

The District's food service is included here.

Fund Fínancial Statements

The fund financial statements provide more detained information about the District's funds, focusing on its most

significant or "major" funds - not the District as a whole. Funds are accounting devices the District uses to keep track
of specific sources of funding and spending on particular programs:

o Some funds are required by state law and by bond covenants.
¡ The District establishes other funds to control and manage money for particular purposes (such as repaying its

long-term debts) or to show that is it properly using certain revenue (such as federal grants).

The District has three kinds of funds:

a

a

a

a

a Governmental funds: Most of the District's basic services are included in governmental funds, which
generally focus on {1} how cash and other financial assets that can readily be converted to cash flow in and

out, and {2} the balances left at year-end that are available for spending. Consequently, the govemmental

funds statements provide a detailed short-term view that helps you determine whether there are more or fewer
financial resources that can be spent in the near future to finance the District's programs. Because this
information does not encompass the additional long-term focus of the District-wide statements, additional
information at the bottom of the govemmental funds statements explains the relationship (or difference)
between them.
Proprietary funds: Services for which the District charges a fee are generally reported in proprietary funds.

Proprietary funds are reported in the same way as the District-wide statements. The District's enterprise

funds (one type of proprietary fund) are the same as its business-type activities but provide more detail and

additional information, such as cash flows. The District uses internal service funds (the other kind of
proprietary fund) to report activities that provide supplies and services for its other programs and activities.
The District currently does not maintain any internal service funds.

Fiduciøry funds: The District is the trustee, or fiduciary, for assets that belong to others, such as scholarship

funds and the student activities funds. The District is responsible for ensuring that the assets reported in these

funds are used only for their intended purposes and by those to whom the assets belong. The District
excludes these activities from the District-wide financial statements because it cannot use these assets to
finance its operations.

a

a
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Notes to Basic Financial Statements: Provide additional information essential to a full understanding of the District-
wide and fund financial statements.

f inancial Analysis of the District as a Whole

Net Position. The net position from governmental activities decreased by $792,368 and the net position from
business-type activities decreased by $3,346. Total combined net investment in capital assets decreased by $194,068,
restricted net position decreased by $359,613, and unrestricted net position decreased by 5242,033.

Figure A-3
Condensed Statement of Net Position

Government Activities Business-Type Activities
2014115 2015116 20t4lt5 20151t6 201 15 20t5lt6

Total School District
Percentage

Change

20t5lt6
Current and

Other Assets

Capital Assets, Net
Total Assets

$ 1 1,437,8s4
48,705,105

$ 10,705,218
48,218,721

s 173,937
210,733

s r7s,2sr
207,992

$ r 1,611,791
48,915,838

$ 10,880,469

48,426,713
-6.30%
-1.00%
-2.02%60,142,959 s8,923,939 384,670 383,243 60,527,629 59,307

670.025 r,84t,t47 670,025 1,841,147 174.79%

,r82

Deferred Outflows of
Resources

Long-Term Liabilities
Other Liabilities

Total Liabilities

29,696,108
5',16,746

30,481,908
6',76.496

29,696,108
600,022

30,481,908
701,691

2.65%
t6.94%
2.93%

23,276 25,195

Deferred Inflows of
Resources

30,272,854 31,158,404 23,276 25,195 30,296,130 3 1,1 83,599

436,226 295,t46 436,226 295,146 -32.34%

Net Position:
Capital Assets

Restricted
Unrestricted/(Defi cit)

28,561,105
10,278,076
(8,73s,277)

28,369,778
9,918,463

(8,976,70s\

28,77r,838
10,278,076
(8,s84,616)

28,577,770
9,918,463

(8,826,649)

210,733

150,661

207,992

150,056

-0.67%

-3.50%
-2.82%

Total Net Position $ 30,103,904 $ 29 l1 s36 $ 361,394 $ 358,048 $ 30,46s,298 $ 29,669,s84 -2.6t%

Changes in Net Position. The District's combined net position was $29,669,584 on June 30, 2016,5795,714 or 2.61%
less than it was the year before (see Figure A-4). The decrease in net capital assets is due to the maturity of
$1,285,000 of serial bonds payable, a paydown in capital lease principal of 5497,612 aÍd5821,275 in capital assets

additions; offset by the issuance of $1,487,555 in capital leases, $1,280,588 in depreciation expense and $29,812 in
deleted assets, net of accumulated depreciation. The decrease in unrestricted net position is due primarily to an

increase of $12,817 of compensated absences payable, a decrease of $18,475 of General Fund encumbrances atyear
end, a decrease of 544,482 in fund balance assigned for subsequent year's expenditures, an increase in net pension

liability of $1,233,688, an increase in changes in proportion in pensions of $157,621, a decrease in changes in
proportion in pensions of $80,856, an increase in deficit in the unassigned Capital Projects Fund fund balance of
527,529, and a decrease in business-type unrestricted net position of $605; offset by a decrease of 57,529 of accrued
interest payable on bonds, a decrease of $165,648 in unamortized bond premium, a decrease in investment gains in
pensions of $298,701, an increase in changes in pension assumptions of $688,409 andan increase in the difference
between expected and actual pension experience of $204,058. The decrease in restricted net position is due primarily
to a decrease in Debt Service Fund fund balance of $67,613, a decrease in excess surplus designated for the

subsequent year of $595,568, and a decrease in Capital Projects Fund restricted fund balance of $64,821; offset by an

increase in the Capital Reserve of 5204,454, an increase in current year excess surplus of $8,630 and an increase in
the Maintenance Reserve of $125,000.
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Revenue:

Program Revenue:

Charges for Services

Operating Grants and

Contributions

General Revenue:

Property Taxes

State Formula Aid

Other

Total Revenue

Expenses:

Instruction

Pupil and Instruction Services

Administrative and Business

Maintenance and Operations

Transportation

Other

Total Expenses

Page l8

Changcs in Nct Position from Opcrating Results

Percentage

Govemmental Activities Business-Type Activities Total School District Change

2014/15 20t5116 2014/15 2015/t6 20t4lt5 2015t16 2015116

$ 1,87s,246

21,376,759

9,38'7,427

72,526

7,832,917

g t,845,927

9,461,362

21,81t,862

9,380,077

88.840

$ 314,224

156,602

786

$ 333,333

l 69,880

s12

$ 2,189,470

7,989,st9

$ 2,179,260

9,631,242

-0.47%

205s%

2.04%

-0.08%

21.88%

s.06%

9.80%

-3.58%

12.31%

11.66%

34.79%

-9.09%

7.62%

21,376,759

9,387,427

73,312

21,811,862

9,380,077

89,3s2

40,544,875 42,588,068 47t,6t2 503,725 41,0t6,487 43,091,793

21,972,2s8

7,684,795

3,685,1 5 1

3,209,050

1,792,485

1,930,282

24,125,459

7,409,818

4,138,792

3,s83,2s4

2,416,108

t,707,005

2t,972,258

7,684,795

3,685,1 5 l
3,209,050

1,792,48s

2,43s,376

24,125,459

7,409,8 1 I
4,138,792

3,s83,2s4

2,416,108

2,214,076505,094 507 ,07 1

s05,094 s07,07 |40,274,021 43,380,436 40,779,1t5 43,887,507

Increase/(Decrease) in Net Position $ 270,854 $ (792,368) _q_(33,48Ð_ _$__f:,346), $ 237,372 $ (795,714) -43s.22%

Revenue Sources. The District's total revenue for the 201512016 school year was 543,09I,793. (See Figure A-4).
Properly taxes accounted for approximately 50.62 percent of the total revenue. (See Figure A-5). Another 44.12
percent came from state formula aid and state and federal aid for specific programs and the remainder from charges
for services, including tuition and other miscellaneous sources.

Figure A-5
Sources of Revenue for Fiscal Year 2016

Amount Percentage

Sources of Income:

State Formula Aid
Property Taxes
Federal and State Categorical Grants

Charges for Services
Other

g 43,091,793 100.00%

$ 9,380,077
27,871,862

9,631,242
2,179,260

89,352

21.77%
s0.62%
22.35%
s.06%
0.20%
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The total cost of all programs and services was $43,887,507. The District's expenses are predominantly related to

instructing, caring foi lpupit services) and transporting students (77.36 percent). (See Figure A-6). The District's

administrãtive and business activities accounted for 9.43 percent of total costs. The most significant contributol to the

costs of Maintenance and Operations was fuel costs. It is important to remember that depreciation is included in

expenses for the year; expenses therefore include S1,280,588 ofdepreciation expense.

Figure A-6
Expenses for Fiscal Year 2016

Amount Percentage

Expense Category:

Instruction
Pupil and Instruction Services

Adrninistrative and Business

Maintenance and Operations
Transportation
Other

s 24,125,459
7,409,818

4,738,792

3,583,254
2,416,108
2,214,076

54.97%

16.88%
9.43%
8.11%
55r%
5.04%

$ 43,8 87,50',7 100.00%

Gove rnmentsl Activities

The financial position of the District continues to be healthy. But, as always, maintaining existing programs with

stable pupil enrollment, providing a multitude of electives and new curricular offerings as well as special programs

and seivices for disabled pupils place great demands on the District' resources. During the past few years, several

veteran teachers have retiied und huu" been replaced by teachers of less experience. Such changes have generated

some salary savings, but these have been offset by the need to increase staff due to special education mandates and

scheduling ofclasses as well as contracted salary increases'

Careful nìanagement of expenses remains a priority and helps the District sustain its financial health. Among the

many significant cost savings actions which continue to be implemented are:

o Contracting transporlation services and increasing shared services with other districts.

. Applying for and receiving e-rate funds to offset the cost ofinternet and phone services.

o Receiving School Alliance Insurance Fund Safety Award incentive resulting in decreasing insurance rates.

o Contracting special education aides and transpoftation through Warren County Special Services District.

¡ Initiating new Special Education Program in lieu of out of district placement/ transportation.

o Sharing curriculum writing costs with constituent districts.
. Consolidating administrative responsibilities to reduce salary costs.

¡ Sharing costs of the new teacher and school leader evaluation system and required training with the

constituent districts in our region.

It is always imporlant that the District examine its expenses carefully. Increasing parental and student demands for

new activities and programs are evaluated thoroughly.

Figure A-7 presents the cost of six major District activities: instruction, pupil and instructional services,

adininistration and business, maintenance and operations, transportation, and other. The table also shows each

activity,s net cost (total cost less fees generated by the activities and intergovernmental aid provided for speciftc

prograrns).
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The net cost shows the financial burden placed on the District's taxpayers by each of these functions

Figure A-7
Net Cost of Governmental Activities

Total Cost of
Services

Net Cost of
Services

Total Cost of
Services

Net Cost of
Services

2014115 20t4115 201s116 201slt6

Expense Category:

Instruction
Pupil and Instruction Services

Adniinistrative and Business

Maiutenance arrd Operaliorrs

Transportation
Other

$ 21,972,258
I,684,795
3,685,151

3,209,050
1,192,485

1,930,282

s 14,20'7,841

6,633,750
3,1 85,002

3,209,050
1,399,933

$ 14,609,1 l0
6,640,333

3,517,25'7

3,583,254

2,022,188
1,101 ,005930 282

s 24,125,459
1,409,818
4,138,792

3,583,254
2,416,108
1 ,l0l ,005

$ 40,274,021 $ 30,565,858 $ 43,380,436 $ 32,073,141

The cost of all governuental activities this year was $43.38 million.
The federal and state govemurents subsidized ceftain programs with grants and contributions ($9.46 million),

Slightly r.nore than half of the District's costs ($21.81 million) were fiuanced by District taxpayers.

A significant portion of governmental activities was fillatlced with $9.39 million in state and federal aid based

on the SFRA lolnlula.
The remainder of the funding carne frotn charges for services, includingtuition aud other ($t.q: million).

B us i n e s s -Typ e Act iv it ies

Net position fi'om the District's business-type activity decreased by $3,346. (Refer to Figure A-4). The primary factor

contributing to this result was the following:

An irrcrease iu depreciation expense

Financial Analysis of the District's Funds

The District's financial position declined due to diffrcult ecouomic times and a decreases in tuitiorl revellue. Special

education costs contillue to l'ise as we tìlove to control outside placements as well as mandated services to in-house

students.

A major coucenl for the cornntunity is that the burden of the rising cost of educatioll is focused on taxpayers to

support their local schools. Despite these concerns, the Warren Hills Regional Board of Education is coumitted to

ruraiutairring fiscal responsibility as well as aclrieving educationalexcellence for allthe students of the District.

I'o nrai¡tailt a stable financial position, the District must continue to practice soultd fiscal managetlettt, including

efficiency/cost contailllent practices, evaluation of services and programs and seeking additional sotlt'ces of revellue.
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General Fund Budgetary Highlights

Over the course of the year, the District revised the annual operating budget several times. These budget

ameudments were due to changes made within budgetary line items for changes in school-based needs for
prograu-ìs, supplies and equipment.

Capital Asset and Debt Administration

Figure A-8

Capital Assets (Net of Depreciation)
Percentage

Change
201 5/16

a

Govelnmental Activities Business- Activities Total School District

20r4t15 20t5l16 2014115 2015116 201411s 2ot5l16

Sites

Site Imploveurents
Colistl'uction in Progress

Buildings and

Bui lding Lrpl'overrents
Machìnely and

Equipment

s 443,166
75 5,3 08

6,543,999

$ 443,166
697 ,11s

1,142,348

$ 443,166
75s,3 08

6,543,999

$ 443,t66
697,115

1,142,348

0.00%
-7.70o/o

-82.54%

39,887,598 44,791,481 39,887,598 44,791,481 t2.29vo

07 034 t,r44,61t $ 210,733 S 207,992 1 ,285,'7 67 I ,3 52.603 5.20Yo

'l-otal Capital Assets
(Net ol'Depreciation) $ 48,705,105 S 48,218,721 5 210,733

Serial Bonds (Financed with Property Taxes)

Unamortized Bond Issuauce Premium

Net Pension l.iability
Otlrer Long T'erni Liabilities

$ 207.992 _uq¿:$!_ s 48,426,713 -1.00%

Duri¡g the fiscal year, the District acquired or constructed $803,775 in capital additions from its governtneutal

activities (rvhich inclL¡ded construction in progress expeuses for the boileill-IVAC upgrades, high school exterior door

replacemeut and athletic field upgrades as well as capital outlay expenses for the high school and middle school toilet

re¡ovations) and $17,500 frorn its business-type activities for kitchen equipmettt and had $1,280,588 in depreciation

expense ($1,260,347 fr'om its governmental activities and$20,241frorn its business-type activities).

Long-term Liabilities

At year-end, the District had fì18,859,000 in serial bonds. (More detailed information about the District's long-tenn

liabilities is presented in Note 7 to the financial statements.)

Figure A-9
Long-Term Liabilities

Total School District
Percentage

Change

20151162014115 2015116

$ 20,144,000

1,981 ,176
1,319,891

244,441

$ 18,859,000
1,822,128

8,553,519

1,247 ,201

-6.38%
-833%
16.85%

410.23%

$ 29,696,108 $ 30.48ì,908 2.65%

. The District continued to pay down its debt, retiring $1,285,000 of serial bonds.

. The District anrortized $165,648 of bond issuance premiutl related to its bonded debt.

. Corlpensated abseuces illcreased by a net amount of $12,817.

. The District entered into two lease purchase agreernents totalirlg $1,487,555 for various vehicles arld

contputer equipurent upgrades and paid down $497,612 it't capital lease payable.
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Factors Bearing on the District's Future Revenue/Expense Changes

At the time these financial statements were prepared and audited, the District was aware of the following existing

circumstances that could significantly affect its financial health in the future:

¡ Negotiated salary increases'
o Rising liealth benefit costs.
. Increasing costs ofspecial education students and outside placements,

. Impact of accountability regulations.

. Impact ofthe fiscal crisis upon the state treasury affected state aid paid to the district.

o Unfunded state mandates such as Achieve NJ which place demands on the staff and finances of the district

and statewide.

Contacting the District's Financial Management

This financial report is designed to provide the District's citizens, taxpayers and creditors with a general overview of
the District's finances and to demonstrate the District's accountability for the money it receives. If you have

questions about this report or need additional financial information, contact the Board of Education Office' 89

Bowerstown Road, Washington, NJ 07882.
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WARREN HILLS REGIO Aì, SCHOOI, DISTRTCT

TEMENT OF N
JUNE 30,2016

ASSE'TS

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Internal Balances

Interfund Receivable - Student Activity Agency Fund

Tax Levy Receivable

Receivables fi'om State Goverrulent
Receivables from Federal Government
Receivables from Other Governments

Other Receivables

Inventories
Restricted Assets:

Capital Reserve Account - Cash and Cash Equivalents

Maintenance Reset've - Cash and Cash Equivalents

Ernergency Reserve - Cash and Cash Equivalents

Capital Assets, Net:

Sites (Land) and Constluction in Progress

Depreciable Site Impt'overnents, Buildings and Building
Iurplovernents and Machinery aud Equiprnent

Total Assets

WS OF RE

Changes in Assumptions - Pensions

Changes in Proportion - Pensions

Diffelence Between Expected attd Actual Experience - Pensions

District Contlibt¡tion Sr.rbsequent to the Measuretrent Date - Pensions

Total Defelled Outflows of Resources 1,841,141

2,499,548
20

2,985
1,053,3 13

464,9|
98,208

188,487

1,235

2,985
1,053,3 13

465,1t6
104,893

188,487

1,341

5,93 0

Govemlnental
Activities

Business-type

Activities

Page 25

Exhibit A-1

I of 2

Total

$$ 162,339 $

(20)

205
6,685

2,661 ,gg7

112
5 q30

5,308, r 05

110,000
318,406

1,585,5 r4

46,633,201

5,308,105

710,000
318,406

1,585,514

201 992 46, 841,199

383,243 59,301 ,18258,923,939

918,586

3s8,992

204,058
359,51 1

918,586

358,992
204,058
359,511

841,141l,



WARREN HILLS REGI AI, SCHOOI, DISTRICT
ATEMENT OF

JUNE 30.2016

Governlnental
Activities

Business-type

Activities

Page 26

Exhibit A-1

2 of2

Total

I,IABII-IT]ES
Accrued Interest Payable

Accounts Payable

Interfund Payable - Flexible Spending Trust
Payable to State Governlnent
Unearned Revenue

Noncurrent Liabilities:
Due Within One Year
Due Beyond One Year

Total Liabilities

DEFERIìED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
lllvestlîent Gains - Pensions

Changes in Proporlion - Peusions

Total Deferred Inflows of Resoulces

NET POSITION
Net Investlnent in Capital Assets

Restricted for:
Capital Projects

Debt Service

Maintenance Reserve

Emergency Reserve

Excess Surplus

U urestlicted/(Defi cit)

Total Net Position

95,009

561,064

65

13,388

970

15,558

9,631

95,009

582,622

65

13,388

10,601

2,045,825
28,436,083

2,045,82s
28,436,083

31,158,404 25,195 31,183,599

131,525

151,621

131,525

151,621

295,146 295,146

28,369,178 20'7,992

i 50,056

28,511,110

5,308,105

41,322

770,000
3 18,406

3,414,630
(8,976,105)

5,308,105
t'7 À))

110,000
3 i 8,406

3,414,630
(8,826,649)

s29 ll 536 $ 358 048 S 29,669,584

THE ACCOMPANYING NOTES TO'fI.]E BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

ARE AN INTECRAT, PAIìT OF THIS STATEMENT



WARREN HILLS REGIONAL SCHOOL DTSTRICT

STATEMENT OF AC'I'IVll'tES
I.'OR 'IHE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 20 I6

Program Revenue

Operating

Crants and

Contributions
Covernmental

Activities

Net (Expense) Revenue and

Changes in Net Position

Business-type
Activities

$ (3,858)

Exhibit A-2
I of 2

Total

(11,452,797)
(r,770,133)

(3,096)

(r,383,084)

(2,008,981 )
(4,631,352)

(86 1 ,676)
(1,773,936)

(s r 3,643)
(362,002)

(3,583,254)

(2,022,188)
(685,3 32)

(t,021,673)

(32,073,147)

(3,858)

(3.85 8)

(32,077,005)

[:'u nctions/Plograms

Covernmental Activities:
I nslruction:

Regular

Special Education

Other Special Instluction
Other Instruction

Support Services:
'fuition

Student & Instruction Related Services

Gcneral Aci n-rin istrative Selvices

School Administrative Services

Centlal Services

Âdministrative lnf'omration Teohnology

Plant Opcrations and Maìntenance

Pupil'fransportatìon
Interest on l,ong--l-crrr Debt

lJnal locatcd Deprecì ation

-l-otal Covcrnrrental Activities

Ilusiness--l-1'pc Activitics:
ltood Servicc

-l'otal Busirrcss-'l'¡'pe Activities

-l-oLal Priurarv (ìor¡crnnrenl

$ r7,809,990

4,929,289

3,096
1 ,3 83,084

(11,452,797)
(r,770,r33)

(3,0e6)
( r ,3 83,084)

Charges f'or

ServicesExpenses

2,008,98 r

5,400,837

997,805
2,215,t7 |

563,8 r4
362,002

3,5 83,254
2.4t6,t08

685,3 3 2

t,021,673

s 1.329,114

255,453

26t,360

5 OrR n7q

) qftì 70i

7 69,485
136,t29
441,235

50,171

132,560

9,461,362

169 880

I 69,880

(2,008,981)

(4,631,352)
(861,676)

(1 ,773,936)
(s r 3,643)
(362,002)

(3,5 83,254)
(2,022.t88)

(685,33 2)

0.021.673)

(32,073,147)

(32,073,t 47)

$ $ s

43,3 80,43 6 1,845.927

507 071 JJJ JJJ

507.07 |

$ 43,887,507 S 2,179,260 S 9,631,242

(3,858)

(3,858)

ÊD

oc
.D

N)\)



WARREN HILLS REGIONAL SCHOOL DISTRICT
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JTINE 30. 2016

Exhibit A-2
2 o12

Total

19,800,498
2.011,364
9,380,077

39,9s6
49,216

180

31,281,291

(79s,7t4)

30,465,298

Govemmental
Activities

Net (Expense) Revenue and

Changes in Net Position

Business-type
Activities

s

$ st2

512

(3,346)

361,394

General Revenue:

Taxes:

Property Taxes, Levied for General Purposes, Net
Taxes Levied for Debt Service

Federal and State Aid not Restricted

Investment Earnings

Miscellaneous Income

Transfers

Total General Revenue and Transfers

$ 19,800,498

2,0r1,364
g,3go,o77

39,444
49,216

180

Change in Net Position

Net Position - Beginning

Net Position - Ending $ 29.31 1.536 $ 358.048 S 29^669.s84

31,280,779

(792,368)

30,103,904

+l
ID

0co
t)
oÕ

THE ACCOMPANYING NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ARE AN INTEGRAL PART OF THIS STATEMENT
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WARREN HILLS REGI AT, SCHOOI, DISTRICT
BALANCE SHEET

GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
JUNE 30,2016

Page 30

Exhibit B-1

I of2

Total
Governmental

Funds
General

Fund

Special
Revenue

Fund

Capital
Projects

Fund

Debt

Service
Fund

ASSETS

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Interfund Receivable

Tax Levy Receivable

Receivables From State Government

Receivables From Federal Government

Receivables From Other Governments

Other Receivables
Restricted Cash and Cash Equivalents

Total Assets

I-IABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES
Liabilities:

Interfund Payable

Accounts Payable

Payable to State Government

Unearned Revenue

Total Liabilities

Fund Balances:

Restricted:
Capital Reserve

Maintenance Reserve

Emergency Reserve

Excess Surplus - 2017 -2018

Excess Surplus - 2016-2017

Debt Service Fund

Assigned:
For Subsequent Year's Expenditures

Other Purposes

Unassigned/(Deficit)

Total Fund Balances

Total Liabilities and Fund Balances

s 2,452,226
116,189

1,053,313

464,911

s 47,322 s 2,499,548
116,189

1 ,053,3 13

464,911

98,208
188,487

1,235

6,396,511

188,487
210

6,396,511

s 10,671,847

$ 98,208

1,02s

s 99,233 $ -0- s 47,322 $10,818,402

$ $65

178,028

55,3s0
)q 5)\
13,388

970

$ 57,834 113,249

207,553
13,388

970

$

178,093 99,233 57,834 335,1 60

5,308,105
770,000
318,406

1,7 41,630

1,733,000

5,308,105
770,000
318,406

1,741,630
1,733,000

47,322s 41,322

159,246

463,367

159,246

463,367
(57,834)(57,834)

10,493,754 (57,834) 47.322 10,483,242

$ 10,671"847 S 99,233 $ -0- s 47,322 $ 10,818,402



WARREN HILLS REGIONAL SCHOOL DISTRICT
BALANCE SHEET

GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
JUNE 30. 2016

Amounts Reported for Governmental Activities in the Statement of Net Position (A-1) are Different Because:

Total Fund Balances from previous page

Capital Assets Used in Governmental Activities are not Financial Resources and Therefore are not Reported

in the Funds. The Cost of the Assets is $62,228,538 and the Accumulated Depreciation is $14,009,817.

Bond Premiums are Reported as Revenue in the Governmental Funds in the Year the Bonds are

Sof d. The Amount is 52,484,721 and the Accumulated Amortization is $662,593'

Interest on Long-Term Debt is not Accrued in the Governmental Funds but Rather is Recognized as

an Expenditure When Due.

Long-Term Liabilities are not Due and Payable in the Current Period and Therefore are not

Reported as Liabilities in the Funds

The Net Pension Liability for PERS is not Due and Payable in the Current Period and is not Reported

in the Governmental Funds.

Certain Amounts Related to the Net Pension Liability are Deferred and Amortized in the Statement

of Activities and are not Reported in the Governmental Funds:

Changes in Assumptions - Pensions

Changes in Proportions - Pensions

Difference Between Expected and Actual Experience - Pensions

Investment Gains - Pensions

Changes in Proportions - Pensions

Net Position of Governmental Activities

THE ACCOMPANYING NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
ARE AN INTEGRAL PART OF THIS STATEMENT

Page 3 I

Exhibit B-1

2 of2

s 10,483,242

48,278,721

(1,822,128)

(95,009)

(20,106,201)

(8,553,579)

918,586
358,992
204,058

(137,szs)
57,621

$ 29,31 1,s36



WARREN IÌILLS REGIONAL SCHOOL DISTRIC'|
STATEMEN'I'OF REVENUE. EXPENDITURES. AND CHANGES IN FUND I]ALANCES

GOVERNMI]NTAL FUNDS

FOR TIIE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JLINE 30. 2016

Page 32

Exhibit tl-2

Total
Govelnmental

Funds
General

F-und

Special

Revenue

Funci

Capital
Plo.jects

Fund

Debt

Scrvice

Fund

REVI]NUES:
Local Sources:

Local Tax Levy
Tuition from Othel LEAs
Transportatiou l-ees from Other LEAs
Interest Ealned on Capital Reserve Funds

Othel Resh'icted Miscellaneous Revenue

Unrestlicted Miscellaneous Revenue

Total - I-ocal Soulces

State Soulces

Federal Sources

Total Iìevenues

EXPENDI'IUIìES:
Cull'ent:

Regular Instluction
Special Education lnstluctiot't

Othel Special Instructiou

School-Sponsored/Other Instruction

Su¡rpolt Services and Undistributecl Costs:
'l'uition

Studerlf and Other lustl'uction Related Services

Genelal Adrninistlation Services

School Administration Services

Centlal Services

Aclmin istrative Infortnation Technology

Pìant Operations and Maiutenance

Student'l-ransportation
Unallocatecl Benehts

Debt Sel'vicc:

Pri ncipal
Interest and Olhel Chalges

Capital Outlay

'l'otaI Expenclitures

Defìcit of Revenue Undel Expendifules

O'f I.ì L]R FINANCING SOURCES/(U SES) :

Capital Leascs (Non-Budgeted)
-l-r'arrslèr's

Total Othcl Irinancing Sources/tJses

Ne1 Chauge in Fund Balances

Funcl Balance - .lul¡, I

Iruncì IJalance - .lr.¡ne 30

$ r 9,800,498
1,584,567

261,360
r 8,854

12.063

$ 21,811,862

1,5 84,567

261,360
I 8,854

12,063

66,603

$ 2,011.364

5'7 743 $ 8,860

21,735,08s

14,241,553

8,860

6.266

632,972

2,011,364

17 .211

23,7 55,309

14.265,030

632.9'72

35.916.638 648.098 2,028^5'/5 38,653,31 r

10,301,324
2,679,440

3,096

1,15t.253

143.86'7

304.504

I 0.445. I 91

2.983.944
3,096

1.151.253

r,285.000
85 8.509

2,408.9'79

2,008,981

3,840.864
717.249

l.2l 1.865

3-19.234

3 r 9.849
2.934,826
1,807,54u

8.065,33 5

2,008,981

4,040.591

717 .249
r,21 1,86s

379,234

3 r 9,849

2.934,826
1.807,548

8,065,33 5

199,72'7

1.285.000

858.509

2,3 63.950 $ 45.029

3'/ '784 8r4

( r.808, r 76)

648,098 45,029 2.143,509 40,621.450

(45,029) (r 14.934) (r.968,139)

(47.321) 41.321
1.487.555

I tì0

\47.321) 47,321 t.481 135

1.487.555

r80

1.48'7 735

(320.441)

I 0.814.195

(92.350) (67.6 I 3) (480.404)

r 0.963.64634 516 r 14.935

f, 10. 493.'./ 54 s -0- fì (57.834) 5 47,322 $ r0.

TIÌti ACCOMPANYING NOI'ES l'O TIIIì IIASIC FINANCIAL ST^TDMENI'S
,,\RIl AN IN fEGIìAL PAIì'f OF TI-llS S]-ATEML.NI'

483.242



FOIì TI.IE FISCAI- YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 20I6

'l'otal Net Change in Fund Balattces - Govelnurental lrunds (floni IJ-2)

Aurouuts Reported fol Govelnmental Activities in the Statement of Activitics (A-2) are Dilferent Because:

Capital outlays ale repot'ted iu govetumental funds as expenditurcs. llorvevel'. irl the

statemellt o1'activities, the cost ofthose assets is allocated ovel'theil'estirnated useful

lives as depreciation expense. This is the arnount by which capital outlays differs fiom

depleciation and deleted assets, üet ofaccutuulated depteciation in the peliod.

Depreciation expelìse

Deleted Assets, ltet of accuntr¡lated depl'eciation

Câpital oullays

ln the stateurent ofactivities, ce|tain opelatirlg expel'ìses, e.g.. courpensaled abseuces ale

measured by the amounts eamed duling the year'. ln the govetuuelttal finds, horvevet.

expenditules fol these items are repolted in the aurount ol financial resoulces used (paid)

Wlten the earned amount exceeds the paid arìlouut, the difl'elence is leduction ìn the

reconciliation (-); when the paid âll'rount exceeds the eamed arnount the dilletence is

an addition to the teconciliation (+).

The govelnrlental fuuds rcpol't the effect of prcmiums rvliell dcbt is fir'st issr¡cd. rvheleas

tlresc ar.r.rounts are defelrcd and aurortized ill the statentetlt olactivities. (+)

Ilt the statenellt ofactivities, iuterest olì lor-rg-terur debt in the slateÍnent o1'activilies rs

acclued, regardless ofrvhen due. ln the governmental funds. interest is teportcd rvhett due

When the acclued interest exceeds the interest paid. the diffelence is a Ieductiort in the

reconciliation (-): rvhen tbe intelest paid excccds the accrued illterest. the dil'fetcltcc is

an addilion to tlie reconciliation (+).

Repayment ofselial bonds payable is an exlrenditure ili the Goveluurental Funds. but

the lepayrrent leduces Long-Ten Liabilities in the Stateurct.lt of Net Position and is

not lepolted il the Statement olActivities.

Leascs enteled into by the DistLict are ali other' financing source iu tlre Govertime ntal

Irunds, but the acquisition iucteases Long-'l'erm Liabilities in the Statenlent o1'Nct

Position and is not leporled in the Statemenl of Activitic's.

RePa¡,¡l1e111 of capital leases is au ex¡reuditule in the Governrriental Funds. but thc

lepayuleltt leduces Long-'l'elni Liabilities in the Statemertt of Net Position and is nol

Iepot'ted in the Statemeut of Aclivities.

The net pension liability lepolted ill the statelreut ol'actìr,ities cloes uot lequile the use o1'

cullent fÌnancial lesouloes and is no1 r'epolted as an expenditr.rre in the (ìovelurnental Futtds:

Change in Net Pension Liability
Change in Defblled Outflows:

Changes in Assurrptions
Clrarrges ìtt l'r'opot'l ion

Dillelence Betrveen Expected and Actual lìxpet ience - Pettsions

Change in Delelled lnflorvs:
Net Diffel'ence llclrveeu Plo.jected and Actual Inveslnrent ììalnings olt Pettsiou

Plan ìuvestmenls
Changes irr I'r'opolliort

Cliangc in Net Posilion ol'Govelunrental Activities (A-2)

WARREN I-IILI,S REGIONAL SCIIOOL DISTRICl'
RECONCILIATION OF TH[i SI'ATEMENT OF REVENUE. ËXPENDITURES.

AND CI'IANGES IN FUND BALANCES OF GOVERNMIJNTAL FUNDS

TO THE SI-ATEMENT OF A.CTIVITIES

l'lIil ACCOI\4PANYING NOTES l-O I'Hll IIASIC IrlNANCL4.l, S'lA]'lrMENI'S
ARI:] AN INI'I]GR,AI-, PAIIT OIT TI]IS S]'AI'L]MT]NI-

$ (1,260,347)

(29,812)

803,775

Page 33

llxhìl¡it B-3

$ (480,404)

(486,3 84)

(12.81'7)

I 65.648

7 5)9

1,285.000

(r.487.5ss)

49',7.612

( r.233.688)

688.409
(80,8s(r)
204.05 8

298.10t
(1s7.62t)

!i (792.368)



Page 34

WARREN HILLS REGIONAL SCHOOL DISTRICT

STATE,MENT OF NET POSITION

PROPRIETARY FUNDS

JUNE 30. 2016

Exhibit B-4

Business-type

Activities -

Enterprise Funds

Food

Service

s 162,339

205

6,685

112

5,930

ll5,271

419,282
(271,290)

207,992

383,263

20

15,558

9,637

25,275

207,992

150,056

$ 3 5 8,048

ASSETS:

Current Assets:

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Intergovernmental Accounts Receivable

State

Federal

Other Accounts Receivable

Inventories

Total Current Assets

Non-Current Assets:

Capital Assets

Less: Accumulated Depreciation

Total Non-Current Assets

Total Assets

LIABILITIES:

Current Liabilities:
Interfund Payable - General Fund

Accounts Payable

Unearned Revenue

Total Liabilities

NET POSITION:

Investment in Capital Assets

Unrestricted

TotalNet Position

THE ACCOMPANYING NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ARE

AN INTEGRAL PART OF THIS STATEMENT
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Exhibit B-5

WARREN HILLS REGIONAL SCHOOL DISTRICT
AND

PROPRIETARY FUNDS

ENDED JUN

Business-type

Activities -

Enterprise Funds

Food

Service

Operating Revenue:

Local Sources:

Daily Sales:

Reimbursable Programs

Non-Reimbursable Programs

Miscellaneous Revenue

Total Operating Revenue

Operating Expenses:

Cost of Sales:

Reimbursable Programs

Non-Reimbursable Programs

Salaries

Benefits and Payroll Taxes

Supplies, lnsurance & Other Costs

Management Fee

Depreciation Expense

Total Operating Expenses

Operating Loss

Non-Operating Income:

Local Sources:

Interest Income

State Sources:

State School Lunch Program

Federal Sources:

National School Lunch Program

School Breakfast Program

Food Distribution Program

Total Non-Operating Income

Change in Net Position

Net Position - Beginning of Year

Net Position - End of Year

$ 213,245

119,950

138

155,565

87,506

161,940

42,332

25,612

13,87 5

20,241

501,071

(173,738)

512

4,632

143,686

3,180

17,782

170,392

(3,346)

361,394

THE ACCOMPANYING NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ARE
AN INTEGRAL PART OF THIS STATEMENT

$ 358,048
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W,,\RREN HILLS REGIONAL SCHOOI- DISTRICT
STATEMENT OF CASIT FLOWS

PROPRIETARY FUNDS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 20I6

Cash Flows from Operating Activities:
Receipts from Customers

Payrnents to Food Service Contractor

Payments to Suppliers

Net Cash Used for Operating Activities

Cash F-lows from Investing Activities:
Interest Income

Net Cash Provided by Investing Activities

Cash Flows frorn Capital and Related Financing Activities:

Purchase of Capital Assets

Net Cash Used for Capital and Re lated Financing Activities

Cash Flows from Noncapital Financing Activities:
Interfund Returned - General Fund

State Sources

Federal Sources

Net Cash Provided by Noncapital Financing Activities

Net Decrease in Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and Cash Equivalents, July 1

Cash and Cash Equivalents, June 30

Reconciliation of Operating Loss to Net Cash Used for Operating Activities:

Operating Loss

Adjustrnent to Reconcile Operating Loss to Net Cash Used for Operating Activitics:

Depreciation
Food Distribution Program

Changes in Assets and l,iabilities:
Increase in Unearned Revenue
(Decrease) in Accounts Payable
(Increase) in Accounts Receivable
(Increase) in Inventory
Inuease in Interfund Payable

Net Cash Used for Operating Activities

Noncash Investing. CaÞital and Financine Activities:
'Ihe Food Service Enterprise Fund Received U.S.D.A. Donated Comrnodities Through the Food l)istribution

Program Valued at $19,058 and Utilized Commodities Valued at $17,782.

THE ACCOMPANYING NOTES TO TIIE I}ASIC IIINANCIAL STATEMENTS ARE
AN INTEGRAL PART OF THIS STATEMENT

Exhibir B-6

Business-type
Activities -

Enterprise Funds

Food Service

s 333,221
(452;177)

(16,027)

(1 35,583)

512

512

(1 7,500)

(1 7,500)

(131,432)

4,668
148,146

$ 162,339

$ (173,738)

21,382

(13r,189)

293,528

20,241

17,782

6,889

(4,e70)
(112)

(1,69s)

20

$ (135,s83)



V/ARREN HILLS REGIONAL SCHOOL DISTRICT
STATEMENT OF FIDUCIARY NET POSITION

FIDUCIARY FUND
JUNE 30.2016

Unemployment

Compensation

TrustAgency

Flexible

Spending

Trust

Page 37

Exhibit B-7

Private

Purpose

Scholarships

Trust

ASSETS:

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Investments

Interfund Receivable - General Fund

Total Assets

LIABILITIES:

Interfund Payable - General Fund

Payroll Deductions and Withholdings

Due to Student Groups

Total Liabilities

NET POSITION:

Held in Trust for:

Unemployment Claims

Flexible Spending Claims

Restricted for Scholarsh ips

Total Net Position

s 227,485 $ 206,091 S 7 ,439 $ 4,507

316,098

6s

227,485 206,091 1,504 3 80,605

2,985

44,833

179,667

227,485

206,091

7,504

3 80,605

$ -0- $ 206,091 $ 1,504 $ 380,605

THE ACCOMPANYING NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ARE
AN INTEGRAL PART OF THIS STATEMENT
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Exhibit B-8

Private Purpose

Scholarship

Trust

ADDITIONS:
Contributions:

Plan Members

Budget Appropriation
Donations

Total Contributions

Investment Earnings:

Interest

Net Investment Earnings

Total Additions

DEDUCTIONS:

Quarterly Contribution Repofts

Unemployment Claims

Flexible Spending Claims

Scholarships Awarded

Total Deductions

OTHER ITEMS:
Transfer to General Fund

$ $46,800

25,000

26,600

$ 1,593

71,800 26,600 1,593

792

792

71,800 26,600

I 9,1 05

43,250

29,514

2,385

6,250

196,646

29 l4

(2,914)

(1 80)

(3,094)

10,598

62,355 6,250

Change in Net Position Before Other

Items 9,445 (3,865)

Change in Net Position

Net Position - Beginning of the Year

Net Position - End of the Year

9,445 (3,865)

384,470

$ 206,091 $ 04 $ 3 80,6057

THE ACCOMPANYING NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ARE,

AN INTEGRAL PART OF THIS STATEMENT
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WARREN HTI-LS REGIONAL SCHOOI, DISTRICT
ASIC FINANCIAL STA

FOR THE FiSCAL Y ENDED.ITJNE 30.2016

IFICANT

The financial staternents of the Board of Education (the "Board") of Warren Hills Regional School District (the

"District") have been prepared in conformity witlì generally accepted accouuting principles (GAAP) as applied to
governrnent units. The Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) is the accepted starldard-setting body for
establishing governmental accounting and financial reporting principles. The Inore significant of the Board's

accouuting policies are described below.

A. Reporting Entitv

The Board is an instrutnentality of the State of New Jersey, established to function as an educational institution. The

Board consists of elected officials and is responsible for the fiscal control of the District. A superintendent is
appointed by the Board and is responsible for the administrative control of the District.

Governmeutal Accounting Standards Board publication, Codification of Governmental Accounting alld Firlatlcial

Reporting Standalds, Section 2100, "Defining the Financial Reporting Entity" establishes standards to determine

whether a govenllrental component unit should be included in the financial reporting entity. The basic criterion for
inclusiou or exclusion froln the financial reporting entity is the exercise of oversight responsibility over" agettcies,

boards and commissions by the primary government. The exercise of oversight responsibility includes financial
interdependency and a resulting financial benefit or burden relationship, selectiotr of goventing autltority, designation

of r.nanagement, ability to significantly influence operations and accountability for fiscal matters. ln addition, celtairl

legally separate, tax-exernpt entities that meet specific criteria (i.e. benefit of economic resources, access/entitlelllent

to economic resources, and significances) should be included iu the financial reporting entity. The combined financial
statemeuts include all funds of the District over which the Boarcl exercises operatiug control. There were no

additional entities required to be included in the repofiing entity under the criteria as described above, in the current

fiscal year. Furthermore, tlie District is not includable in any other reporting entity oll the basis of such critelia.

B. Basis of Presentation

District-Wide Financial Statements

'l'lle statentent of net position and the statemeut of activities present fìnancial information about the District's
governmental and business type activities. These statements include the fiuancial activities of the overall

District in its entirety, except those that are fiduciary. Elirninatiolls have beeu made to minimize the double

counting of internal transactions. These statelnents distinguish between the governmental and business type

activities of the District. Governmental activities generally are financed througlr taxes, intergoverul.nelttal

reveuue and other nonexchange transactions. Business type activities are fillanced in patt by fees charged to

extemal palties.

TIte statement of activities presents a cornparison betweeu direct expenses and progralr revellue for busirtess-

type activities and 1'or each function of the District's govenmental activities. Direct expellses are those that

are specifically associated with and are clearly identiliable to a particular firnctior. Indirect expenses are

allocated to the functions using an appropriate allocation method or associatioll with the specific function.
Indirect expellses include health benefits, employer's share of payrolltaxes, col.r'rpellsated absences and tuition
reirnbursemeuts. Progralr revel.ìue iucludes (a) charges paid by the recipients of goods or services offered by

the prograuts, and (b) grants ancl coutributious that are restricted to rtreeting the operational or capital

requirerrents of a parlicular program. Reveuue that is not classified as progranl revellue, inclLrding all taxes,

is presented as general reveuue. The conparison of direct experrses with program l'evenue identifies the

exteut to which each government fuuctiou or business segmellt is self-financing or draws fi'om the general

rcvenue of the District.
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WARREN I,I,S REGIONAL SCHOO I, DISTRICT
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL S ATII,MF,NTS

FOR THE FISCAL ENDED JUNE 30.2016
(Continued)

YOFSI G POLI (Cont'd)

B. Basis of Presentation: (Cont'd)

Fund Financi Statements

During the fiscal year, the School District segregates transactious related to certaill School District functions

or activities in separate funds in order to aid financial management and to demonstrate legal compliance. The

fund financial staternents provide information about the District's funds, including its fiduciary funds.

Separate statements for each fund category - govemurental, proprietary and fiduciary - are plesented. The

New Jersey Department of Education (NJDOE) has elected to requile New Jersey districts to treat each

gover¡mental fund as a major fund in accordance with the option noted iu GASB No. 34, paraglaph l6.The
N.IDOE believes that the presentation of all funds as major is itnpoftant for public iuterest and to promote

consistency amoltg district financial repofiing models.

The District repofts the following goverltmental funds:

Genera l Funcl: The General Fund is the geueral operating fund of the District and is used to accourlt for and

report all expendable f,rnancial resources not accounted for and reported in another fund. Included are celtalll

expeuditures for vehicles and movable instructional or nollinstructional equipltrent which are classified in the

capital outlay subfund.

As required by NJDOE, the District includes bLrdgeted capital outlay in this fund. GAAP, as it pertaitts to

gover¡rrental entities, states that general fund resources lnay be used to directly finance capital outlays for

long-lived irnprovements as long as the resorìrces in such cases are derived exclusively fi'om unrestricted

¡eveuue. Resources for budgeted capital outlay purposes are nortnally derived fi'otn State of New Jersey Aid,
district taxes and applopriated fund balance. Expenditures are those that result in the acquisition of or

adclitions to fixed assets for land, existing buildings, iurprovetnents of grouuds, construction of buildings,

adclitions to or remodeling of buildings and the purchase of built-in equipment. These resources cau be

transferred frotn and to current expenses by board resolutiotl'

Special Revenue Fund: The Special Revenue Fund is usecl to accoullt for altd report the proceeds of specific

reveu¡e sout'ces that are restricted or comuritted to expenditure for specified purposes other than debt service

or capital projects. Thus, the Special Revenue Fund is used to accouut for the proceeds of specific revellue

from state and Federal Governurents (other thau major capital pro.jects, debt selvice or the etlterprise funds)

a¡d local appropriations that are legally restricted or cotlt.nitted to expenditures for specified purposes.

Caoital ecfs Furrd: The Capital Projects Fund is used to account for and repoft financial resources that are

restricted, committed, or assigned to expenditure for capital outlays, including the acquisitiou or construction

of capital facilities and other capital assets (other than those financed by proprietary funds). The fìnancial

resoLtrces are derived from temporary notes or serial bonds that are specifically authorized by the voters as a

separate question on the ballot either during the annual election or at a special election, funds appropriated

fì'olr the Geueral Fund, and from aid provided by the state to offset the cost of approved capital pro.f ects.

Debt Service Fund: The Debt Service Fund is used to accoullt for and repoft fitlaucial resoLlrces that are

restricted, cornmitted, or assigned to expendittlre for principal and itlterest.

Enter"orise lF Service) Furrd: The Ente rprise Fund accounts for alì revellue aud expettses pertairlitlg to tlte

Board's cafeteria operations. The food selvice fund is utilized to accoultt for operatiotls that are fiuanced and

operated in a mannel'similar to private busiuess enterprises. The stated illtent is that the cost (i.e., expellses

inclLrding depreciation and indirect costs) of provicling goods or services to the studellts ou a contittuirtg basis

are 1ìnanced or recovered primarily throLrgh user charges.
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WARREN HILLS REGI AI, SCHOOL DISTRICT
TO THE STA

FOR THE FISCAL ENDED.]I]NE 30.2016
(Continued)

NOTE 1. SUM RY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCO TING POLICIES (Cont'd)

B. Basis of tatlon (Cont'd)

Additionally, the District repofts the following fund type:

Fiduciary Funds: Tlie Fiduciary Funds are used to account for assets held by the District on behalf of others

and i¡clude tlie Student Activities l-und, the Private Purpose Scholarships Trust, Flexible Spending Trust, the

Payroll Agency Fund and the Unemployment Cotlpensation Insurattce Trust Fund.

C. Measurement Focus and Basis of Accounting

The district-wide fiuancial statements and the proprietary and fiduciary fuud financial statements are repofied using

the economic r.esources lneasurernent focus and the accrual basis of accouuting. Revettue is recorded whetl earlled

and expenses are recorded at the time liabilities are incurred, regardless of when the related cash transaction takes

place. No¡exchange transactions, in which the District gives or receives value withoLrt directly receiving or giving

equal value in exchange, include property taxes, grants, entitletnents and dollations. Otl au accrual basis, revetrue

from property taxes is recognized in the fiscal year for which the taxes are levied. Revenlte froln grauts, entitlet1lents

and donations is recognized in the fiscal year iu which all eligibility requiretlellts have been satisfìed.

The governrnental fund financial statements are repofted using the curreut financial resources ltleasurelllellt focus and

the modified accrual basis of accourrting. Under this method, l'eveuue is recognized when measurable and available.

The District considers all revenue reported in the goveml.nental funds to be available if the revenue is collected within

sixty days after the end of the fìscal year. Expenditures are recorded when the related fund liability is iucurred, except

for pri¡cipal aud interest on general long-term debt, claims and judgmeuts, aud colnpeusated absences which are

recognized as expenditures to the extent they have matured. Capital asset acquisitions are reported as expenditures itl

gover.nme¡tal funds. Proceeds of general long-term debt and acquisitions under capital leases are repofied as other

fÌnancing sources.

It is the District's policy, that when an expenditure is incurred for purposes for which both restricted and unrestricted

(co¡ruritted, assigned, or unassigned) amounts are availatrle, to apply restricted resources first followed by

uurestricted resources. Similarly, within unrestricted fund balance, it is the District's policy to apply comrnitted

resources first followecl by assigned resources and then unassigned resources wheu att expenditure is itlcurred for

purposes for which amounts in any of those unrestricted fund balance classifications could be used.

U¡der the terms of grant agreements, the District may fund certain progranls by a combination of specific cost-

rei¡rburse¡re¡t gra¡ts, categorical blocl< grants and general reveuue. Therefore, when progran-ì exper]ses are it]cut'red,

both restricted and unrestricted net position may be available to finance the program. It is the District's policy to first

apply cost-reimbursement grant resources to such progralrs, followed by general revellue.

D. Budgets/Bud getary Control

An¡ual appropriatecl budgets are prepared in the spring of each year for the geueral, special reveltLle arrd debt service

funds. Thebudgetforthefiscal yearelldedJune30,20l6wassubmittedtotheCountyofficealldwasapprovedbya
vote of the Board of Education. Budgets are prepal'ed usingthe rrodified accrual basis of accoutttitrg. The legal level

of budgetary control is established at line itel.n accounts within each fund. Lille itelr accoutrts are defined as the

lowest (most specific) level of detail as established pursuant to the lninitlutl chart of accouuts referellced in N.J.A.C.

6.20-2A.2(n)1. All budget ameudrnents/transfers urust be rnade by School Board resolutiott. All budgetary atlounts

pr.esented in the accourpanying supplementary information reflect the original budget arld the anended budget (rvhich

have beeu ad.jLrsted for legally authorizecl levisions of the atlllual budget during the year).
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WARREN HILLS REGIONAL SCL{OOL DISTRICT
NOTES TO THE BASIC ANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE FISCAL trNDED.Il]NE 30.2016
(Continued)

NOTE 1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Cont'd)

D. Budeets/B Control (Cont'd)

Formal budgetary integration into the accounting systern is employed as a lllaltagellent control device during the year.

For gover¡lnental funds, there are uo substantial differences between the budgetary basis of accounting and generally

accepted accounting principles, with the exception of the special revenue fund as noted below. Ettculnbrauce

accounting is also ernployed as an extension of formal budgetary integration in the goverutneutal fund types.

Unencumbered appropriations lapse at fiscal year end.

The accounting records of the special revenue fund are maintained on the grant accouttting budgetary basis. The grant

accounting budgetary basis differs from GAAP in that the grant accountiug budgetary basis recoguizes eltcunrbratrces

as expenditures and also recognizes the related revenue, whereas the GAAP basis does not. Sufficient supplemeutal

records are maintaiued to allow for the preseutatiou of GAAP basis fitlancial repofts.

The General Fund budgetary revellue differs fi'om GAAP revenue due to a differerlce in recognition of the last two

state aid payments for the cut'rent year. Since the State is recording the last two state aid payrnents in the subsequettt

fiscal year, the District cannot recognize these paytletlts oll the GAAP fillatlcial statements.

School Development Authority (SDA) grants in the Capital Projects Fund are recoguized on the budgetary basis rvhen

awarded; while on a GAAP basis, revelrue is recognized based on actual expenditures and whetl funds are requested

for reimburselnent.

Explanation of Differences between Budgetary hrflows aud Outflows and GAAP Reveuue and Expenditures

General
Fund

Special
Revenue

Fund

Sources/lnfl ows of Resources:

Actual Amounts (Budgetary Basis) "Revellue" from the

Bud getary Compari son Schedu le

Differences - Budget to GAAP:
Grant Accounting Budgetary Basis Differs from GAAP in that the

Budgetary Basis Recognizes Enculnbrances as Expenditures ancl

Revenue while the GAAP Basis Does Not:

Prior Year Enculnbrattces

Current Year Encutnbralrces

Prior Year State Aid Paymertts Recognized fol GAAP Statelneuts,

not Recogttized for Budgetary Purposes

Current Year State Aid Payments Recognized for Budgetary

Purposes, not Recognized for GAAP Statetrellts

Total RevellLles as Repolted on the Statelnent of Revetrues,

Expenditures and Cltanges in Fund Balances - Goverttmental Funds

$ 35,996,585 $ 646,158

4,144
(2,204)

919p22

(999,869)

s 35,916,638 $ 648,098
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WARREN HILLS REGI AI, SCHOOL DISTRICT
NOTES TO THE, BASIC ANCIAI, STATEMENTS

FOR THE FISCAL F,NDRD.II]NE 30.2016
(Continued)

1. SUMMARY CCOTJNTING (Cont'd)

D. Budgets/Budgetar), Control (Cont'd)

Explanation of Differences between Budgetary Inflows and Outflows and GAAP Revenue and Expenditures (Cont'd)

Special

General Revenue

Fund Fund

Uses/Outfl ows of Resources :

Actual Amounts (Budgetary Basis) "Total Outflows" from the

Budgetary Comparison Schedule

Differences - Budget to GAAP:
Enculnbrances for supplies ancl equipment ordered but

not received are reported in the year the order is placed for
budgetary purposes, but in the year the sLrpplies are received

for financial reporting purposes.

Prior Year Eucuurbrances

Cun'ent Year Encuurbrattces

$ 31 ,184 ,814 $ 646, 1 5 8

Total Expenditures as Repolted on the Statemetlt of Revenue,

Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances - Govertltnental Funds s 37,184,814 $ 648,098

4,144
(2,204)

Capital

Plojects Fund

Colnrnitted

Total Fund Balance - Budgetary Basis

Reconciliation to Governurental Funds Statements (GAAP)

SDA Grant Receivable not Recognized on GAAP Basis

Fund Balance/(Deficit) per Govertrtrental Funds (GAAP)

s 697,341

691,341

(755,1 8 1 )

$ 51,834

and Cash ut

Cash and cash equivalents include petty cash, clrange funds, allounts itt deposits, and shoft-tet'lt-l ittvestllrerlts with

original maturities of three Ilonths or less.

New Jersey school districts are lilnited as to the type of investments and types of financial institutions they ntay itrvest

in. New Jersey Statute lBA:20-31 provides a list of perurissible iuvestments tltat ttray be put'cltased by New .lersey

school districts. Additionally, the District has adopted a cash lnallagerrent plan that requires itto deposit pLrblic fr"rnds

in public depositories protected from loss under the provisious of the Governlnental Unit Deposit Protection Act
(GI.JDPA). GUDPA was enacted in 1970 to protect Govemr.uental Units frorn a loss of firnds on cleposit with a failed

banking iustitution ilt Neu, .lersey.
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WARREN HILLS REGIONAL SCHOOL DISTRICT
NOTES TO THE BASIC ANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE FISCAL Y F,NDtrD JIINE,30.2016
(Continued)

NOTE l. SU OF SIGNIFICANT ACCO G POLICIES (Cont'd)

E. Cash and Cash Eouiva lents arrd Investlnetrts (Cont'd)

N.J.S.A 17:9-41et seq. establishes the requirements for the security of deposits of governtnental units. The statute

requires that no govenlreutal unit shall deposit public funds iu a depository unless suclt funds are secured iu

accordance with the Act. Public depositolies include Savings and Loan institutiotts, banks (both state atld national

ba¡ks) and savings banks the deposits of which are federally insured. All public depositories rnust pledge collateral,

havi¡g a market value of at least equal to five percent of the average daily balance of collected public fuuds, to secule

thedepositsofGovernrnental Units. Ifapublicdepositoryfails,thecollateral ithaspledged,plusthecollateral ofall
the other public depositories, is available to pay the full atlount of their deposits to the Goverrlnental Units.

Transfers between governmental atrd business-type activities on the District-wide statelrents are reported ilr tlre satne

lnaulìer as general reveuue. Flows of cash or goods frorn olte fund to another without a requirement for repayr.nellt are

reportecl as i¡terfund transfers. Interfund trausfers are reported as other fiuanciug sources/uses itt govel'nt]lental funds

and after ¡on-operating revenue/expenses iu the enterprise firnd. Repaytnents frour funds respottsible for particular

expenditures/expenses to the fLrnds that initially paid for them are trot presetrted on the financial stateueuts.

F. Interfund Transactions

On fund financial statenÌents, shoú-term interfund loans are classified as interfund receivables/payables, These

amou¡ts are eliurinated in the statement of net position, except for aurounts due betweell govenllnental and business-

type activities, which are presel'ìted as internal balances.

G. Allowance for Uncollectible Accourlts:

No allowance for uncollectible accounts has been recorded as all amounts are considered collectible.

H. Encumbrances:

Under encurnbrance accounting purchase orders, contracts and other coml.nittlents for the expettditure of resout'ces

are recorded to reserve a portion of the applicable appropriation. Open encutrbrances itt goverutrretltal furlds other

than the special l'evellue fund are reported as restricted, committed and/or assigned filnd balances at fiscal year etrd as

they do not constitute expenditures or liabilities but rather colnmitlnents related to uuperfomred colltracts for goods

and services.

Open eucurnbrauces in the special revenue fund for which the District has received advances are reflected irl the

balance sheet as utrearned revel.ìue at fiscal year end.

The enculrberecl appropriation authority carries over into the next fiscal year. An entry will be made at the beginning

of the next fiscal year to increase tlre appropriation reflected in the ceftified budget by the outstandittg etlcutrrbratlce

amount as of the curt'ellt fiscal year ettd.

I. Short-term hrterfund R eceivahles/Pavables:

Short-tenn interfind receivables/payables represent alnouuts that are owed, otlter tltatt cltarges for goods ol' servlces

rendered to/frorr a particular fund in the District and that are due within one year'.
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FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JLTNE 30. 2016
(Continued)

CANT (Cont'd)

J. Inventories and Prepaid Expenses:

Inventories and prepaid expenses, which benefit future periods, other than those recorded in the enterprise fund, are

recorded as an expenditure during the year ofpurchase.

Enterprise fund inventories are valued at cost, which approximates market, using the first-in, first-out (FIFO) method.
Prepaid expenses in the enterprise fund represent payments made to vendors for services that will benefit periods

beyond June 30, 2016.

K. Capital Assets:

During the year ended June 30, 1994, the District established a formal system of accounting for its capital assets.

Capital assets acquired or constructed subsequent to June 30,1994, are recorded at historical cost including ancillary
charges necessary to place the asset into service. Capital assets acquired or constructed prior to the establishment of
the formal system are valued at cost based on historical records or through estimation procedures performed by an

independent appraisal company. Land has been recorded at estimated historical cost. Donated capital assets are

valued at their estimated fair market value on the date received. The cost of normal maintenance and repairs is not
capitalized. The District does not possess any infrastructure. Capital assets have been reviewed for impairment.

The capitalizationthreshold (the dollar value above which asset acquisitions are added to the capital asset accounts) is

$2,000. The depreciation method is straight-line. The estimated useful lives of capital assets reported in the District-
wide statements and proprietary funds are as follows:

Estimated Useful Life

Site Improvements
Buildings and Building Improvements
Machinery and Equipment
Computer and Related Technology
Vehicles

20 years

50 years

10 to 15 years

5 years

8 years

In the fund financial statements, capital assets used in governmental fund operations are accounted for as capital
outlay expenditures in the governmental fund upon acquisition. Capital assets are not capitalized and related
depreciation is not reported in the fund financial statements.

L. Long Term Liabilities:

In the district-wide and enterprise fund statements of net position, long-term debt and other long-term obligations are

reported as liabilities in the applicable governmental activities, business-type activities, or enterprise funds. Bond
premium and discounts, are reported as deferred charges and amortized over the term of the related debt using the

straight-line method of amofüzation. In the fund financial statements, the face amount of debt issued is reported as

other financing sources. Premiums received on debt issuances are reported as other financing sources while discounts
on debt issuances are reported as other financing uses.

M. Accrued Salaries and Wages
The District does not allow employees who provide services over the ten-month academic year the option to have

their salaries evenly disbursed during the entire twelve month year, therefore, there are no accrued salaries and wages

as ofJune 30,2016.
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YEAR
(Continued)

NOTE I. SI]MMARY OF SI CANT ACCOI]NTING POLICIES (Cont'd)

N. Com A hsences

The District accoullts for compensated absences (e.g., unused vacatiort, sick leave) as directed by Governmental

Accourrtirrg Standards Board Statement No. 16 (GASB 76), Accounlingfor CompensaÍed Absences. A liability for

colnpeltsated absences attributable to services already rendered aud not contittgent on a specific evellt that is outside

the control of the ernployer and employee is accrued as employees eam the lights to the benefits.

District ernployees are grauted varying amounts of vacation and sick leave in accordauce with the District's various

employee agreements/contracts. Upon termiuatiou, employees are paid for accrued vacatiol.t. The District's various

employee agreements/coutracts permits employees to accumulate unused sick leave and carry forward the ftlll amount

to subsequent years. Upon retirerneut, eutployees shall be paid by the District for the ulrused sick leave ilt accordauce

with the District's agreements with the various employee agreements/coutracts.

In the district-wide SÍaÍemenl. of Ner Po,sìtion, the liabilities, wltose average maturities are greater thatt otle year,

shoLlld be reported in two courponeuts - the arnouut dLre withirl olle year and tlle at'nount due in more thalt olle year.

o Revenue

Uueanled reveuue in the special revenue fund represents cash which has beell received but not yet eartted.

P. Fund Balance Appropriated

General Fund: Of the 510,493,154 General Fund fund balance at Jutre 30,2016, $5,308,105 is restricted in
the capital reserve account; $770,000 is restricted in the lnaintelìallce resel've accoLlnt; $3 18,406 is restricted

in the eulergeucy reserve account, 53,414,630 is restricted for excess surplus in accordatlce with N.J.S.A.

|BA7F-7 as amended by P.L. 2004, C.13 (S1701) (the $1,J33,000 of prior year excess surplus has beerr

appropriated and included as anticipated revenue for the fiscal year ending.lune 30, 2011 attcl tlte current year

excess surplus of 57,141,630 will be appropriated and included as anticipated revenue for the fiscal year

ending June 30, 2018); $463,361 is assigned for year end encumbrances; 5159,246 of assigned fund balance

has been appropriated and included as anticipated revenue for the fiscal year ending.lutte 30, 2017, which is
$24,119 less than the budgetary assigned fund balance, oll a GAAP basis, due to the lìnal two state aicl

payrnents which are uot recoguized until the fiscal year ending June 30, 2017; and $-0- is uttassigned, which
is $975,090 less than the calculated maximurrr unassigned fund balauce, on a GAAP basis, due to the final
two state aid paylrents which are ltot recognized untilthe fiscal year ending.lLrne 30, 2017.

Capital Proiects Fund: The $57,834 deficit Capital Pro.jects Fund fund balance at June 30,2016, is $755,181
less than the balance on a budgetary basis due to SDA grant awards trot being recognized on a GAAP basis

until the District submits reirnbursement requests to the SDA.

DebtServiceFund: The$'4l,322fundbalanceintheDebtServiceFundatJulle30,20l6isrestricted.

Calculation of Excess Surplus: Ill accordance with N.J.S.A. 18A'.1F-7 as atlended by P.L. 2004, c.l3
(Sl70l), the designation for Restricted Fund Balauce-E,xcess Surplirs is a required calculation pursuattt to the

New Jersey Comprehensive Educational Irlprovement and Financing Act of 1996 (CEìlìA). New Jersey

school districts are required to restrict General Fund ft¡nd balance at the fiscal yeat'ettd of Julle 30 if they did

not appropriate a required lniniururn anlolult as irudgeted fiuld balance in their subsequent year's budget. The

District had excess surplus as noted above.
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FISCAL
CONTINU

NOTE 1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCO TING POI,ICIES (Cont'd)

P. Fund Balance Appropriated (Cont'd)

The District's unassigned fund balance in the General Fund is less orl a GAAP basis than tlie budgetary basis as

reporled in the fund staternent (rnodified accrual basis). P.L. 2003, C.97 provides that in the event state school aid

payments are uot made until the following school budget year, districts lnust record the last state aid paylnents as

revenue, for budget purposes only, iu the current school budget year. The bill provides legal authority for school

districts to recognize this revenue in the current budget year. For intergovernmental trausactions, GASB Statement

No. 33 requires that recognition (revenue, expenditure, asset, Iiability) should be in sytnmetry, i.e., if one goverutnellt

recognizes an asset, the other govemment recognizes a liability. Since the State is recording the last state aid

payments in the subsequent fiscal year, the school district canuot recogttize the last state aid payments on the GAAP

fiuancial statements until the year the State records the payable. The excess surplus is calculated using the fund

balance reported on the Budgetary Comparison Schedule, including the last state aid paytner.ìts, and not the ftrrrd

balance reported on the fund statemeut which excludes the last state aid payments.

O. Defìcit Net Pos urrcl Balarrce

The District had a deficit in unrestricted net position from governmental activities in the amount of $8,976,705. This

is due to the accrual of 5251,258 of compensated absences payable, $95,009 of accrued interest payable on bonds and

$1,822,128 i¡ unamortized bond premium, investrnent gaius in peusions of $137,525, chatrges in propotliotl itl
perrsiorrs of $151,621and net peusion liability of $8,553,579; offset by changes iu peusiott assumptiotts of $918,586,

clranges in plopofiion in pensions of $358,992, difference betweett expected and actual pensiott experience of
$204,058, $463,361 of General Fund encumbrances af year end, $159,246 of fund balatlce assigttecl for subsequent

year's expenditures and the $57,834 defìcit Capital Projects Fund fund balauce. The District also has a $57,834

deficit in unassigned Capital Projects Fund fund balance due to SDA grant awards not being recoguized on the GAAP

basis until the reimbLtrsenrent request is submitted to the State. These deficits do rlot indicate that the District is in
financial difficulties and is a perrnitted practice under geuerally accepted accouttting principles.

R. Net Position

Net position is the differeuce between (a) assets and deferred outflows of resources and (b) liabilities and deferred

inflows of resources.

A deferred outflow of resources is a consuurption of net position by the l)istrict that is applicable to a ftlture repottitlg

period. A deferred inflow of resources is an acquisition of net position by the District that is applicable to a future

reporting period. The District had deferred outflows of resources for cltauges irt assumptiotts itt pensiotrs, chauges in

proportion in pensions, difference between expected and actual peusion experience and the l)istrict contributiotl

subsequent to the lreasurerltent date related to pensious at June 30,2016. 'Ihe District had deferred inflows of
¡esources at June 30,2016 for the net difference between projected and actual itrvestltrent eat'ttittgs ort pettsiott platt

investurents and changes irr ploportiott itt pensions.

Net position is displayed in three corupouents - net investment ill capital assets; restricted and ultt'estt'icted.

TIte net investment in capital assets colrponent of net positrol.l consists of capital assets, llet of accutrulated

depreciation, reduced by the outstanding balallces of bolr"owings that are attributable to the acquisitiotl, cottstructiott,

or irlprovemeut of those assets. Deferred outflows of resources ancl deferled inflows of resout'ces that are attl'ibutable

to the acquisition, construction, or improvetreltt of those assets or related debt also wor-lld be includecl in this

corrrporrerrl of ue1 posilion.

The restricted component of net position consists of restricted assets reduced by liabilities and del'erred inflows of
resources related to those assets.
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NOTE 1. SU RY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCO G POI,ICIES (Cont'd)

R. Net Position (Cont'd)

The unrestricted component of net position is the net arnount of the assets, deferred outflows of resources, liabilities,
and deferred i¡flows of resources that are not iucluded in the detemriuation of net iuvesturent in capital assets or the

restricted cornponeut of net position.

S. Fund Balan Restlictions- Commitments d Assisnrrrerrts

The rest¡icted fund balance category includes amourtts that can be speut only for the specific purposes stipulated by

constitution, external resource providers, or through enabling legislation. The comuritted fund balance classification

i¡cludes amounts that can be used only for the specific purposes determined for a fomral action of the District's
highest level of decisiou-making authority. Amounts in the assigned fund balance classificatiou are intended to be

used by the government for specific pul'poses but do not meet the criteria to be classified as restricted or committed.

U¡assigued fund balance is the residual classification for the District's General Funcl and includes all spendable

al.l.lounts not contaiued in the other classifications. In other fuuds, the unassigned classifications should be used only

to report a deficit balauce resulting from overspending for specific purposes for which amotu.tts have been restricted,

committed or assigned.

Fund balance restrictions have been established for excess sttrplus, a capital reserve, a lnailltellallce reserve, al'l

emergency reserve and the debt service ftlnd.

The District Board of Education has the responsibility to folmally commit resoLrrces for specific purposes through a

motion or a resolution passed by a majority of the Members of the Board of Education at a public meetittg of that

governing body. The Board of Education must also utilize a fonlal motioll or a resolution passed by a rnajority of the

Members of the Board of Education at a public meeting of that goverttiltg body in order to relllove or change the

cornrnitureut of resources. The District has $697,347 of cornuritted resources at Jtrtre 30,2016 in the capital projects

l'und on a budgetary basis.

The assignrnent of resources is generally nTade by the District Board of Educatiort tltrouglt a motiotr or a resolution

passed by a urajority of the Members of the Board of EdLrcatioll. These resolìrces are illtended to be used for a specific

purpose. Tlre process is not as restrictive as the cor.nrlitrnent of resources and the Board of Educatiolt lllay allow an

official of the District to assign lesources through policies adopted by the lloard of Education. The District has

assigned resources for year-end eucul.nbrances and for subsequetrt year's expenditures in tlle Getleral Fund at June 30,

2016.

T. Revenue - Exchanse and Norrexchan se J'r'arrsactiotrs

Reveuue, resulting from exchange transactions in which each party gives and t'eceives essentially equal value, is

recorded on the accrual basis when the exchange takes place. On the nlodified acct'ual basis, revettue is recorded irl the

fiscal year in which the resources are r.ueasurable and becoure available. Available llleatls the resources will be

collected within the culrent fiscal year or are expected to be collected soon ettough thereafter to be used to pay

liabilities of the current fiscalyear. Forthe District, available nteans u,ithin sixty days of the fiscal year end.

No¡excþa¡ge transactions, iu which the School District receives value withor-rt directly giving equal value itl I'etttrlt,

include properly taxes, grauts, eutitleurents and donations. Oll the accl'ual basis, revetrue ft'onl property taxes is

recognized in the fiscal year for which the taxes are levied.
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NOTE 1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFI CANT ACCO G POI-ICIES (Cont'd)

T. Revenue - Exchanse and Norrexchan se Transactions (Cont'd)

Revenue frorn grants, entitlements and donations is recognized in the fiscal year in which all eligibility requirements

have been satisfied. Eligibility requirernents include timing requireurents, which specify the year when the resources

are required to be used or the fiscal year when use is first pemritted; matching requirements, iu which the School

District must provide local resources to be used for a specified purpose; and expenditure requireuetlts, in which the

resources are provided to the School District on a reimburseulent basis. On tlie modified accrual basis, revenue from

nonexchange transactiolts must also be available before it can be recognized.

U¡der tlre modified accrual basis, the following revenue soul'ces are considered to be both measurable and available aT"

fiscal year end: properfy taxes, iuterest and tuition.

eratr lr Revelrue

Operatiug reveuue are those reveuue that are generated directly fi'om the primary activity of the Entel'prise Fund. For

the School District, these reveuue are sales for food service. Operating expellses al-e llecessary costs incurred to

provide the service that is the plimary activity of the Enterprise Fund.

V. Manase l F.stir¡ates

The preparation of financial stateurents in confonrrity with GAAP requires lllallagelneltt to tnake estimates and

assurnptions that affect the reported atnounts of revenue and expenditttres/expenses duriltg the reporting period.

Actual results could differ from those estimates.

W. Pensious

For purposes of ureasuring the net pension liability, deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources

related to pensions, and pension expense, infonnation about the fidLrciary net position of the State of New Jersey

Public Employees' Retirement System (PERS) and the State ol'New Jersey Teachers' Peusiolr and Annuity Fund

(TPAF) and additions to/deductions from the PERS's and TPAF's net position have beell determilled ou the same

basis as they are repor"ted by the PERS and the TPAF. For this purpose, benefit paymettts (including refunds of
en-rployee contributions) are recognized when due aud payable in accordallce with the benefit tertns. Pension Plau

iuvestments are reported at fair value.

OF CERTAIN DI GOVERNMENTAL F

AND DISTRICT- F, STATEMENTS

Due to the differences in the uleasurelrent focus and basis of accounting used on the governuretrt fulld statements and

district-wide statel-ìlents, certain fillancial transactions are treated differently. 'Ihe lrasic fìllancial statelilellts contain a

full reconciliation of these items.

NOTE 3. CASI-{ ND CASf-I EOI]IVAI,ENTS AND INV F,STMF,Nl-S

Casþ aud cash equivalents include petty cash, clrauge funds, amounts in deposits, and shoft-terll'l iltvestlnents with

original maturities of three mouths or less.

Investl.nents are stated at cost, which approximates market. The Board classifies certificates of deposit which have

o¡iginal rnaturity dates of utore tllau three nronths but less than twelve urotrtlrs fi'ont the date of purchase, as

investl.nents.
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A I,F,NTS AND INVESTMENTS (Cont'd)

GASB Statement No. 40 requires disclosure of the level of custodial credit risk assumed by the District in its cash,

cash equivalents and investments, if those items are uninsured or unregistered. Custodial credit risk is the risk that ill
the event of a bank failure, the goverumettt's deposits may not be returned.

lnterest Rate Risk - In accordance with its cash nlallagernent plan, the District eltsures that any deposit or investment

lratures witliin the tine period that approximates the prospective ueed for the funds, deposited or invested, so that

there is not a risk to the market value of such deposits or itlvestmetrts.

Credit Risk - The District limits its investments to those authorized in its cash ll-ìaltagetnellt plan which are those

pemritted under state statute as detailed below atld on the followillg page.

Custodial Credit Risk - The District's policy with respect to custodial credit risk requires that the District ensures that

District funds are only deposited in financial institutions in which NJ school districts are permitted to invest their'

funds.

Deposits:

New Jersey statutes require that school districts deposit pLrblic fr-rnds in public depositories located in New Jersey

which are insured by the Federal Deposit Iusurance Corporation, or by any other agency of the United States that

insures deposits or in the State of New Jersey Cash Managelrent Fund.

New Jersey statutes require public depositories to maintain collateral for deposits of public funds that exceed

depository insurance limits as follows:

The market value of the collateral must equal at least 5o/o of the average daily balance of collected public

funds on deposit.

In addition to the above collateral requirement, if the public fr-rnds deposited exceed 15% of the capital funds of the

depository, the depository must provide collateral having a rnarket value at least equal To 100%o of the aurount

exceedirtg 7 5o/o.

All collateral must be deposited with the Federal Reserve Banl<, the Federal Hotne Loan Bank Board, or a banking

institution that is a rnenber of the Federal Reserve Systen-r and has capital funds of not less than $25,000,000.

Iuvestlnents

New Jersey statutes permit the Board to purclrase the following types of securities:

(1) Bonds or other obligations of the United States of America ol obligatious guaranteed by the United
Stales ol Anlcrica.

(2) Govet'ument tloney marl<et r.nutual firrtds,

Any obligation tllat a federal ageucy or a federal instrurrentality has issued in accordauce with an act

of Congress, u,hich security has a llatulity date not greater than39J days 1ì'orn the date of purchase,

provided that sr-rch obligation bears a fixed rate of interest not dependetrt on atty illdex or other

external factor;

(3)
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NOTE 3. CASH AND CASH EOUIVALENTS AND INVESTMENTS

hrvestments: (Cont'd)

(4)

(Cont'd)

(s)

(6)

(7)

Borrds or other obligations, having a maturity date not more than 397 days from the date of purcltase,

approved by the Division of Investment of the Department of tlie Treasury for investment by local

units;

Local goverument investmellt pools;

Deposits with the State of New Jersey Cash Managelnent Fund; or

Agreements for the repurchase of fully collateralized securities if:

(a) the underlying seculities alc perrnitted investlnents pursuant to paragraphs (1) and (3) above;

(b) the custody of collateral is transferred to a third palty;

(c) the matur'ity of the agreeuretrt is llot l.ìlore than 30 days;

(d) the Lrnderlying securities are pulchased through a public depository as defined in statute, and

(e) a master repurchase agreeureut providing for the custody alld security of collateral is
executed.

As of June 30,2016, cash and cash equivaleuts and investrnents of the District consisted of the following

Cash and

Cash

Equivale nts

Checking and Savings Accoutrts
Certificates of Deposit

$3,r07,409 $5,308,105 $ 770,000 $ 318,406

_$i,]_q142_ _$lt$J_E_ $ 770,000 _$_J_ry9É_ $ 9,880,018

During the period ended June 30,2016, the District did not hold atry investtlents other fh¿n cerfificate of deposits.

The carrying amount of the Boald's cash and cash equivalents and illvestments at June 30,2016, was $9,880,018 and

the bank balance was $10,223,148.

Restricted Cash and Cash

Equivalents
Capital Maintenance Emergency
Reserve Reserve Reserve Investrrents Total

$ 9,503,920
376,098$ 376,098

$ 376,098

4
.fAL RESERVE A

A capital reserve account was established by the Drstrict by inclusion of $500,000 in the original 1999-2000 aunual

budget for the accun'lulation of filnds for use as capital or-rtlay expenditures in subsequent fiscal years. The capital

reserve accouut is maintained in the general firnd and its activity is included iu the general fund alrttual budget.

Funds placed in the capital reserve accoluìt are restricted to capital projects in the District's approved Long Rartge

Facilities Plan (LRFP). Upon subnrission of the LRFP to the State Depafttnent of Education, a district rnay ittcrease

the balance in the capital reselve by appropriating finds iu the atrnual getteral fund btrdget certified for taxes or by

transl'er by board resolution at year end of any r.rrranticipated revelllle or uttexpended line iten appropriatiotl allloLlllt

or both. A district rray also appropriate additional arrounts rvhen the express apploval of the voters has been otrtairled

either by a sepat'ate proposal at bLrdget time or by a special qLtestiou at olte of the four special elections authorized

pursuant to N..l.S,A. 19:60-2. Pursuant to N.J.A.C. 6:23A-5.1(d)7, the balarlce in the accoullt callllot at alty tittre
exceed the local support costs of uncornpleted capital plo-jects in its approved LRFP.



Page 52

WARREN HILLS REGI AI, SCHOOI, DISTRICT
BASIC FIN

ENDED
(Continued)

NOTE 4. CAPITAL RF,SERVE ACCOTJNT (Cont'd)

Beginning Balauce, July 1,2015

Add:
Interest Earniugs

Budgeted Iucrease

Unexpended Project Balance Retumed from Capital Outlay

Less:

Withdrawal - Capital Outlay per Board Resolutious

Ending Balance, June 30,2016

$ 5,103,651

18,854

5 59,000

2,518

(31 5 ,918)

The June 30,2016 balance of local support costs of uncourpleted capital projects in the District's LRFP exceeds the

bala¡ce in the capitalreserve accoLlnt at June 30,2016. The withdrawal from the capitalreserve was for use in a DOE

approved facilities pro.ject cousistent with the District's LRFP.

NOTE 5. TRANSFERS TO CAPITAI, OIJ'fLAY

Du¡ing the fiscal year ended June 30,2016, the District transferred funds into ceftain nou-equipment capital outlay

u".orñtr whicli required the approval of the Cor-urty Superintendent of Schools. The District transferred 5315,918
fi'om the Capital Reserve to Capital OLrtlay thror"rgh board resolutiolls.

NOTE 6. CAPITAL ASSETS

Capital asset balances aud activity for the year encled Jutte 30, 2016 wele as follows:

$ 5,308,105

Ending

Balance
Beginning
Ralance Increases

Adjustments/
Decreases

Govelnurental Activities :

Capital Assets not Being Depreciated:

Sites (Land)

Construction in Progress

Total Capital Assets Not Being Depleciated

Capital Assets Being Depreciated;

Site Irnprovernents

Buildings and Building Itnprovernents

Machinery and Equipment
Total Capital Assets Being Depreciated

Governmental Activities Capital Assets

Less Accurnulated Depreciation for:
Site hnprovements

Buildings and BLriìding Itnprovetneltts

Macliinely and Equipment

Governurental Activities Capital Assets,

Net of Accurrrulated Depreciation

s 443,166

6,543,999
s 443,\66

1,142,348$ 45,028 S (5,446.619)
6,981,165

6t 189 045

1,398,620

50,994,302
2,408.958 354 922

54,80 r,880 758 141

45,028 (5,446.619) 1,585,5 r4

403,825

1,398,620

56,844,8065,446,619
(364,282) 399.598)

5,082,391 60, 643.024

803 115 (364,282) 62,228,538

(643,312)
(t1,106,104)

(t ,333,924)

(s 8, I e3)
(946,621)

(70 r,50.5)

(12,0s3,32s)
(1,254,987)(2s s,s3 3) JJ+ 410

(r 3,083,940) (1,26 0.341) 334 410 ( 14,009,817)

$ 48,705,10s J___g:65J2_ _ï____p,812]_ s 48,218,121
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NOTE,6. CAPITAL ASSETS (Cont'd)

Business Type Activities:
Capital Assets Being Depleciated:

Furniture and Equiptnent
Buildings and Building Itnprovetnents

Less Accumulated Depreciation fot':

Furniture and Equipment
Buildings and Building ltnpt'ovetneuts

Business Type Activities Capital Assets,

Net of Accumulated Depleciation

Serial Bonds Payable

tJnamortized Bond Issuance Pt'erliltn-t

Compeusated Absences Payable

Capital Leases Payable

Net Pension LiabiIity

Beginning
Balance Increases

Adjustrnents/
Decreases

Ending
Balance

$ 330,350 $ 17,500 $ 341,850
t31,432131 432

461 182 17,500

(245,192)
(s.2s1\

( 14,983)
(5,25 8)

479 282

(260,115)
(10,515)

s 1,049) (20,241)(2 (211 ,290)

s 210,'733 $ (2,741) $ 0- s 201 992

The District expended $45,028 towards coustructiol.l projects iu progress aud trallsferled $5,446,619 of completed

capital pro.jects to depreciable capital assets during the fiscal year. As of June 30,2016, the District has $697,347 irt

active construction pr"o.jects. Additionally, the District expended $803,775 from its current year capital budget,

disposed $29,812 in capital assets, and depreciated $1,260,347 from its governmental activities, The l)istrict
purchased $17,500 of capital assets and depreciated $20,241from its business-type activities duringthe fiscalyear.

Depreciatiou expense was charged to govertllrental ftlnctions as follows:

Regular Instruction $ 75,901

Special Education Instruction 16,661

Supporl Services 2,169

General Aclurinistration 4,338

SchoolAdministrative 30,361

Central Services 4,338

Adnrinistrative Information Technology 2,169

Operations and Maintenance of Plant 32,932

PLrpil Transpoúation 69,805

ljnallocated 1,021,673

s 1,260,347

I.ONG-TERM LIABI

During the lìscal year euded Juue 30, 2016,Íl'te following changes occurred in liabilities reported in the District-wide
financial stateurents:

Balance Balance

613012015 Accrued Retired 613012016

$ 20,1 44,000
1 ,9Bl ,ll6

244,441 $ 49,165

1,48J,555

1 ,233,6881,319,891

$ 1,285,000

165,648

36,348
491,612

$ 18,859,000

1,822,128

251.258
989,943

8,553,519

$ 29,696,108 $ 2,110,408 $ 1,984,608 $ 30,481,908
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NOTE 7. LONG- M T,IARIT,ITIES (Cont'd)

A. Bonds Payable

Bonds are authorized in accordance with State law by the voters of the rnunicipality through refereudums. All bonds

are retired in serial iustallments within the statutory period of usefulness. Bonds issued by the Board are geueral

obligation bonds.

O¡ June 6, 2012, the District issued refunding bonds of $ 17,3 3 5,000 with interest rates ranging from 3 .0o/o fo 5.0%o to

advarrce refund $19,625,000 school bonds with interest rate rangiug from 4.\Yo fo 450%. The borlds lllature orl

February 12,2013 through 2021 and February 15,2023 is the first optional redemption date at 100%o at par. The net

proceeds from the issuance of the general obligation bonds were used to purchase U.S. governlnetlt securities atld

those securities were deposited in an irrevocable trust with an escrow agettt to provide debt service paymeltts until the

school bonds were called on February 15,2014. The advauce refunding metthe requiremettts of an ill-substance debt

defeasauce and the school bonds were reuloved from the School's governtneut-wide finarlcial statelnents.

As a result of the adya¡ce refuuding, the District will realize a total of $3,166,745 in debt service savittgs through

fiscal year ending .lvne 30,2027. Ou a present value basis, the savings equated to $1,139,119 (net of all costs of
issuing the bonds and priol funds on hand), or 5.80% ofthe bonds refullded.

The District had bonds outstanding as of June 30,2016 as follows:

Serial Borrds

FinalMaturity
Date

hrterest

RatesPurpose

2009 School llonds
201 2 RefLrnding Bonds

02115124

02115121

3.'75%-4.13%
4.000/"-5.00o/o

Ar.lrount

$ 3,419,000

15,440,000

$ 18,8s9,000

Principal and interest due olt serial borlds outstanding are as follows

Fiscal Year
Ending Jurte 30, Principal

2011

20t B

2019

2020
2021

2022 - 2026

2021

B. Bonds Authorized But Not Issued:

As of June 30,2016. the Iloard had no bonds authorized but trot issued

$ 1,365,000

1,500,000

1,565,000

1,690,000
1,765,000

9,199,000

1 ,ll5,000

$ 808,009

I54,334
695,296

622,046
552,321

1 ,419 ,1 64

$ 2,1 13,009

2,254,334
2,260,296

2,312,046

2,3lJ,321
| 0,618,7 64

1,846,000

Bonds

Interest Total

71 000

$ 18,859,000 $ 4,982,J10 $ 23,841,110
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NOTE 7. LONG-TERM LIABILITIES (Cont'd)

C. Compensated Absences

The liability for compensated absences of the governlnental fund types is recorded in the current and long-term

liabilities. The current portion of the compensated absences balance of the governmental funds is $21,918 and the

long-term liability balance of compensated absences is $235,340.

The liability for vested compensated absences of the ploprietary fund types is recorded within those funds as the

benefitsaciruetoemployees. AsofJune30,20T6,noliabilityexistedforcompensatedabsencesintheFoodService
Fund.

The General Fund will be used to liquidate Compensated Absences Payable. The Debt Service Fund will used to

liquidate the Serial Bonds Payable.

D. Unamortized Bond Premium

Tlre unamoftized bond issuance premium of the governrnentalfund types is recorded in the noncurrent liabilities. The

current portion of the unamortized bond issuance premiuln balance of the govertrlneutal funds is $165,648 and is

separated from the long-tenn liability balance of S1,656,480.

Pensiorr Liab

The Public Employees' Retirement System's (PERS) net pension liability of the governmental fund types is recorded

in the current and long-term liabilities and will be liquidated by the General Fund. The current pottion of the net

pension liability at June 30,2016 is $-0- and the long-term portion is $8,553,579. See Note I fol fufther infolmation

on the PERS.

F. Capital es Pavable

The District is leasing computer networking upgrades and laptops under lease purchase agreements valued at

$1,487,555, of which 5497,612 has matured and been repaid. The capital leases al'e for terms of five years. The

following is a schedule of the future minimum lease payments under the capital leases, and the present value of the

net minimum lease payments at June 30,2016.

Year Ending

June 30,2011
June 30,2018

Amount

$ 503,937

502,017

Less: Amount Representing Interest

Present Value Net of Minimum Lease Payments

1,006,014

(16,011)

$ 989,943

The current porlion of capital leases payable at June 30,2016 is $493,259 and the long-term portion is $496,684. The

General Fund will be used to liquidate the capital lease payable.

NOTE 8. PENSION PLANS

Substantially all of the Board's ernployees paúicipate in one of the two contributory, defined benefit public enrployee

retirement systems: the Teachers' Pension and Annuity Fund (TPAF) or the Public Ernployee's Retilement Systern

(PERS) of New Jer.sey; or the Defined contribution Retirement Program (DCRP).
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NOTE B. PENSION PLANS (Cont'd)

A. Public

Plan Description

The State of New Jersey, Public Employees'Retirement System (PERS) is a cost-sharing multiple-employer defined

benefit pension plan administered by the State of New Jersey, Divisioll of Pensions and Benefits (the Division). For

additional inforuration about the PERS, please refer to the Divisiou's Cotnprehensive Allnual Financial Report

(CAFR) which can be found at www.state.ni.us/treasury /nens ion s/annrots. shtll I

Benefits Provided

The vesting and benefit provisions are set by N.J.S.4.43:154. PERS provides retirement, death and disability

benefits. All beuelits vest afterten years of service, except for lnedical betrefits, which vest after 25 years of service

or under the disability provisions of PERS. The following represents the tlembership tiers for PERS:

Tier Definition

Mernbers who were enrolled prior to July 1,2007

Mernbers who were eligible to enroll on or after JLrly 1, 2001 and priol to November 2,2008

Mernbers who were eligible to enroll on or after Novembel' 2,2008 and prior to May 22,2010

Menrbers who were eligible to enroll ot.l ot'after }i4ay 22,2010 and prior to June 28. 2011

Members who were eligible to enroll ott or after JLrne 28, 2011

Service retirel.neut benefits of 1/5 5'l' of final average salary for each year of service credit is available to Tiers I and 2

rurernbers upon reaching age 60 and to Tier 3 members upon reaching age 62. Service retirement benefits of 1/60t1'of

firral average salary for each year of service credit is available to Tier 4 members upon reaching age 62 and to Tier 5

r.rrerlbers upou reachiug age 65. Early retirement benefits are available to Tiers 7 and 2 ureurbers before reachittg age

60, to Tiers 3 and 4 before age 62 with 25 or lnore years of service credit and Tier 5 with 30 ol' lrore years o1'service

cledit before age 65. Benefits are reduced by a fraction of a percent for each mouth that a members retires prior to the

age at which a melnber cau receive full early retirement benefits in accordance with their respective tier. Tier 1

rrrenrbers can leceive an uureduced benefit from age 50 to age 60 if they have at least25 years of service. Deferred

retirernent is available to urembers who have at least 10 yeals of service credit arld have not reached the service

retirer.nent age for tlte respective tier.

Contributions

The contribLrtion policy for PERS is set by N.J.S.A. i5A and requires contributious by active tlel.nbers aud

contributing rleurbers. The local employers' contribution an-lounts are based ou att actuarially determilled rate which

i¡cludes tlre nontral cost and unfunded accrued liability. Chapter 19, P.L.2009 provided an option for local

errrployels of PIìRS to coutribute 50'Yo of the normal and acct"ued liability contributiotr arnolrrrts ceftified for payments

dr¡e in State 1Ìscal year 2009. Sr-rch ernployers will be credited with the full paynient and any such amouttts will not

be included in their unfunded liability. 'Ihe actuaries will determine the unfunded liability of those letirenrent

systen-rs. by enployer, for the reduced nonnal aud accrued liability corltributions provided under this law. This

Lulfilndecl liability u,ill be paid by the eniployer in level annual paynrents over a period of 15 years beginning with the

payn.ìents due in the fiscalyear ended June 30, 2012 at-td will be ad.iLrsted by the rate of returlt ott tlre actuarial value of
assets. District contributions to PERS al.l.lounted fo $321 ,592 for" fiscal year 2016.

I

2

l

4

5
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NOTE 8. PENSION PLANS (Cont'd)

A. Public Emplovees' Retirement S)¡stem (PERS) (Cont'd)

Contributions (Cont'd)

T'lre ernployee contribution rate was7.060/o effective July 1,2015. Subsequent increases after Octobet 7,2071 are

beirrg pliased in over 7 years effective on each July I't to bring the total pensiotr contl'ibutioll rate to l.5o/o of base

salary as of July 1,2018.

Pension Liabilities. Pension Exnerrse- and Deferred Outflows of Resources and Deferred Inflows of Resources

Related to Pensions

At Ju¡e 30,2016, the District reported a liability of $8,553,579 for its propottionate share of the net pension liability.
Tþe net pension liability was rìeasured as of June 30,2015, and the total pensiott liability used to calculate the net

pension liability was detennined by an actuarial valuation as of July 1,2014 which was rolled forward to June 30,

2015.

The District's proportiou of the net pension liability was based on a projection of the District's long-term share of
contlibutions to the pension plan relative to the projected contributions of all parlicipating tneurbers, actuarially

deternrined. At June 30,2015, the District's proporlion was 0.038%, which was a decrease of 0.001% from its

proportion l.neasured as of June 30,2014.

For the fiscal year euded June 30, 2016,the District recognized pensiott expellse of $613,319. At June 30,2016, the

District reported deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources related to pettsions fi'om the

following sources:

Deferral
Year

Amortization
Period

in Years

Deferred

Outflows of
Resources

Deferred

lnflows of
Resources

Changes in Assuurptions

Difl'erence Between Expected and Actual Experience

Changes in Propotliou

Net Difference Betweeu Projected and Actual
Investrleut Earniugs on Peusiol.l Plan lnvestments

Contribr¡tion Made Subsequetrt to the

Measurerrent Date

2014
2015

$ 183,097
'735,489

204,058

358,9922014
2015

2014
2015

s.00
5.00

2015

6.44

5.12

5.12

6.44

5.12 $ 151,621

318,865

( 1 81 ,340)

359,51 I

s 1 ,841 ,I4l S 295 ,146

201s r .00
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Pension Liabilities. Pension Expense. and Deferred
Related to Pensions (Cont'd)

Arnounts repofted as deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources (excluding eurployer specific
aurounts including changes in proportion and the District contribution subsequent to the tleasurelnent date) related to
pensions will be recognized in pension expellse as follows:

Fiscal Year
Ending June 30, Total

2016
2017

2018
2019

2020

119,341

119,341

119,341

285,630

$

161 466

_$____2!!_l_2_

Actuarial Assumptions

J'hetotal pension liability forthe June 30,2015 measurernent date was detennined by an actuarialvaluation as of July
1,2014whichwasrolledforwardtoJune30,2015. Thisactuarialvaluatiouusedthefollowingactuarial assurnptious,

applied to all periods in the rneasureulent.

Inflation Rate
Salary Iucreases:

2012-2021
Thereafter

Investment Rate of Return

3.04%

2.15 - 4.40% based on age

3.1 5 - 5.40% based on age

190%

Morlality rates were based on the RP-2000 Cornbined Healthy Male and Female Mortality Tables (setback 1 year for
females) for service retirement and beneficiaries of fon.ner rlembers with adjLrstments for nTorlality iurprovetneuts
fi'orn the base year of 2012 based on Projection Scale AA. The RP-2000 Disabled Mortality Tables (setback 3 years

for males and setback one year for females) are used to value disabled retirees.

The actuarial assurnptions used in the July 1,2014 valuation were based on the results of an actuarial experience str-rdy

for the period July 1, 2008 to .Iune 30,2011. It is lil<ely that future experience will not exactly confon.n to these

assumptious. To the exteut that actual experieuce deviates frour these assutlptions, the emerging liabilities may be

highel ol lower than anticipated. 'lhe lnore the experience deviates, the larger the impact on future fìnancial
statenrents.

Lollg'lenn Expected Rate of Retunl

Irr accordarrce with State statute, the long-terrr expected rate of retun.ì on peusiou plan investttrcnts (7 .90o/o at .lune 30,

2015) is determined by the State Treasurer, after cousultation with the Directors of the Division of Investments and

I)ivision of Pensions and Benefits. the Board of 'frustees and the actuaries.
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NOTE 8. PENSION PLANS (Cont'd)

A. Public Employees'Retirement System (PERS) (Cont'd)

Long Term Expected Rate of Return (Cont'd)

The long-term expected rate of return was determined using a building block in which best-estimate ranges of
expected future real rates of return (expected_retums, net of pension plan investment expense and inflation) are

developed for each major asset class. These ranges are combined to produce the long-term expected rate of return by
weighting the expected future real rates of return by the target asset allocation percentage and by adding expected
inflation. Best estimates of arithmetic real rates of return for each major asset class included in PERS'target asset

allocation as of June 30,2015 are summarized in the following table:

Asset Class

Target
Allocation

Long-Term
Expected Real

Rate of
Retum

Cash

U.S. Treasuries
Investment Grade Credit
Mortgages
High Yield Bonds
Infl ation-Indexed Bonds
Broad U.S. Equities
Developed Foreign Equities
Emerging Market Equities
Private Equity
Hedge Funds/Absolute Return
Real Estate (Property)
Commodities
Global Debt ex. U.S.
REIT

s.00%
t.75%

10.00%
2.t0%
2.00%
t30%

21.25%
t2.00%
6.40%
9.2s%

12.00%
2.00%
1.00%
350%
4.25%

t.04%
1.64%

t.79%
1.62%
4.03%
3.2s%
8.s2%
6.88%

10.00%
12.4t%
4.72%

6.83%
s32%

-0.40%
5.t2%

Discount Rate

The discount rate used to measure the total pension liability was 4.90%o as of June 30,2015. This single blended
discount rate was based on the long-term expected rate of return on pension plan investments of 7.9%o and a municipal
bond rate of 3.80% as of June 30,2015 based on the Bond Buyer Go 20 Bond Municipal Bond Index which includes
tax-exempt general obligation municipal bonds with an average rating of AA/Aa or higher. The projection of cash
flows used to determine the discount rate assumed that contributions from plan members will be made at the current
member contribution rates and that contributions from employers will be made based upon the average of the last five
years of contributions made in relation to the last five years of actuarially determined contributions. Based on those
assumptions, the plan's fiduciary net position was projected to be available to make projected future benefit payments
of current plan members through 2033. Therefore, the long-term expected rate of retum on plan investments was
applied to projected benefit payments through 2033, and the municipal bond rate was applied to projected benefit
payments after that date in determining the total pension liability.
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NOTE 8. PENSION PLANS (Cont'd)

A. Public E,RS (Cont'd)

Sensitivitv of the District's Pronofionafe Share of the Net Pension Liabilitv to anses irr tlre l)iscount Rate

Tlre following presents the District's proportionate share of the collective uet pensiott liability as of June 30,2015
calculated using the discount rate as disclosed below, as well as what the District's propottionate share of the net

pension liability would be if it were calculated using a discount rate that is 1-percentage-point lower or 1-percentage-

point higher than the current rate:

Fiscal Year Ended June 30 2015

1%

Decrease

90%

District's proportionate share of the Net Pension Liability $ I 0,631,052 $

Pension Plan Fiduciary Net Position

Detailed information about the pensiou plan's fiduciary net position is available

financial statements.

Current
Discount Rate

(4.e0%)

1%

Increase

s.e0%)

8,553,579 $ 6,811,841

in the separately issLred PERS

aud Anrru Fund

Plan Description

The State of New Jersey, Teachers' Pension and Annuity Fund (TPAF), is a cost-sharing rnultiple-ernployer defined

benefit pension plan with a special funding situatiou, by which the State of New Jersey (the State) is resporrsible to

fund 100o/o of the employer contributious, excluding any local employer early retirelnent iucelltive (ERI)

co¡tributions. The TPAF is administered by the State of New Jersey Division of Pensions aud Benefits (the

Division). For additional informatiou about the TPAF-, please refer to the Divisiou's Colnprehensive Arruual

Financial Report (CAFR) which catr be found at wrvw. state. n i . u s/treasurv /lren s ion s/annrnrts. shtnr I

Benefits Provided
The vesting and benefit provisions are set by N,J.S.A. IBA:66. TPAF provides retireueut, death and disability

benefits. All benefits vest after ten years of service, except for medical benefits, which vest after 25 years of service

or under tlie disability provisious ol'TPAF. Members are always fully vested for their own contributions atrd, after

tlrree years of service credit, becorne vested for2o/o of related interest earned on the coutributiolls. In the case of death

before retirernent, meurbers' beneficiaries are entitled to full interest credited to the lllel.nbers' accoultts. The

following represents the ntetubership tiers for TPAF:

Tier Definition

1

2
a
)

4

5

Mernbers who wet'e ellrolled prior to July 1,2007

Members who u,ere eligible to euroll on or after July I , 2001 at'td prior to November 2,2008

Members wlro were eligible to enroll ou or after Novetnber 2,2008 and prior to May 22,2010

Members who were eligible to enroll on or after May 22,2010 and prior to June 28. 2011

Members who u,ere eligible to enroll ou or after June 28,2011
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NOTE 8. PLANS (Cont'd)

B. Teachers' Pension Annuitv Fund (TPAF) (Cont'd)

Benefits Provided (Cont'd)

Service retirement benefits of l/55tI'of final average salary for each year of service credit is available to Tiers 1 and2

members upon reaching age 60 aud to Tier 3 menlbers upotr reaching age 62. Service retirement benefits of l/60t1'of

final average salary for each year of service credit is available to Tier 4 members upon reachillg age 62 and to Tier 5

mernbers upon reachillg age 65. Early retirement benefits are available to Tiers 1 and2 merrbers before reachittg age

60, to Tiers 3 and 4 before age 62 with 25 ol' llrore years of service credit alld Tier 5 before age 65 with 30 or ll'ìore

years of service credit. Benefits are reduced by a fraction of a percent for each month that a meurbers retires prior to

the retirement age fol his/her respective tier. Deferred retirement is available to lnembers who have at least 10 years

ofservice credit and have not reached the service retirellleltt age for the respective tier.

Contributions

The contribution policy fol'TPAF is set by N.J.S.A. 184:66 and requires contributions by active trtembers atrd

contributing members. State legislation has modified the alnottnt that is contributed by the State.

The State's peusio¡ co¡tribution is based ou an actuarially determiued at'uount which included the ernployer portion

of the no¡nal cost and at't atnotlrization of the unfilnded accrued liability. Funding for trol.lcolttributory group

insurance be¡efits is based ou actual claims paid. For fìscal year 2015,the State's pension contributioll was less thatl

the actuarially deterrnined aurount.

The employer contributions for local participating employers are legally required to be funded by the State irr

accorda¡ce with N.J.S.4.18:66-33. Therefore, these local participating entployers are considered to be iu a special

fu¡ding situatio¡ as defined by GASB Staternent No. 68 and the State is treated as a llolten'ìployer contr"ibuting entity.

Si¡ce the local participating ernployers do not contribute directly to the plan (except for employer specific fitranced

amou¡ts), there is no net pension liability or deferred outflows or inflows to report in the financial statements of the

local participating elnployers, suclr as the District. This note discloses the portion of the District's total proportiottate

slrare of the net pensiou liability that is associated with the District. During the fiscal year ended 2016,the State of
New Jersey contributecl $1,060,059 to the TPAF for normal pension benefits on behalf of the District, which is less

tlran tlre contractually requiled contribution of $4,994,636.

The employee contributiou rate was 1.060/o effective July 1, 2015. Subsequent increases after October 1,2011 are

beirrg plrased in over 7 years effective ou each July 1" to bring the total pension contribution rate to l.5o/o of base

salary as of July 1, 201 8.

ilitie Pension eferred Outflow Inflows of Reso

Related to Pensions

At June 30,2016, the State's proportionate share of the net pensiolt liability associated with the Distt'ict was

$81,800,149. The net peusiou liability was lreasLrred as of June 30, 2015, a:nd the total pettsiott liability r¡sed to

calculate the net peusion liability was detern'lined by an actuarial valuatioll as of JLrly 1,2014 which was rolled

forward to .Iune 30,2015. The District's proportion of the net pertsiolt liability was based on a pro.jection of the

District's loug-term share of contribLrtions to the pension plau relative to the projected contritrutions of all parlicipatirrg

r¡ernbers, actuarially deterlnined. At Julle 30,2015, the District's plopottiolt was 0.129o/o, which was all increase of
0.002% fi'om its proportion measured as of June 30,2014'
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Lrflows of ResourcesPension Liabilities. Pension F,xnense- and f)eferred Outflows of Resources and

Related to Pensions (Corrt'd)

District's Proportionate Share of the Net Pension Liability

State's Proporlionate Share of the Net Pension Liability Associated

with the District

Total

Year of
Deferral

$ -0-

B 1,800, i 49

_q___qr4q_{2_

Forthe fiscal year ended Jr¡ne 30,2016, the State recognized pension expellse on behalf of the District in the alttotrttt

of $4,994,636 and the District recoguized pension expel.ìse aud revenue fol that salne alnoullt in the fiscal year ended

June 30, 2016 ftnat'tcial statements.

The State reported collective deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources (excluding employer

specific amounts) related to pensions froln the following sources:

Alnortization
Period

in Years

Defel'red
Outflows of
Resoulces

De ferred
Inflows of
ResoLlrces

Changes in Assurnptions

Difference Between Expected and Actual Expet'tence

Net Difference Between Projected and Actual
Investurent Ealnings on Pension Plan Investments

2016
2011

20tB
2019
2020

Thereafter

2014
201s

8.5

8.3

2014
2015

8.3

8.5

2014
201 5

5.0
5.0

$ 1,999,074,013
5,201,019,313

321,224,871
$ 19,039,817

1,305,921,430
(110,s68,242)

Å_l;21;J32:J_ $ 554,399,005

Amounts reported by the State as collective deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of l'esources related

to pensions will be recognized in pension expense excluding that attributable to errployer-paid melnbers contributious
as follows:

Fiscal Year
Ending June 30, Total

$ 818,433,596

8I 8,433,596

8l 8,433,598

1,253,142,142

I ,06 r, r00,680

2,196,835,040

s 6,966,919,252
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NOTE 8. PENSION PLANS (Cont'd)

B. Teachers' Pension and Arrruilv Fund ITPAF) (Cont'd)

Actualial Assunlptiorts

The total pension liability for the June 30, 2015 lneasurelnent date was determined by an actuat'ial valuatiou as of July
1,2014 which was rolled forward to June 30,2015. This actuarial valuation used the following actuarialassutnptiotts,

applied to all periods in the tneasurelxeltt.

Inflation Rate 2.50%
Salary Increases:

2012-2021 Varies based ou experience
Thereafter Varies based oll experience

Investlnent Rate of Return 7 .90%

Mortality l'ates were based on the RP-2000 Health Annuitant Mortality Tables for Males or Fetnales, as applopriate,

with adjusturents for mortality improvements based ou Scale AA. Pre-retirement mortality iurprovetnents for active

mel'nbers are projected using Scale AA from the base year of 2000 until the valuation date plus l5 years to accourlt for
future rnortality inproveurent. Post-retirement mortalify iurprovemeuts for non-disabled alllluitattts are proiected

using Scale AA from the base year of 2000 for males aud 2003 for fetlales until the valuatiorl date plus 7 years to

account for future rnortality improveureut.

Tlre actuarial assumptions used in the July 1,2014 valuation were based on the results of atr actuarial experiettce study

for the period July I , 2009 fo June 30,2072.

Long Terrr Expected Rate of Return

In accordance with State statute, the long-term expected rate of returu on pension plan ittvestments (7.90o/o at Jutte 30,

2015) is determined by the State Treasurer, afteL consultation with the Directols of the Division of Illvestlnents and

Divisiou of Pensions and Benefits, the Board of Trustees and the actuaries. The long-term expected rate of retLlrtl was

determined using a building block in which best-estimate ranges of expected filture real rates of retttrn (expected

retunls, net of pension plau investment expense and inflation) are developed for eaclt trajor asset class. These rallges

are cornbined to produce the long-term expected rate of retunr by weighting the expected future real rates of returtt by

the target asset allocation percentage and by adding expected inflation. Best estimates of arithlnetic real rates of
retlu'rl for each major asset class included in PERS'target asset allocation as of June 30,2015 are sunrrnarized in the

following table:

Asset Class
1-arget

Allocation

I-ong-'Ì'emr
lìxpectecl Real

Iìa1e o1-

Returr-l

US Casl-r
tJS Goverlllllel-ìt Bonds
LJS Credit Bonds
LJS Mortgages
U S Inf-lation-Indexed lJortds
LJS Iligh Yield Bor-rds
tJS Equity Marl<et
Forei gn-Developed Equ ity
En'rergir-r g Mar-l<ets lJqu ity

5.OOo/"
1 .7 5"/o

73.50'/o
2.7 O"/o

1 .500
2.OOo

27.25(X)
72.OOo/o

6.4Oo/o

o.53'N>
1.39o/u
2.72olt
2.5401)
1.47o/o
4.57o/o
5.63')Á
(¡.22o/"

8.46,r
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NOTE 8. PENSION PLANS (Cont'd)

B. Teachers' Pension and Annuity Fund (TPAF) (Cont'd)

Long Term Expected Rate of Return

Asset Class
Target

A llocation

Long-Tenn
Expected Real

Rate of
RetLlrn

Private Real Estate Property
Tirnber
Fannland
Private Equity
Cornrrrodities
Hedge lrunds - MultiStratey
Hedge Fr,rnds - Equity Hedge
Iledge Irunds - Distressed

4.25o/o

1.O0o/o

1.O0"/o

9.25"/o
7.00"/o
4.00"/o
4.Oj'y"
4.00,y:,

3.97',y.
4.09%;o

4.61Yo
9.15o/o
3.58o/o

4.59o/o

5.680/o

4-3Oo/o

Discount Rate - TPAF

The discount rate used to uteasure the total pensiou liability was 4.13o/o as of June 30,2015. This single blended

discount rate was based on the long-term expected rate of retun.ì oll pensiol.t platt investtrellts of 1.90o/o and a

nlunicipal bond rate of 3.80% as of June 30,2015 based on the Bond Buyer Go 20 Bond Municipal Bond Index whiclt
includes tax-exernpt general obligation municipal bonds with all average rating of AA lAa or higher. The plo.jection of
cash flows used to determine the discoultt rate assunled that contributions froÍìl plau melnbers will be made at the

curreut lnelnber contribution rates and that contributions frour employers will be ulade based upon tl'ìe average of the

last five years. Based on those assulnptions, the peusiou plan's fiduciary llet position \Äias projected to be available to

nrake plo.jected future benefit payments of current plan mernbers tltrough 202l .Therefore, the long-term expected rate

of return ou pensiou plan investnlerlts was applied to projected benefit paymeuts through 2027, and the municipal
bond rate was applied to projected benefit payments after that date in detennining the total peltsiott liability.

Sensitivitv of the State's Pronortiouate Share of the Net sion Liabilitv Associated with the District to Chans.es in

the l)iscount Rate

The followiug presents the State's proportionate share of the net pension liability associated with the District as of
Juue 30,2015 calculated using the discount rate as disclosed above, as well as what tlle State's uet peusion liability
would be if it were calculated using a discount rate that is l-percentage-point lower or l-percentage-point higher than

the current rate:

IìiscalYear Ended JL¡ne 30,2015
1%

f)ecrease

3.13%)

Cr¡rrent

Discor-rnt Rate

(4.13%)

1%

I ncrease

(5.13%)

s 97 ,216,419 $ 8l ,800,149 $ 68,51 8,109Total Net Pension Liability
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NOTE 8. PENSION PLANS (Cont'd)

Pension Plan F Net Position

Detailed information about the TPAF's fiduciary net position is available in the separately issued TPAF financial
stâtel1"ìellts.

bution Retirement

Prudential Financial jointly administers the DCRP investments with the NJ Division of Pensions and Benefits. If an

employee is ineligible to enroll in the PERS or TPAF, the employee rray be eligible to enroll in the DCRP. DCRP

provides eligible lnembers with a tax-sheltered, defined contribution retirement benefit, along with life insurance and

disability covel'age. Vesting is iulmediate uporl enrollment for members of the DCRP.

The State of New Jersey, Depaftmeut of the Treasury, Division of Pensions and Benefits, issues publicly available

financial reports that include the financial statemeuts and required supplementary ittformation of the DCRP. The

fillancial repoÍs rnay be obtained by writing to the State ol'New Jersey, Departtlent of the Treasury, Division of
Pensions and Benefits, PO Box 295, Trenton, New Jersey, 08625-0295.

Employers are required to coutribute at an actuanally detenlined rate. Employee cotltributiotts are based on

percentages of 550% for DCRP of employees' attllual compensation, as defined.

The DCRP was established.luly 1,200J, underthe provisiotts of Chapter 92,P.L.2001 and Chapter 103,P.L.2007
arrd expanded underthe provisrons of Chapter 89, P.L.2008. Ernployee contributions for DCRP are tnatched by a3o/o

employer contribution.

For DCRP, the Distlict recognized pension expense of $3,431 for the fiscal year ended June 30,2016. Employee

contributions to DCRP amounted to $6,290 for the fiscal year ellded .lune 30,2016.

POST-RETIREMENT

Chapter 384 of Public Laws 1987 and Chapter 6 of Public Laws 1990 requir'edTPAF and PERS, respectively, to fund

post-retirement rnedical benefits for those State employees who l'etire after accumulating 25 years of credited service

or on a disability retirement. P.L.2001, c.103 arnended the Iaw to eliminate the ftrnding of post-retireuretrt medical

benefits through the TPAF and PERS. It created separate funds outside of the pensiott plans for the funding and

payment of post-retirelnent medical benefits for retired State employees and retired educational employees. As of
Ju¡e 30,2015, there were 101,314 retirees receiving post-retirenent uredical beuefits, and the State contributed $1.25

billion on their behalf. The cost of these benefits is funded through contributions by the State in accordance with
Chapter 62,P.L.1994. Funding of post-retirement medical prerliums changed from a prefunding basis to a pay-as-

you-go basis beginning irr fiscal year 1994.

The State is also responsible for the cost attributable to P.L. 1992 c. 126, which provides etlployer paid benelìts to

¡reurbeLs ol'PERS and the Altenlate Benefit Prograrr who retired fi'orl a board of edLrcation or coL¡rlty college with 25

years of service. The State paid$'214.1 million toward Chapter 126 benefits for 19.056 eligible retiled nretrrbers irr

Fiscal Year 201 5.

The School Ernployees I'lealth Benefits Prograur (SEHBP) Act is foLlnd in New Jersey Statutes Antrotated, Title 52,

Article 17.25 ef.seq, Rules governiug the operation and adtrinistration of the pr"ogranl ale found in Title 17, Chapter

9 of the New Jersey Administrative Code.



Page 66

WARREN I{ILLS REGI AI, SCHOOI, DISTRICT
TO THE BASIC
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(Continued)

NOTE 9. POST- EME,NT BENEFITS (Cont'd)

The State of New Jersey Division of Pension and Beuefits issues a publically available financial repoft that includes

financial statements and required supplernentary information for SEHBP. That leport may be obtained from the

Treasury website at http:/www.nj.gov/treasury/pensions/pdf/fìnancial20l 5combined pdf.

The State's on-behalf Post-Retirerlent Medical Contributions to TPAF for the District amounted to $7,262,23J,

$1,110,778 and $882,281 for 2016,2015 and2014, respectively.

NOTE 10. RISK ANAGEME,NT

The District is exposed to various risks of loss related to tofis; theft of, damage to, aud destruction of assets, et'rors and

o¡rissions; injuries to employees; and natural disasters. The District obtains their health benefits coverage through

Horizon Blue Cross/Blue Shield of NJ.

Liabil and

The Warren Hills Regional School District is a mernber of the School Alliance Iltsurauce Fund (the "Futtd"). This

public entity risk lllauageutellt pool provides general liability, property atrd atltonobile coverage and workers'

compensation for its members. A complete schedule of ilrsurauce coverage catr be found in the Statistical Sectioll of
this Comprehensive Annual Financial Report.

The FLrnd is a risk-sharing public entity risk pool that is au insured and self-administered group of school boards

established for the purpose of providing low-cost insurauce for its respective melnbers in order to keep local property

taxes to a minilnum. Each member appoints an offìcial to represent their respective entity for the purpose of creating

a governing body fi'om which officers fol the Ftlnd are elected.

As a lnember of this Fund, the District could be subject to supplemental assessments in the event of deficiencies. If
the assets of the Fund were to be exhausted, mer.nbers would becotne lespottsible for their respective shares of the

Fund's liabilities. The Fund can declare and distribute dividends to mellbers Lrpon approval of the State of New

Jersey Depaftrtrent of Banl<ing and lusurance. These distributions are divided all-toltg the tlel.nbers in the sallle ratio

as their individual assesstnent related to the total assessmeltt of the ntembership body.

The June 30,2016 audit repoft for the fund is not available as of the date of this report. Selected, stlrnmarized

financial infomration for the Fund as of June 30,2015 is as follows:

Total Assets

TotalNet Position

Total Revenue

Total Expenses

Change in Net Position

Members Dividends

Financial staterlents forthe Fund are available atthe Fund's Exect¡tive Directol''s Office

Public Entity Group Adrninistrative Services
51 Evelett Drive
SLrite B-40
West Windsor, NJ 08550

__$l]lfl,0e0_
J___7ll_l;e0_
$ 3 8,445,836

__$__iç_qu_Þ_
s 2,051,121

$ -0
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BASIC FINANCIAL

FOR THE FISCAI- YEAR ENDED.]UNE 30.2016
(Continued)

NOTE 10. RISK MANAGEMENT (Cont'd)

New Jersev Unemol Cornnerrsatiorr Insularrce

The District has elected to fund its New Jersey Uuemploymeut Compensatiou lnsurance under the "Benefit
Reimbursement Method". Under this plan, the District is required to reimburse the New Jersey Unemployment Trust
Fund for benefits paid to its former employees and charged to its account with the State. The District is billed
qualterly for amounts due to the State.

The following is a suullral'y of District contl'ibutions, interest earned, employee contributiolts, reimbursements to the

State for benefits paid and the ending balance of the District's expendable trust fund for the current and previous two
years.

Distlict Interest Employee Amouut Ending

Fiscal Yeal Contributions Earned Contributions Reimbursed Balance

$ 62,355

43,121

60,691

$ 206,091

196,646

168,61 0

$ -0

-0

-0

46,800

46,163
45,394

$

The Board of Education receives a substantial amount of its suppoft froln federal and state govertttnents. A
significant reduction in the level of support, if this were to occur, may ltave an effect on the Board of Education's

prograrrs and activities.

VABLE,S AND PAYA

2015-2016 $ 25,000

2014-2015 25,000

2013-2014 50,000

NOTE 11. ECONOMIC DEPENDENCY

General Fund

Special Revenue Fund

Capital Projects Fund

Proprietary Fund - Food Service Fund

Fiduciary Fund - Student Activity Agency Fund

Fiduciary Fund - Flexible Spending Trust Fr"rnd

Interfund
Receivable

lnterfund
Payable

$ 1 16,189 $ 65

55,350

51,834
20

2,985

65

$ 116,254 S 1t6,254

The interfund between the General Fund and the Special Revenue Fund is due to a deficit in cash and cash equivalents

in the Special Revenue Fund. The deficit is due to the timing between expenditure and reimbursement of grant funds

front the State of New Jersey. The interfilnd betrveen the General Fund and the Capital Projects Fund is due to a

deficit in cash and cash equivaleuts in the Capital Projects Fr¡nd. The deficit is due to the timing between expenditure

and SDA reitnburserreut t'equest submissioll to the State of Neu, .lersey.

Dnring the fiscal year, the District returned S,4l ,321 of u nexpended Cap ital Pro-iects Fund to Debt Selvice Fund.



NOTE 13. ACCOUNTS PAYABLE

Payables as ofJune 30, 2016 were:

WARREN HILLS REGIONAL SCHOOL DISTRICT
NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30.2016
(Continued)

Governmental Fund
Special

Revenue
Fund

General
Fund

District Contri-
bution Subsequent

to the Measure-
ment Date

Total
Governmental
Fund Activities

Page 68

Business-Type
Activities

Food
Service
Fund

Due to State of New Jersey

Vendors
Accrued Salaries and Wages

$ 158,974
19,054

$ 13,388 $

29,525
359,51I $ 372,899

188,499

19,054
$ 15,558

$ 178,028 _$ 429ß $ 359,571 $ 580,452 $ 15,558

NOTE 14. DEFERRED COMPENSATION

The Board offers its employees a choice of the following deferred compensation plans created in accordance with
Internal Revenue Code Section a03@). The plans, which are administered by the entities listed below, permit
participants to defer a portion of their salary until future years. Amounts deferred under the plalts are not available to
employees until termination, retirement, death or unforeseeable emergency.

The plan administrators are as follows
AXA Equitable
Oppenheimer
Lincoln Investments

NOTE 15. TAX CALENDAR

Property taxes are levied as ofJanuary I on property values assessed as ofthe previous calendar year. The tax levy is
divided into two billings. The first billing is an estimate of the current year's levy based on the prior year's taxes. The

second billing reflects adjustments to the current year's actual levy. The final tax bill is usually mailed on or before

June 14th, along with the first half estimated tax bills for the subsequent year. The frrst half estimated taxes are

divided into two due dates, February I and May 1. The final tax bills are also divided into two due dates, August 1

and November 1,

A ten-day grace period is usually granted before the taxes are considered delinquent and there is an imposition of
interest charges. A penalty may be assessed for any unpaid taxes in excess of $ 10,000 at December 31 of the current
year. Unpaid taxes of the current and prior year may be placed in lien at atax sale held after December 10.

Taxes are collected by the constituent municipalities and are remitted to the regional school district on predetermined

agreed-upon schedules.

NOTE I6. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

Grant Programs

The school district participates in state and federally assisted grant programs. The programs are subject to program

compliance audits by grantors or their representatives. The school district is potentially liable for expenditures which
may be disallowed pursuant to terms of these grant programs. Management is not awaÍe of any material items of
noncompliance which would result in the disallowance of program expenditures.
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(Continued)

NOTE I6. CO ENT LIABILITIES (Cont'd)

Litigation

The District is per.iodically involved in pending lawsuits. The District estimates that the potential claims against it
resulti¡g fi'orn such litigation and not covered by insurance or recorded as an ellcunbrance payable would not

materially affect the financial stateuretlts of tlie District.

Encul.u ces

At June 30,2016, there were encul-nbrances as detailed below in the governmental fuds. All of the governmeutal

funds are considered to be rnajor funds:

General

Fund

Special

Revenue
Fund

Total
Governlnental

Funds

$ 463,361 $ 2,204 $ 465,511

On the District's Gover¡lne¡tal Fr,rnds Balance Sheet as of .lune 30,2016, $-0- is assigned foryear-end eucumbrances

in the Special Revenue Fund, which is $2,204 less than the actual year-end encuurbratlces ol1 a budgetary basis'

E¡curnbra¡ces are uot recognized on a GAAP basis and are reflected as either a reduction in grants receivables or atl

increase in unearlled revenue.

NOTE I7. EMERGEN RF,SF,RVI] ACCOTJNT

An enrergency reserve accolult was established by Board resolution ou Juue 21,2011 by inclusion of $250,000 forthe
accumulation of funds for use as unanticipated general fund expenditures in subsequent fiscal years. The emergency

reserve accou¡t is maintained in the General Fund and its activity is included in the General Fund annual budget.

The emergeucy reserve is restricted to be r,rsed to accutlulate fuuds iu accordance with N.J.S.A. 184:7F-41c(1) to

fina¡ce u¡anticipated General Fuud expeuditures required for a through and efficierlt education. The tnaximum

balauce permitted at any tilne in this reserve is tlre greater of $250,000 or 1% of the General Fund budget not to

exceed one million dollars. Deposits may be made to the emergency reserve accoullt by board resolution between

June 1.r and Ju¡e 30tì'of any uuanticipated reveuue or unexpended line item applopriation or both. Withdrawals fi'orn

the reserve require the approval of the Commissioner unless the withdrawal is llecessary to meet an ittcrease irl total

health care costs iu excess of four percellt.

The activity of the emergency reserve for the.luly 1, 20151o.Ìune 30, 2016 fiscalyear is as follows:

Beginning Balance, JLrly 1, 2015

Ending Balance, .lune 30, 201 6

$ 318,406

$ :18,406

NOTE 18. INTI-ìNANCE, RESERVE AC(]OI ]NT

A rrai¡tellauce reserve accor-lllt in the amount of'$395,000 rvas established by the District otl Julre 21 ,201 1. The

fir¡ds forthe establishuteltt of this reserve rvere witlldt'awn ft'om unassigtted general furld balatlce.
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NOTF, ]8. MAINTENAN tr, Rtr,SI.]RVR ACCOI]NT (Cont'd)

These f¡nds are restricted to be used for specific activities uecessary forthe purpose ofkeeping a school facility open

and safe for use or in its original condition, and for keeping its constituent buildings systems fully and efficiently
functional and for keeping their warrauties valid but cannot be used for routine or capital maintellauce. The purpose

of the reserve is to provide funds for anticipated expeuditures required to maintain a building.

Pursuantto N.J.A.C. 6A:26A-4.2 funds may be deposited into tlie lnaintenance reserve account at ally titne by board

resolution to ¡rreet the requiled lnaintenauce of the district by transferring unassigned general fund balance or by

transferring excess unassigned general fund balance tliat is anticipated to be deposited during the current year in the

advertised recapitulation ofbalances ofthe subsequent year's budget that is certified for taxes.

Fr-lnds may be witþdrawn frorn the lnaintenance reserve account and appropliated into the required uraintenaltce

account lines at budget time or any time during the year by board resolution for use otr required Inainteualtce activities

by school facility as reported in the cor.nprehensive maintenauce plan. Funds withdrawn from the lnaitrtetratrce

l'eserve account are restricted to required l.naintenance appropriations aud may not be transfen'ed to any other litre-

iteur accoLu1t. In any year that maintenance reserve account funds are withdrawn, unexpended required tltaintettatlce

appropriatious, Ltp to the aulolult of maintenance reserve account funds withdrawn, shall be restored to the

l.nai¡teuauce leserve accouut at year-eucl. At no time, shall the urailteuance l'eserve account have a balarlce that

exceeds four percent of the replacement cost of the currellt yeal of the district's school facilities.

If the account exceeds this maximull al.nount at June 30, the excess shall be restricted and designated in the

subsequent year's budget. 'lhe maintenalìce reserve account is maintained in the general fund and its activify is

included in the geueral fund antrual bLrdget.

Beginning Balauce, July I , 201 5

Add:
Budgeted Ilrcrease

Ending Balance, June 30.2016

$ 645,000

$ 770,000

I9. SUBS

In July of 2016, the District entered into two lease purcltase agreell-ìetlts in the amounts of $362,562 and $250,000 for

school buses, mainteuance vehicles and maintenance equipurent and various technology equipment, respectively. The

school bus, l.nainteuauce vehicles and l.naiutenance equipmertt capital lease is for a five-year tel'll and the technology

equipment lease is for a three-yeartenlt. The llrst lease paytnents for both capital leases are due in fiscal year 2016-

20lltofaling$l58,637inprincipal and$630ininterest. TheGeneral Fundwill beusedtoliquidatethecapital Ieases

payable.

125,000
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WARREN HILLS REGION I, IìOARD OF EDI]CATION

TJPPLI]MENTARY

SCHEDULE OF D CT'S PROPORTIONATE SHARE, OF THE NE PF,NSTON I,IABII,ITY
YEES RETIREMENT S

LAST TWO FI SCAL YEARS

UNAUDITED

District's propofiion of the net pension liability

District's proportionate share of the net pensiott liability

Distlict's covered employee payroll

District's proportiortate shat'e of the net pensiott liability as a

percelltage of its covered eniployee payroll

Plan fiduciary net positiorl as a percelltage of the total pension

liability

Fiscal Year Endin Juue 30,

2015 2016

0.0390962681% 0.0381039160%

$ 7,319,891 $ 8,553,579

$ 2,566,399 $ 2,648.044

285.22% 323.01%

52.08% 41.93%

Note: This schedule does not contaill ten years of information as CASB No. 68 was impletrented during the liscal

year ended .lLrne 30, 2015.
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L-2

WARREN HILLS REGIONAL BOARD OF EDUCATION
REOUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION SCI-IEDULES

S

PTJBLIC EMPLOYEES ETIRF,MtrNT SYSTEM

LAST TWO FISCAL YEARS

TJNAUDITED

Contractually required contribution

ContribLltions in relation to the contractually required contribution

ContribLltiou defi cieucy/(excess) $

Fiscal Year Ending June 30,

2015 2016

s 322,304 $ 321.5e2

(322,304) 1321,592)

-0- $ 0-

District's covered ernployee payrol I $ 2,648,044 $ 2.53 8.4 87

Contributior.ìs as a percentage of covered employee payroll 12.11% 12.9t%

Note: This schedule cloes not colltain ten years of information as GASB No. 68 was itrpletnented dr-rling the fiscal

year ended .lLrne 30, 2015.
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L-3

PENSION

LAST TWO FISCAL YEARS

UNAUDITED

State's ploportion of the net pension liability attributable to the District

State's ploportionate sllal'e of the net pension liability attributable to the District

District's covered eurployee payroll

State's proportionate share of the net pension liability attributable to the District

as a percentage ofits covered eurployee payloll

Plan fiduciary net position as a percentage ofthe total pension

liability

WARREN HILLS REGIONAI, ROARD OF EDTJCATION

ENTARY
SCHEDT]LE OF THE STATE'S PROPORTIONATE SHARE OF THI]

TED W]TI] THE DIS

20ts
Fiscal Year Ending June 30,

2016

0.1271980151% 0.1294218102%

s 67,983,232 $ 81,800,149

s 12,961 ,842 $ I 3,3 84, I 54

524.49Yo 611 .11%

33.640Á 28.1t%

Note: l'his schedule does trot contain telt years of information as GASB No. 68 was iultlentented during tlie frscal yeal ended

June 30, 20 I 5.



Page 74

L-4

WARREN HILLS REGIONAL BOARD OF EDUCATION
REOUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION SCHEDULES

SCHEDULE, OF STATE CONTRIBUTIONS
TEACHERS'PENSION AND ANNUITY FUND

LAST FISCAL YEAR
UNAUDITED

Fiscal Year

Iinding June 30,

2015 20t6

Contractually required contribution

Contributions in relation to the contractually required contribution

ContribLrtion defi ciency/(excess)

District's covered employee payrol I

$ 3,658,136 $ 4,994,636

(699,102) ( I ,060,059)

$ 2,958,434 S 3,934,511

$ 13,384,t54 $ 13,359,108

ContribLltiol'ìs as a percentage of covered ernployee payroll 523% 1.93%

Note: 'fhis schedule does uot contain ten years of inforrration as GASB No. 68 rvas inrpleurented cluring the fiscal
year ended June 30,20I5.
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ARREN HILLS REG
I]IRED SU

YEAR ENDED
DITED

,RETIREMENT SYS

Benefit Changes

There were none.

Changes of Assumptions

The discount rate changed from 5.39% as of June 30,2014to 4.90o/o as of June 30,2015. The inflation rate changed

fronr 3.010/o as of June 30,2014to3.04o/o as of June 30,2015.

T]. TEACHERS PENSIO AND ANNI]TTY FIINI)

Benefit Changes

'fhere wel'e troue.

Chan ges oi' Assumptions

The discount rate changed from 4.68% as of June 30,2014to 4.130/o as of June 30,2015
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WARREN HILLS REGIONAL SCHOOL DISTRICT
BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDTJLE - BTJDGETARY BASIS

GENERAI, FT]NI)

FOR THE FISCAI, YEAR ENDED JIJNE 30 20I6
(UNAUDITED)

Exhibir C-1

1 of 15

Variance

Final to Actual

Original

Budget

Budget

Transfers

Final

Budget Actual

REVENUES:
Local Sources:

Local Tax Levy

Tuition from Other LEAs

Transportation Fees fi-or¡ Other LEAs

lnterest Earrred on Capital Reserve Funds

Other Restricted Miscellaneous Revenue

Unrestricted M iscel laneous Revenue

Total - Local Sources

State Sources:

Special Education Aid
Equalization Aid
Categorical Security A id

Categorical Transporlation Aid
Orher Stare Aids

Extraordinary Special Education Costs Aid
Reirnbursement of Nonpublic School Transpor-tation Costs

TPAF On-Behalf Pension Contributions (Non-Budgeted)

TPAF Post Retirement Contributions (On-Behalf - Non-Budgeted)

TPAF Social Security (Reirnbursed - Non-Budgeted)

Total State Sources

Federal Sources:

Medicaid Assistance Program

Total Federal Sources

19.800,498

1,532200

270,013

2,000

21,000

85,000

$ 19,800,498

1,532,200

210,073

2,000
77 000

85,000

$ 19,800,498

1,584,567

261,360

18,854

12,063

51,143

$

s 52,361

(8,713)

16,854

(14,931)

(27,251)

18,3 14

310,936

4,443

1,060,059

1,262,231

989,402

3,621 ,07',7

(25,2s2)

(2s,2s2)

21,116,77 |

t ,025,435
9,304,549

40,379

128,360

3 5,700

100,000

10,634,423

)\ )\)
)\ )5)

1,025,435

9,304,549

40,319

128,360

3 5,700

100,000

21,116,111 21,735,085

1,025,435

9,304,549

40,379

128,360

35,100

410,936

4,443

1,060,059

1,262,237

989,402

10,634,423 14,261,500

)a )\)
)\ )\)

Þqa
(D

\ì{

TOTAL REVENUES 32,376,446 32,3'76,446 35,996,585 3,620,139



WARREN HILLS REGIONAL SCHOOL DISTRICT

Budget

Transfers

q

Final

Budget

Exhibir C-1

2of15

560

13,010

4,616

1,584

112,035

Actual

2,850,343

5,939,420

13 8,203

15,052

10,301,324

360,655

10,28s

30

151

Rt tnrìtr'r^ Þ A Þ IqT'}NI q/-IjtrrlT IT Ê

GENERAL FTJND

(UNAUDITED)

Original

Budget

2.886,659

5,965,252

48,500

20,246

128,642

1,600

33,856

31,\95
978,591

391,60s

15,585

10,513,73 1

ETARY BAaôl\,4 P -B T trìlì c

trôÞ 'Fljtr trtqa 
^ 

T vF 
^ 

Þ tr\tntrrì TT I\tÊ ?n ?ô1Á

Variance

Final to Actual

EXPENDITURES:

CURRENT EXPENSE

Regular Programs - Instruction:

Grades 6-8 - Salaries of Teachers

Grades 9-12 - Salalies of Teachers

Regular Prograrns - Home Instruction:

Salaries of Teachers

Other Purchased Services

Regular Prograrns - Undistributed Instruction:

Other Salaries for Instruction

Purchased Professional - Educational Services

Purchased Technical Services

Other Purchased Services

General Supplies

Textbooks

Other Objects

Total Regular Programs - Instruction

Special EdLrcation - Instruction:

Learning and/or Language Disabilities:

Salaries ofTeachers

Purchased Professional - Educational Services

Olher Pulchased Services

General Supplies

Textbooks

Othel Objects

Total Learning and/or Language Disabilities

94,319

(3,6 1 0)

142,819

16,636

$ $ (3 5,75 6) S

(12,162)

2,850,903

5 g5? 4q0

10,473,359

s $

)'Ìi5
5,080

3,300

1,152

41 '705

(r41,5r4)
(1,021)

(40,312)

131,371

12,680

3l,156
38,341

1,026,296

250,091

14,564

131 ,1 57

1l ,737
21,121

33,444

906,520

236,668

11,659

220

943

10,03 5

4,903

119,176

13,423

2,905

272,619

3 8,000

250

1,000

6,000

100

360,655

12,410

150

r,000

3,270

r00

) 1)5

120

249

3,270

100

88,036

34,410
(1 00)

(2,130)

Þ
oa
(D

\ì
oo

311,969 1t9,616 437,585 431,721 5,864



WARREN HILLS REGIONAL SCHOOL DISTRICT
BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE - BUDGETARY BASIS

GENERAL FUND
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30 2016

(UNAUDITED)

Original

Budget

))q ^Ì)5

541,105

Budget

Transfers

Final

Budget Actual

Exhibit C-i
3 of 15

839

¿)z

4,812

51 ,37 4

) Q)O

215

2,000

Variance

Final to Actual

EXPENDITURES:

CURRENT EXPENSE

Behavioral Disabi lities:

Salaries ofTeachers

Purchased Professional - Educational Services

Other PLrrchased Services

General Supplies

Textbooks

Other Objects

Total Behavioral Disabilities

Multiple Disabi lities:

Salaries ofTeachers

Other Salaries for Instruction

Purchased Professional - Educational Services

Purchased Technical Services

Other Purchased Services

General Supplies

Textbooks

Other Objects

Total Multiple Disabilities

Resource Room/Resource Center:

Salaries ofTeachers

Other Salaries for Instruction

Purchased Professional - Educational Services

Other Purchased Services

General Supplies

190,525

3 8,000

600

250

250

100

19]l,913

38,210

600

250

2s0
r00

238

2s0
2s0
r00

$s s 1,448

2t0

1,658

(40,58e)

17,487

31,830

(450)

3,136

(3,136)

8,218

231,383

555,383

230,544

191,912

38,210

362

331,986

53,5 85

157,830

4,560

2,550

550,51 1

$ s

312"515

36,330

126,000

500

1,650

9,000

800

250

331,986

53,817

157,830

50

5,386

5,264

800

250

50

826

2,714

800

250

43,143

(39,595)

(52,080)

ÊD

0ao{\o

1,242,380

i 10,03 1

204,920

150

2,000

1,286,123

70,436

152,840

150

2,000

1,234,149

67,516

152,840

535



Exhibir C-l
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WARREN HIt-LS REGIONAI, SCHOOI, DISTRICT
BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE - BUDGETARY BASIS

GENERAI- FT]NI)

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JIJNE 30 20I6
(UNAUDITED)

Original

Budget

Budget

Transfers

Final

Budget Actual

553

1,456,193

122

722

9,149

9,7 49

2,619,440

3,096

3,096

Variance

Final to Actual

EXPENDITURES:

CURRENT EXPENSE

Resource Room/Resource Center (Cont'd)

Textbooks

Other Objects

Total Resource Roorn/Resource Center

Autism:

General Supplies

Total Autism

Home Instruction:

Salaries ofTeachers

Total Home lnstruction

Total Special Education Instruction

Bilingual Education - Instruction:

General Supplies

Total Bilingt¡al Education - Instruction

School-Sponsored Co/Extra curricular Activities - Instruction

Salari es

Purchased Services

Supplies and Materials

Other Objects

Totai School-Sponsored Co curricular Activities - Instruction

41,051
(3,3 87)

(13)

420

212,829

12,410

9,63 8

420

195,314

8,215

8,83 8

420

11,515

4,195

800

$ 1,500

1,500

$ 00

00

5

5

$ 1,500

941$

r ,563,08 r S (41 ,932)

722
'122

20,000

20,000

2,618,602

1,438

1,438

165,778

15,797

9,111

(51)

(51)

81,569

I,869
1,869

1 ,515,149

122

122

19,949

19,949

2,160,711

3,301

3,307

58,956

10,200

10,200

80,731

211

211

Þ
oao
oÔ
O

t91,286 44,0t 1 )i5 )q'7 212,'78'7 22,510



WARREN HILLS REGIONAL SCHOOt, DISTRICT
OMPARISON SCHED

Original

Budget

LE-B

$

Budget

Transfers

Final

Budget

Exhibit C-1

5 of 15

171,919

453,406

t9,209
39,864

46,654

18,235

123p62

123

1,545

1,427

11,962

Actual

'131,410

81,511

101,164

18,375

2,008,981

GENERAI- FI]NT)

FOR THE FISCAI- YEAR ENDED.I(JNE'JO 20I6
(UNAUDITED)

Variance

Final to Actual
EXPENDITURES:

CURRENT EXPENSE

School-Sponsored Co curricular Athletics - Instruction:

Salaries

Purchased Services

Supplies and Materials

Other Objects

Total School-Sponsored Co curricular Athletics - lnstruction

Total Instruction

Undistributed Expenditures:

I nstruction:

Tuition to Other LEAs Within the State - Regular

Tuition to Other LEAs Within the State - Special

Tuition to County Voc. School Dist. - Regular

Tuition to County Voc. School Dist. - Special

Tuition to County Special Services Districts and Regional Day Schools

Tuition to Private Schools for the Handicapped - V/ithin State

Tuition - State Facilities

Tuition - Other

Total Undistributed Expenditures - Instruction

Health Services:

Salaries

Purchased Professional and Technical Services

Other Purchased Services

Supplies and Materials

13,105 $

( 16,043)

2,461

(2,123)

64,7 52

81,488

14,095

1'7,584

s '7)) t\1
185,048

112,792

3 8,082

1,058,319

14,443,436

2,21t,647

io) A))
20,600

4,530

9,682

(22,400)

(84,040)

(14,r 13)

796,162

169,005

115,259

35,959

2,132,943

210,557

13,892

4,2 t)

24,126

s $

58,006 1,116,385 938,466

145,083 14,588,519 14,135,113

6î q?5

520,558

181,200

10r,000
))) qq.l

96ì qqì

1 93,83 6

r 8, t51

41,525

436,518

173,081

101,000

218,100

968,277

193,836

22,316

396,654

t73,087

r 01,000

112,046

950,042

193,836

(4,284)

4,284

(r8,r5r)
( r 38,704)

(3 r,865)

(6,708)

(251)

14,444
Ê0

oao
co

270,434

12,347

2,846

6,164



WARREN HILLS REGIONAL SCHOOL DISTRICT
BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE - BUDGETARY BASIS

CENERAL FUND

FOR THE FISCAI, YEAR ENDED.TIJNE:]O 20I6
(UNAUDITED)

Actual

291,83 1

83,904

123,307

532

207,143

3,63 8

129,833

733,471

Exhibir C-1

6of15

Variance

Final to Actual

44s

21,502

Original

Budget

Budget

Transfers

485

33',7 ,l t9 $ (24,3 86)

Final

Budget

EXPENDITURES:

CURRENT EXPENSE

Undistributed Expenditures:

Health Services (Cont'd):

Other Objects

Totaì Health Services

$ $ 485 $ 40$

Other Support Services - Students - Extraordinary Services:

Salaries

Purchased Professional - Educational Services

Supplies and Materials

Total Other Support Services - Students - Extraordinary Services

Speech, OT, PT and Related Services:

Salaries of Other Professional Staff
Purchased Professional - Educational Services

Total Speech, OT, PT and Related Services

Other Support Services - Cuidance:

Salaries of Other Professional Staff
Salaries of Secletarial and Clerical Assistants

Other Salaries

Purchased Professional - Educational Services

Other Purchased Services

Supplies and Materials

Other Objects

Total Other Support Services - Guidance

684,833

132,146

22,200
q 590

53,627

10,r2t
2,905

(r 02)

(2,291l)

1,093

355

693,694

134,682

22,200

9,488

51,336

11,214

3,260

693,649

134,682

20,784

4,51 8

41,079

8,1 65

1,475

1,416

4,970

10,251

3,049

1,185

84,964

281,820

500

361,284

18,000

589,640

601,640

(656)

(t07,849)
114

( 108,3e r )

(12,4ts)
162,424

150,009

313,333

84,308

17 3 ,9',7 1

614

2s8,893

5,5 85

152,064

151 ,649

404

50,664

82

8,86 r

1,936

5l,150

1,947

)) )i1
24,118

45

ÊD

oq
(D

l.J

9r6,022 9,852 925,87 4 904,352 )1 \))



WARREN HII,I,S REGIONAI, SCHOOI, DISTRICT
BTJDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDTJI-E - BTJDGETARY BASIS

GENERAL FUND

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 3O.20I6
(UNAUDITED)

500,445

125,'7 67

12,285
, 500

9,760

5,620

12,320

1,145

669,842

524,318

395

124

813

32,560

208

32,7 68

(2,362)

368

(3 8)

610,655

55 7,086

663,494

555,931

209,050

155,958

1,145

7,155
42,281

Exhibit C-1
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Variance

Final to Actual

7,161

589

559

1,i55

lll

Original

Budget

Budget

Transfers

Final

Budget Actual

EXPENDITURES:

CURRENT EXPENSE

Other Supporl Services - Child Study Teams:

Saìaries of Other Professional Staff
Salaries of Secretarial and Clerical Assistants

Other Salaries

Purchased Professional - Educational Services

Other Purchased Services (400-500 series)

M iscellaneous Purchased Services

Supplies and Materials

Other Objects

Total Other Supporl Services - Child Study Tearns

lrnprovernent of lnstructional Services:

Salaries of Supervisors of Instruction

Salaries of Secretarial and Clerical Assistants

Purchased Professional-Educational Services

Other Purchased Services

Supplies and Materials

Other Objects

Total Improvement of Instructional Services

Educational Media Services/School Library:

Salaries

Salaries of Technology Coordinators

Purchased Professional and Technical Services

Other Purchased Services

Supplies and Materials

118

3,103

( 1,044)

(4,033)

950

500,840

126,491

12,285

2,618

13,463

4,5',76

8,287
? oqs

500,840

125,183

t0,7 54

2,5t8
12,211

2,611
'7 )))
? Oqs

1,308

1,531

100

1,192

1,965

1,065

$ s $ $

$

445,534

5 3,060

l 5,000

3,624

3,000

4,1 00

418,094

s3,268

i 5,000

3,624

3,000

4,1 00

478,087

53,268

14,411

3,624

2,441

4,1 00

1

st
oao
ca(})

2t I,523
155,590

1,690

7,216

44,831 6,900

209,161

r 55,958

1,652

1,216

51,131

501

6l
9,450



V/ARREN HILLS REGIONAL SCHOOL DISTRICT
BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE - BUDGETARY BASIS

GENERAL FUND

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30.20I6
(UNAUDITED)

Original

Budget

Budget

Transfers Actual

416,153

5) qì7

I I,600

3,1 53

t99
6',7,889

Exhibit C-l
8 of 15

Variance

Final to Actual

86

10,215

11 ,153

1,137

3 8,990

19,000

8,850

2,300

669

Final

Budget

EXPENDITURES:

CURRENT EXPENSE

Educational Media Services/School Library (Cont'd):

Other Objects

Total Educational Media Services/School Library

lnstructional Staff Training Services:

Other Salaries

Purchased Professional-Educational Services

Other Purchased Services

Supplies and Materials

Total Instructional Staff Training Services

Supporl Services - General Adrninistration:

Salaries

Legal Services

Audit Fees

Arch itectural/Engineering Services

Other Purchased Professional Services

Purchased Technical Services

Comlnun ications/Telephone

Board of Education Other Purchased Services

Miscellaneous Purchased Services

General Supplies

BOE In-House Training/Meeting Supplies

Judgrnents Against The School District
M iscellaneous Expenditures

18,867

5,800

(800)

1 7,1 80

200

72

301

$ 650

421,500 $

51,250

6,000

4,025

s00

61,115

285,000

17,453

l7 ,14s
43,425

29,000

1,000

85,000

1,890
'7'7 )1)
25,880

2,800

4,868

23,867

426,368

'7 0,111

1 1,800

\ ))\
s00

85,642

333,639

99,07'7

18,490

18,940
ìî q05

252

36"197

6,06s

67,179

8,106

2,6'72

30,000
) \^)

s 650 $ 564 S

48,639

2t,624
145

î5 515

4,905

(148)
(48,803)

( 1,825)

(e,4s3)
(11,174)

(128)

30,000

(2,498)

ììì 6lq
91,940

39,500

59,940
75 055

252
ì6 tg7

6,065

65,419

8,037

2,612

30,000
) \0)

Þ
0qo
ooè

5,000



WARREN HILLS REGIONAL SCHOOL DISTRICT
BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE - BUDGETARY BASIS

GENERAL FUND

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30.2016
(UNAUDITED)

Original

Budget

136,425

Budget

Transfers Actual

111 ,249

r,2 t 1,865

363,021

379,234

Exhibit C-1
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Variance

Final to Actual

29

16,97 5

Final

Budget

EXPENDITURES:

CURRENT EXPENSE

Support Services - General Administration (Cont'd):

Board of Education Membership Dues and Fees

Total Support Services - General Administration

Supporl Services - School Administration:

Salaries of Principals/Assistant Principals

Salaries of Secretarial and Clerical Assistants

Other Salaries

Purchased Professional and Technical Services

Other Purchased Services

Supplies and Materials

Other Objects

Total Support Services - School Adrninistration

Central Services:

Salaries

Purchased Technical Services

Miscellaneous Purchased Services

Supplies and Materials

Miscellaneous Expenditures

Total Central Services

Administrative Inforrnation Techno logy

Salaries

Purchased Technical Services

Other Purchased Selvices

$ 1 9,000 $ (3,ooo) $ 16,000 $ 15,971 S

886,1'/1

265,197

4,000

81,562

5,100

r,3 r 9,301

443,885

84j20
49,410

160,9s2

51,199

(102,128)

(57,919)

(20s)

(57,919)

194,224

1,216,513

3 85,906

84,895

49,410

160,952

93

3,452

1,163

(1e,633)

(r,r5e)
8,492

(3,147)

(8,113)

(20,658)

2,150

806,544

264,038

8,492

853

1) 1R9

s6,601

1 )50

806,544

264,038

8,492

853

12,696

53,1 55

6,081

42r,000
1,000

12,550

6,335

3,000

363,021

1,000

12,550

6,540
)'7q\

9,398

6,540

215

205

4,108

1,000

3,152

) \)o
6,672

2

8,839

21,112 Þ
oeo
oo

575 84,893

40,511

t39,240



WARREN HILLS REGIONAL SCHOOL DISTRICT
BUDGETARY COMPAzuSON SCHEDULE - BUDGETARY BASIS

GENERAL FUND
YEAR ENDED JTJNE 3 2

(UNAUDITED)

Original
Budget

Budget

Transfers

(16,861)

5? ?ìì

Actual

319,849

241,485

209,385

60,841

6,966

s24,683

Exhibit C-1

l0 of l5

Variance

Final to Actual

6,300

36,853

54 59)

100

Final

Budget
EXPENDITURES:

CURRENT EXPENSE

Administrative Infonnation Technology (Cont'd)

Supplies and Materials

Total Administrative Information Technology

Required Maintenance of School Facilities:

Salaries

Cleaning, Repair and Maintenance Services

General Supplies

Other Objects

Total Required Maintenance of School Facilities

Custodial Services:

Salaries

Purchased Professional and Technical Services

Cleaning. Repair, and Maintenance Services

Other Purchased Property Services

Insurance

Miscelìaneous Purchased Services

General Supplies

Energy (Natural Gas)

Energy (Electricity)

Energy (Oil)
Other Objects

Total Custodial Services

$ 78,881 S (17,436) $ 61,445 $ 55,145 S

373,563

216,004

111,463

69,615

3,900

52t,042

( 17,3 r 8)

(5,04s)

(3 8e)

11,547

1 1,878

(8,904)

(6,30e)

(86,502)

136,657

( 10,828)

356,702

251,189

229,331

91,350

1,405
5'7q )1\

(24,81s)

5 r,868

21,67 5

i 50s

3,704

19,946

30,503

439

153,120

15,500

45,334

59,900

187,050

14,100

88,86 1

198,000

391,210

1 3,000

275

735,802

10,455

44,945

I1,44'7

198,928

5,196

82,552

I I 1,498

5?? q?7

) 1-7)

215

135,452

10,225

44,291

10,763

r 98,78 t

5,096

78,533

1 11 ,498
533,118

2,172

1'7 5

350

230

648

684

141

100

4,019

209

oao
oo

1,112,410 24,181 1,797,191 1,790,710 6,487
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V/ARREN HILLS REGIONAL SCHOOL DISTRICT
BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE - BUDGETARY BASIS

GENERAL FUND
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JTJNE 30 20I6

(UNAUDITED)

Original

Budget

Budget

Transfers

Final

Budget Actual

Variance

Final to Actual

JJ

EXPENDITURES:

CURRENT EXPENSE

Care &. Upkeep of Grounds:

Salaries

Purchased Professional and Technical Services

Cleaning. Repair, and Maintenance Services

General Supplies

Other Objects

Total Care & Upkeep of Grounds

Security:

Salaries

Purchased Professional and Technical Services

Cleaning, Repair, and Maintenance Services

General Supplies

Other Objects

Total Security

Student Transpoftation Services:

Salaries for Pupil Transportation:

Between Horne and School - Special Education

Manageurent Fee - ESC & CTSA Transportation Program

Cleaning, Repair and Maintenance Services

Contracted Services:

Between Home and School - Vendors

Other than Between Hor¡e and School - Vendors

Between Home and School - Joint Agreements

Special E,ducation Students - Vendors

s I 10,152

5,000

5 8,500

41,630

500

$ (e,032) s

(5,000)

(12,394)

(6r3)
(500)

(21,539)

13,099

10 r ,120 $ l0 t ,087 s

221,182

256,133

169,208
ì? o50

3,500

1,'t 52

463,243

32,134

(23,978)

(4,126)

8,463

606

280,189

r 16,983

)'7 6)\
11,248

2,358

8,078

28,241

299

115

46,106

4l,017

194.243

288,867

145,230

27,924

11,963

2,358

476,342

61,942
)i ?'75

27,000

\?'7 qa)

56 947

7qg tRg
qî ?s5

42,156

36,581

180,430

439,003

65,208

23,37 5

18,763

531,461

53,604

299,381

92,838

1 ì50

10,430

r 3,813

t7 33q

2,134

8,237

95,000

19,500

3 5,000

(21,0s8)

3,815
(8,000)

(ra
(D

co
-l

545,000

28,000

299,000

105,000

(7,05 8)

28,943

389

(1t,145)

415
I îig

2

411
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WARREN HILLS REGIONAL SCHOOL DISTRICT
BTJDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDTJLE - BTJDGETARY BASIS

GENERAL FUND
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30 2016

(UNAUDITED)

EXPENDITURES:

CURRENT EXPENSE

Student Transporlation Services (Cont'd):

Regular Students - ESCs & CTSAs

Contracted Services:

Special Education Students - ESCs & CTSAs

Aid in Lieu of Payments - Nonpublic Students

Aid in Lieu Payrnents - Choice School Students

Miscellaneous Purchased Services - Transporlation

General Supplies

Transportation Supplies

Other Objects

Total Student Transportation Services

Unallocated Benefits:

Social Security Contributions

Other Retirement Contributions - PERS

Other Retirelnent Contributions - Regular

Unernployrnent Cornpensation

Workmen's Cornpensation

Health Benefits

Tu ition Reirnbursernent

Other Employee Benefits

Total Unallocated Benefits

$ 35,000 s 12,834 S 47,834 S 41,834

Original
Budget

Budget

Transfers

Final

Bud.qet Actual

1,807,548

Variance

Final to Actual

$

439,000

25,000

6,500

98,900

6,600

28,935

1,000

(2,000)

(3,e78)

(5,036)

(e,000)

539,834

25,000

4,500
qL q))

\,564
lq gt5

1,000

539,834

19,006
? si6

94,922

8r6
r 0,768

190

l 00,834

73,000

5,994

964

1,767,435

405,000

322,304

9,000

50,000

204,444

4,664,019

145,788

89,000

( r 6,83 5)

5,288
(2,000)

(25,000)

(82,142)

(35,046)

(20,5 8s)

3 88,1 65

7)-7 59)

7,000

25,000

122,302

4,628,973

125,203

89,000

388,165
i)1 \a)

3,431

25,000

122,302

3,804,330
1? q7'7

8,840

i,840,435

148

9,161

810

32,887

3,569

824,643

51,226

80, i 60

H

oa
(D

oo
cÕ

5,889,555 (116,320) 5,'/ 13,235 4,7 53 ,637 959,598



WARREN HILLS REGIONAL SCHOOL DISTRICT

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE - BUDGETARY BASIS

GENERAL FUND

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30.20I6
(UNAUDITED)

Exhibit c-1

13 of 15

Variance

Final to Actual

Original

Budget

Budget

Transfers

Final

Budget Actual

1,060,059

\,262,237

989,402

83,367

41 I ,500

EXPENDITURES:

CURRENT EXPENSE

On-Behalf Contributions:

TPAF On-Behalf Pension Contributions (non-budgeted)

TPAF Post Retirement Contributions (non-budgeted)

Reirnbursed TPAF Social Security Contributions (non-budgeted)

Total On-Behalf Contributions

Total Personal Services - Ernployee Benefits

Total Undistributed Expenses

TOTAL GENERAL CURRENT EXPENSE

CAPITAL OUTLAY
Equiprnent:

Regular Programs - lnstruction - Crades 9-12

Undistributed Expend itures:

Administrative Information Technology

Required Maintenance for School Facilities

Custodial Services

Care and Upkeep ofGlounds
Security

School Buses - Regular

Total Equipment

Facilities Acquisition and Construction Services

Arch itectura l/Engineering Services

Construction Services

s s ( I,060,059)
(1,262,231)

(989,402)

8,1 33

124,539

$ 5,889,ss5 S (116,320) S s,113,23s

3,3 I I ,698 (3,3 r 1,698)

8,065,33 5 (2,3s2,100)

19,692,388

34,135,824

s î09

?qì oil

20,000

165 ,1 11

71,500
i10 i))

91 ,500
536,039

i 6,500

5,804

52,000

20,000

21 ,000
112,420

8,450

(5,804)

21,200

20,200

18,540

(69,1 60)

73,200

40,200
iq s40

103,260

40,129

130

36,438

18,840

(209,8 r 3) \9,482,515 21,285,151 ( 1,803,1 76)

(64,130) 34,011,094 35,420,864 (1,349,110)

5,460 10,169 10,060 109

24,950 24,950

33,071

40,010

3,102

84,420

(1,114) 291,919 rq5 67ì 96,246

Þ
oq
(ù

oÕ
\o



WARREN HILLS REGIONAL SCHOOL DISTRICT
BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE - BUDGETARY BASIS

GENERAL FUND
traìÞ'I-LIE trTQf'^T VE^Þ E\lT-rEt-ì IIì\ìE 2n larlÁ

(UNAUDITED)

Original

Budget

$ 185,85s

664,60s

34,800,429

(2,423,983)

(2,423,983)

| \ ,194.t 11

Budget

Transfers Actual

360,81 r

1,126,744

180

1,487,555

1,481 ,735

(300,494)

11 ,794,111

Exhibit C-1
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Variance

Final to Actual

(360,81 I )
(1,126,744)

180

1,481,555

1,481,135

2,499,461

Final

Budget

CAPITAL OUTLAY
Facilities Acquisition and Construction Services (Cont'd)

Assessment for Debt Service on SDA Funding

Total Facilities Acquisition and Construction Services

Assets Acquired Under Capital Leases:

Required Maintenance - Computer Networking Upgrades

Instructional Equipment - Laptops

Total Assets Acquired Under Capital Leases

TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

Excess/(Deficit) of RevenLres Over/(Under) Expenditures

Other Financing Soulces:

Transfer frorn Flexible Spending Trust Fund

Capital Leases (Non-Budgeted)

Total Other Financing Sources

Excess/(Deficit) of Revenues and Other Financing Sources

Over/(Under) Expend itures

Fund Balance, July I

Furrd Balance, June 30

$ 185,855 S 185,855

311 ,512 S 44\,822

(31 5,918)

813,394

(2,199,961)

11 ,194,111

680,722 S 132,612

1,487 ,555 (t,487 ,5ss)

440,108 I ,105,3 13 ? i6t q50 (1,258,631)

3 75 g7R 35,t16,40'7 37,184,814 (2,608,407)

(31 5 ,e7 8) (2,799,961) (1,788,229) 1,011,132

s e,370,134 S (375,978) S 8,994,156 S 11,493,623 $ 2,499,467

Þ
0ao
\o
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WARREN HILLS REGIONAL SCHOOL DISTRICT

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE - BUDGETARY BASIS

GENERAL FUND

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30.20I6
(UNAUDITED)

Original

Budget

Budget

Transfers

Final

Budget Actual

Variance

Final to Actual

Recapitulation:

Restri cted:

Excess Surplus - for 20 I 7-20 I 8 School Year

Excess Surplus - for 201 6-2011 School Year

Capital Reserve

Maintenance Reserve

Ernergenc¡, Reserve

Assigned:

Year E,nd Encumbrances

For Subsequent Year's Expenditures

Unassigned

Reconciliation to Governmental Funds Statement (GAAP):
Last State Aid Payrnents not Recognized on GAAP basis

Fund Balance per Governmental Funds (GAAP)

s 1,7 41,630

1 ,73 3 ,000
5,308,105

770,000

318,406

463,36'/

184,025

915,090

11 ,493 ,623

(eee,86e)

s 10,493,7 54

Þ
0eo
\o



WARREN HILLS REGIONAL SCHOOL DISTRICT
BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE - BUDGETARY BASIS

SPECIAL REVENUE FUND
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED.TI]NR 30. 2016

(UNAUDITED)

Exhibit C-2

Variance
Final to Actual

REVENUES:
Local Sources

State Sources

Federal Sources

Total Revenues

EXPENDITURES:
Instruction:

Salaries ofTeachers
Purchased Professional and Technical Services

Purchased Professional and Educational Services

Other Purchased Services

Tuition
General Supplies

Textbooks

Total Instruction

Support Services:

Personal Services - Employee Benefits
Purchased Professional and Technical Services

Purchased Professional and Educational Services

Other Purchased Services

Supplies and Materials

Total Support Services

113,936

9,738
4,841

113,936

592

4,841

Original
Budget

s 49s 000

49s,000

115,000

200,000

315 000

20,000

145,000

15,000

Budget

Transfers

s $ $ s5,686

19,654

151,562

176902

138,630

9,822

6,311
9,122

7,526

5.491

5,686

19,654

646,s62

671p02

304,504
19,526

1,085

453.630

29,822

6,311
154,122

22,526

5,491

Final
Budget Actual

4,716
6,266

635,176

646,158

304,504
19,502

1,095

444,460

(e7o)
(13,388)
(1 1,386)

(25.744)

9,146

24

9,170

(1,064)

9,738
4,841

(200,000)
304,504

19,526

1,085

29,822

4,095
144,840

18,396
4,545

2,216

9,282
4,130

946

180,000 38,272 2r8.212 201.698 16,574

0a
(D

\o
N)

Total Expenditures s 495,000 s 176,902 S 671,902 $ 646,158 S 25,744
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V/ARREN HILLS REGIONAL SCHOOL DISTRICT

REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION
BUDGETARY COMPARISION SCHEDULE

NOTE TO RSI

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30" 2016

(LINAUDITED)

General

Fund

Exhibir C-3

1 of2

Special

Revenue

Fund

Note A - Explanation of Differences between Budgetary Inflows and Outflows and

GAAP Revenues and Expenditures

Sources/lnfl ows of Resources

Actual Amounts (Budgetary Basis) "Revenue"

from the Budgetary Comparison Schedule

Difference - Budget to GAAP:
Grant Accounting Budgetary Basis Differs from GAAP in that the

Budgetary Basis Recognized Encumbrances as Expenditures and

Revenue while the GAAP Basis does not:

Prior Year Encumbrances

Current Year Encumbrances

Prior Year State Aid Payments Recognized for GAAP Purposes, not

Recognized for Budgetary Statements

Current Year State Aid Payments Recognized for Budgetary Purposes'

not Recognized for GAAP Statements

Total Revenues as Repotted on the Statement of Revenues, Expenditures

and Changes in Fund Balances - Governmental Funds.

Uses/Outflows of Resources:

Actual Amounts (Budgetary Basis) "Total Outflows" from the

Budgetary Comparison Schedule

Differences - Budget to GAAP
Encumbrances for Supplies and Equipment Ordered but

Not Received are Reporled in the Year the Order is Placed for

Budgetary Purposes, but in the Year the Supplies are Received

for Financial Reporting PurPoses:

Prior Year Encumbrances

Current Year Encumbrances

Total Expenditures as Reported on the Statement of Revenues,

Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances - Governmental Funds

$ 35,996,585 $ 646,158

4,144
(2,204)

979,922

(999,869)

s 35,976,638 $ 648,098

$ 37,784,814 $ 646,158

4,144
(2,204)

s 37,794,814 $ 648,098
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Exhibit C-3

2 of2
WARREN HILLS REGIONAL SCHOOL DISTRICT

REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION
BUDGETARY COMPARISION SCHEDULE

NOTE TO RSI
YEAR

(UNAUDITED)

Annual appropriated budgets are prepared in the spring ofeach year for the general, special revenue, and debt service funds.

The budget for the fiscal year ended June 30,2016 was submitted to the County office and was approved by a vote of the

Board of Education, Budgets are prepared using the modified accrual basis of accounting. The legal level of budgetary

control is established at line item accounts within each fund. Line item accounts are defined as the lowest (most specifìc)

level of detail as established pursuant to the minimum chart of accounts referenced in N.J.A.C. 6:20-2A.2(m)1' Transfers of
appropriations may be made by School Board resolution at any time during the fiscal year. All budgetary amounts

presented in the accompanying supplementary information reflect the original budget and the amended budget (which have

been adjusted for legally authorized revisions ofthe annual budgets during the year).

Formal budgetary integration into the accounting system is employed as a management control device during the year. For

governmental funds, there are no substantial differences between the budgetary basis of accounting and generally accepted

accounting principles, with the exception of the special revenue fund as noted below. Encumbrance accounting is also

employed as an extension of formal budgetary integration in the governmental fund types. Unencumbered appropriations

lapse at fiscal year end.

The accounting records of the special revenue fund are maintained on the grant accounting budgetary basis. The grant

accounting budgetary basis differs from GAAP in that the grant accounting budgetary basis recognizes encumbrances as

expenditures and also recognizes the related revenue, whereas the GAAP basis does not. Sufficient supplemental records

are maintained to allow for the presentation of GAAP basis financial repofis.

The general fund budgetary revenue differs from the GAAP revenue due to a difference in the recognition of the last two

state aid payments for the current year. Since the State is recording the last two state aid payments in the subsequent fiscal

yeat,the District cannot recognize these payments on the GAAP financial statements.
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WARREN HILLS REGIONAL SCHOOL DISTRICT
SPECIAL REVENUE FI.II\D

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JLINE 30.2016

Nonpublic
Auxiliary Services

Compensatory
Education

Nonpublic
Handicapped Services

Examination

Classification

Exhibit E-l
I of 3

I.D.E.A
Part B Basic

$ 429.344

429,344

304,504

304,504

124,840

r24 840

and

REVENUES:
Local Sources

State Sources

Federal Sources

Total Revenues

EXPENDITURES:
Instruction:

Salaries ofTeachers
Purchased Professional and Technical Services

Purchased Professional and Educational Services

Tuition
General Supplies

Textbooks

Total Instruction

Support Services:

Personal Services - Employee Benefits

Purchased Professional and Technical Services

Purchased Professional and Educational Services

Other Purchased Services

Supplies and Materials

Total Support Services

$ s92 $

592

592

592

2,385

2.385

2,385

3852

Þ
oq
(D

\ì

Total Expenditures $ 592 $ 2,385 S 429,344



Exhibit E-1
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V/ARREN HILLS REGIONAL SCHOOL DISTRICT

SPECIAL REVENUE FUND
COMBINING SCHEDULE OF PROGRAM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURES - BUDGETARY BASIS

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JLINE 30. 2016

Local

Donations

$ 4,716

4,116

4,199

4 199

511

5t7

Nonpublic
Textbooks

$ 1,085 $

Nonpublic
Technolory

Initiative
Nonpublic

Nursing
REVENUES:

Local Sources

State Sources

Federal Sources

Total Revenues

EXPENDITURES:
Instruction:

Salaries ofTeachers
Purchased Professional and Technical Services

Purchased Professional and Educational Services

Tuition
General Supplies

Textbooks

Total Instruction

Support Services:

Personal Services - Employee Benefits
Purchased Professional and Technical Services

Purchased Professional and Educational Services

Other Purchased Services

Supplies and Materials

Total Support Services

1,085

1,085

494 $

494

494

494

$

1,710

0851 7101

$

1,170

710

1,7 70 0ao
\o
oo

Total Expenditures 4,716 $ 1,085 $ 494



WARREN HILLS REGIONAL SCHOOL DISTRICT
SPECIAL REVENUE FLIND

COMBINING SCHEDULE OF PROGRAM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURES - BUDGETARY BASIS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JLTNE 30.2016

No Child Left Behind

Title I Title IIA

$ r67 436 $ 38,396

167,436 38,396

20,000
18,396

Exhibit E-1

3 of 3

Totals

20r6

4,716
6,266

63s 176

646,158

113,936

592
4,841

304,504

19,502
1,085

444.460

29,822
4,095

144,840
18,396

$

REVENUES:
Local Sources

State Sources

Federal Sources

Total Revenues

EXPENDITURES:
Instruction:

Salaries of Teachers

Purchased Professional and Technical Services

Purchased Professional and Educational Services

Tuition
General Supplies

Textbooks

Total Instruction

Support Services:

Personal Services - Employee Benefits

Purchased Professional and Technical Services

Purchased Professional and Educational Services

Other Purchased Services

Supplies and Materials

Total Support Services

713,936

4,84I

14,809

133,586

29,822

4"028

JJ 850

5454

38,396 201,698
H

oeo
\o

Total Expenditures s 167,436 $ 38.396 $ 646,158
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Exhibit F-1

WARREN HILLS REGIONAL SCHOOL DISTRICT
CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND

SUMMARY LE OF REVENUE. EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN BALANCE
BUDGETARY BASIS

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JLINE 30.2016

Expenditures:
Purchased Professional and Technical Services

Construction Services

Equipment

Total Expenditures

Deficit of Revenue Under Expenditures

Other Financing Uses:

Transfer to Debt Service Fund

Total Other Financing Uses

Deficit of Revenue and Other Financing Sources

Under Expenditures and Other Financing Uses

Fund Balance - Beginning of Year

Fund Balance - End of Year

Recapitulation:
Committed

Total Fund Balance - Budgetary Basis

Reconciliation to Governmental Funds Statements (GAAP):

SDA Grant Receivable not Recognized on the GAAP Basis

Fund Balance/(Deficit) per Governmental Funds (GAAP)

$ 13,232

14,291

17 s00

45,029

(45,029)

47 21

47 2t

(92,350)

789,691

$ 697,347

s 697,347

697,347

55 181

$ (57,834)
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Exhibit F-14
Gì

CAPITAL PR F,CTS FI INT)

S JECT BA
BUDGE,TARY BASIS

ATHLETIC FIELD COMPLEX
FROM INCEPTI AND FOR THE FISCAL YEAR END ED.nrNE 30.2016

Prior
Periods

Cul'l'ent

Year Totals

Project

Authorization

Revenue and Other Financing Sources

Bond Sale Proceeds

Total Revenue and Othet' Finar-rcing

Sources

Expenditures and Other Financing Uses:

Legal Services

Purchased Professional and Technical

Services

Construcliotr Services

Eqr,riprnent

Other Objects

Transfet'to Debt Service Fund

Total Expenditures and Other Financing
Uses

Excess/(Defìcit) of Revenue and Other

Financing Sources Over/(Under)
Exper-rditures and Othel Finattcing Uses

Additional Project Infornation:
Ploject Numbers

Bond Authorization Date

Bonds Authorized
Bonds Issued

Oliginal Authorized Cost

Additional Authorized Cost

Revised Authorized Cost

Percentage Inctease ovel Original
Authorized Cost

Pelcentage Cornpl eti on

Oliginal Target Corrrpletion Date

Revised Target Cornpletion Date

$ 5,494 000

5,494 000

44,592

612,823
4,161,236

$ 5,494.000 s 5,494.000

s,494,000 5,494,000

44,592 41,000

$ 17,500

612,823

4,161,236

17,500

4,528
41,321

654,000

4,'770,000

18,000

5,000

5,429

4,528
L7 ?)1

119 64,821 5,494,000 5,494,000

$ 64,821 $ 64,82t s -0- $ -0-

5465-050-08-2000
2ltjl09

$ 5,494,000

5,494,000

5,494,000
-0-

s,494,000

0.00%
100.00%

06t10

06t16
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Exhibit F-lB
WARREN HILLS REGIONAL SCHOOL DISTRICT

CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND

ON

Revenue and Other Financing Sources:

State Sources - SDA Grant

Transfer from Capital Reserve

Total Revenue and Other Financing
Sources

Expenditures:
Legal Services

Purchased Professional and Technical

Services

Construction Services

Other Objects

Total Expenditures

Excess/(Deficit) of Revenue and Other

Financing Sources Over/(Under) Expenditures

Additional Proj ect lnformation :

Project Numbers

Grant Date

Bond Authorization Date

Bonds Authorized
Bonds Issued

Original Authorized Cost

Additional Authorized Cost

Revised Authorized Cost

Percentage Increase over Original
Authorized Cost

Percentage Completion
Original Target Completion Date

Revised Target Completion Date

7,320,600 1,320,600 7,320,600

10,000

$ 13,232

831,071823,596

823,596 20,707 844,303 1,320,600

J__ erw_ _$ QoJoT) g 476,297 s -0-

s465-060-r3-1004
3113114

N/A
N/A
N/A

$ 1,320,600
-0-

7,320,600

0.00vo

63.93%
12114

06116

BUDGETARY BASIS

Prior
Periods

BALANCE

ENDED JUNE 3

Current
Year

ES

Totals

Project
Authorization

$ 542,096
'778,504

$ $542,096

778,504

542,096
718,504

73,232

7,475

1 14,600

1,040,000

156,000

N/A - Not Available/Applicable
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Exhibit F-lC
V/ARREN HILLS REGI AI, SCHOOI, DISTRICT

CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND
ULE OF

Revenue and Other Financing Sources

State Sources - SDA Grant
Transfer from Capital Reserve

Total Revenue and Other Financing
Sources

Expenditures:

Legal Services

Purchased Professional and Technical
Services

Construction Services

Other Objects

Total Expenditures

Excess/(Deficit) of Revenue and Other
Financing Sources Over/(Under) Expenditures

Additional Proiect Information:
Project Numbers
Grant Date

Bond Authorization Date

Bonds Authorized
Bonds Issued

Original Authorized Cost

Additional Authorized Cost

Revised Authorized Cost

Percentage Increase over Original
Authorized Cost

Percentage Completion
Original Target Completion Date
Revised Target Completion Date

BUDGETARY BASIS
HIGH SCHOOL EXTERIOR DOOR REPLACEMENT

Prior
Periods

Current
Year

2016

Totals
Project

Authorization

s 72,454
104,051

s 72,454
104,051

72,454
104,051

$

176,505 176,505 116,505

652

9,955
108,711 $

17,605

136,000

20,400
6,822

652

9,955

1 15,533

2,500

1 19,3 18 6,822 126,140

s 57,1 87 S (6,822) $ 50,365 $

176,505

-0-

5465-050- I 3-200 1

3lt3l14
N/A
N/A
N/A

$ 176,505
-0-

176,505

0.00%
71.47%

121t4

06n6

N/A - Not Available/Applicable
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Exhibit F-1D

WARREN HILLS REGIONAL SCHOOL DISTRICT
PROJECTS

BUDGETARY BASIS

HIGH SCHOOL PARTIAL ROOF REPLACEMENT

PROJ

JI INF, 30 2OI6FROM INCEPTI AND FOR THE FISCAL YEAR

Prior
Periods

Current
Year Totals

Project
Authorization

Revenue and Other Financing Sources

State Sources - SDA Grant

Transfer from Capital Reserve

Total Revenue and Other Financing
Sources

Expenditures:

Legal Services

Purchased Professional and Technical

Services

Construclion Services

Other Objects

$ 123,513

177.376

$ 123,513

177,376
$ 123,513

177,376

300,889

11,430

140,086

300,889 300,889

11,430

140,086

2,500

28,944
234,300

35,145

Total Expenditures 151 516

Excess/(Deficit) of Revenue and Other

Financing Sources Over/(Under) Expenditures S 149,373 -0- $ 149,373 $ -0-

15 1,5 16 300,889

$

Additional Proj ect Information :

Project Numbers
Grant Date

Bond Authorization Date

Bonds Authorized
Bonds Issued

Original Authorized Cost

Additional Authorized Cost

Revised Authorized Cost

5465-050-1 3-2002
3lt3lt4

N/A
N/A
N/A

$ 300,889

-0-
300,889

0.00%

5036%
11114

06116

Percentage Increase over Original
Authorized Cost

Percentage Completion
Original Targef Completion Date

Revised Target Completion Date

N/A - Not Available/Applicable
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Exhibit F-lE
WARREN HILLS REGIONAL SCHOOL DISTRICT

CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND
SCHEDIJì,8 OF PROJECT REVtrNI IF,S F,XPFNDTTI IRES. PRO.IECT BALANCE AND PROIF,CT STATI]S -

ND FOR

Revenue and Other Financing Sources

State Sources - SDA Grant

Transfer from Capital Reserve

Total Revenue and Other Financing
Sources

Expenditures:

Legal Services

Purchased Professional and Technical
Services

Construction Services

Other Objects

Total Expenditures

Excess/(Deficit) of Revenue and Other
Financing Sources Over/(Under) Expenditures

Additional Project Information:
Project Numbers
Grant Date

B ond A utho rization D ate

Bonds Authorized
Bonds Issued

Original Authorized Cost

Additional Authorized Cost

Revised Authorized Cost

Percentage Increase over Original
Authorized Cost

Percentage Completion
Original Target Completion Date

Revised Target Completion Date

BUDGETARY BASIS
ARTIAL

Prior
Periods

I

Cument

Year Totals

Project

Authorization

$ 17,1 18

24,584
17,1 18

24,584
17,118

24,584
$ $

41,702 41 102 41,102

1,000

7,990

18,400

7,990

18,400

5,370
32,120

3,212

20,390 20 90 41,102

s 21,312 $

5465-060-13-1003

3113114

N/A
N/A
N/A

s 41,'702

-0-
41,102

-0- s 21,312 $ -0-

0.00%
48.89%
11114

06116

N/A - Not Available/Applicable
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WARREN HILLS REGI AI, SCHOOI, DISTRICT

ENTERPRISE

STATEMENT OF NET POSITION

JLINE 30" 2016

Exhibit G-1

s 162,339

ASSETS:

Current Assets:

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Intergovernmental Accounts Receivable:

State

Federal

Other Accounts Receivable

Inventories

Total Current Assets

Non-Current Assets:

Capital Assets

Less: Accumulated Depreciation

Total Non-Current Assets

Total Assets

LIABILITIES:

Current Liabilities:
Interfund Payable - General Fund

Accounts Payable

Unearned Revenue

Total Liabilities

NET POSITION

Investment in Capital Assets

Unrestricted

205

6,685

112

5,930

l'.|5,271

479,282

(211,290)

201,992

393,263

20

15,558

9,637

25,215

207,992

150,056

$ 358,048Total Net Position
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Exhibit c-2
WARREN HILLS REGIONAL SCHOOL DISTRICT

ENTERPRISE

REVENU

Operating Revenue:

Local Sources:

Daily Sales:

Reimbursable Programs

Non-Reimbursable Programs

Miscellaneous Revenue

Total Operating Revenue

Operating Expenses:

Cost of Sales:

Reimbursable Programs

Non-Reimbursable Programs

Salaries

Benefits and Payroll Taxes

Supplies, Insurance and Other Costs

Management Fee

Depreciation Expense

Total Operating Expenses

Operating Loss

Non-Operating Income:

Local Sources:

Interest Income

State Sources:

State School Lunch Program

Federal Sources:

National School Lunch Program

School Breakfast Program

Food Distribution Program

Total Non-Operating Income

Change in Net Position

Net Position - Beginning of Year

FTJND NET POS

YEAR

$ 213,245

I 19,950

r38

333,333

155,565

81,506

161,940

42,332

25,612

13,875

20,241

507 ,071

(173,138)

512

4,632

143,686

3,780
17,782

170,392

(3,346)

361,394

$ 3 5 8,048Net Position - End of Year
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WARREN HILLS REGIONAI, SCFIOOL DISTRICT

FOOD SERVICE ENTERPRISE FUND

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

FOR TI-IE FISCAL YEAR ENDED .IUNE 30. 2OI6

Cash Flows from Opelating Activities:

Receipts ft'om Customers

Payments to Food Selvice Contractor

Payments to SuPPliers

Net Cash Used for Operating Activities

Cash Flows from Investing Activities

Interest Income

Net Cash Plovided by Investing Activities

Cash Flows flom Capital and Related Financing Activities:

Pulchase of Capital Assets

Net Cash Used for Capital and Related Financing Activities

Cash Flows fi'om Noncapital Financing Activities

Interfund Returned - Genelal Fund

State Sources

Fedelal Sources

Net Cash Provided by Noncapital Financing Activities

Nct Decreasc in Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and Cash Equivalents, JulY I

Cash and Cash Equivalents, June 30

Reconciliation of Oper.ating Loss to Net Cash Used for Opelating Activities:

Operating Loss

Adjustrnent to Reconcile Operating Loss to Net Cash Used fol Opelating Activities

Depreciation

Food Distribution Proglam

Changes in Assets and Liabilities:
Inclease in Unearned Revenue

(Decrease) in Accounts PaYable

(Inclease) in Accounts Receivable

(lncrease) in InventorY

Increase in Interfund PaYable

Net Cash Used for Operating Activities

Noncash Investing. Capital and Financine Activities:

The Food Service Enterplise Fund Received U.S.D.A. Donated Commodities Through the Food Distribution

Plogranr Valued at $19,058 and Utilized Commodities Valued atSlT'782.

Exhibit G-3

s 333,221

(4s2,777)

(16,027)

r 3s,583)

512

512

(1 7,s00)

1 7,s00)

(13r,432)

4,668
t48,146

21,382

(1 3 1,1 89)

293,528

$ I 62,339

s (r73,738)

20,241

17,782

6,889

(4,970)
(112)

( r ,69s)
20

$ (135,s83)
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FIDUCIARY FUNDS



WARREN HILLS REGIONAL SCHOOL DISTRICT
FIDUCIARY FUND

COMBINING STATEMENT OF NET POSITION
JUNE 30.2016

Agency Unemployment
Compensation

Trust

Private Purpose

Scholarship

Trust

Flexible
Spending

Trust

65

7,504

1,504

_!__?,501_

Exhibir H-l

Totals

445,522

316,098
65

821,685

2,98s
44,833

179,667

227,485

380,605

206,091
7,504

$ 594,200

Student

Activities
Total

Agency
ASSETS:

Cash and Cash Equivalents
Investments

Interfund Receivable - General Fund

Total Assets

LIABILITIES:

Interfund Payable - General Fund

Payroll Deductions and Withholdings
Due to Student Groups

Total Liabilities

NET POSITION:

Restricted for Scholarships

Held in Trust for:
Unemployrnent Claims
Flexible Spending Claims

Total Net Position

Pawoll

s 182,652 $ 44,833 S 227,485 $ 206,091 $

182,6s2 44,833 227,485 206,091

2,985 2,995
44,833

179,667

44,833
179,667

182,652 44,833 227,485

206,091

4,507
316,098

3 80,605

380,605

-0- $ 206,091 $ 380,605

s 7,439 $

-0-s $ -0- $

Þ
oa
(D

t)



WARREN HILLS REGIONAL SCHOOL DISTRICT
FIDUCIARY FUND

GES IN NET PO

FOR THE FISCAL F,NDFD TI INE 3O ?,0I6

Unernployu,ent

Cornpensation

Trust

Pl'ivate Purpose

Scholarship

Trust

Flexible
Spending

Trust

Page 1 13

Exhibit Il-2

Totals

ADDITIONS:
Contributions:

Plan Members

Budget Appropriation

Donations

Total Contlibutions
Investment Earuings:

Interest

Net Investment Ealnings

TotalAdditions

DEDUCTIONS:

Quartelly Contribution Reporls

Unemployrnent Claims

Scholarships Awarded
Flexible Spending Clairns

Total Deductions

OTHER ITEMS:
Transfer to General Fund

Change in Net Position

Net Position - Beginning of the Year

Net Position - End of the Year'

$ 46,800

25,000

73,400

25,000

1,593

$ 26,600 $

$ 1,593

71 800 1,593 26,600 99,993

792 792

192 792

71 800 2,385 26,600 100,785

1 9,1 05

43,250

1 9,1 05

43,250

6,250

29,514

6,250

29,514

62,355 6,250 29,514 98,1 t9

Change in Net Position Before Other

Iterns 9,445 (3,865) (2,914) 2,666

(1 80)(1 80)

9,445

196,646

(.1,865)

384,410

(3.0e4)

10,598

2,486

591 7t4

$ 206,091 $ 380,605 $ s04 $ 594,200l



WARREN HILLS REGI Aì, SCHOOI, DìSTRICT

STUDENT ACTIVI AGtrNCY FI]NI)

OF RECE

YEAR

Balance

July 1, 2015 Additions Deletions

Page 114

Exhibit H-3

Balance

June 30,2016

ASSETS:

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Total Assets

LIABILITIES:

Liabilities:
Due to Student Groups

lnterfund Payable - General Fund

Total Liabilities

s 236,240 s 616,115 S 669,103 $ 182,652

s 616,115 S 669,103 $ 182,652$ 236,240

$ 236,240 s 613,130

2,985

$ 669,703 $ 119,661

2,995

$ 236,240 s 616,115 l____!92r9r_ $ 182,6s2
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Exhibit H-4

V/ARREN HILLS AI, SCHOOI, DISTRICT

PAYROLL AGENCY FUND

SCHEDULE OF RECEIPTS AND DISBURSEMENTS

FOR THE FISCAL ENDED JUNE 30. 2016

Balance

Additions Deletions June 3 2016

$ 66,540 s 20,572,069 S 20,593,776 $ 44,833

$ 66,540 s 20,572,069 s 20,593,776 $ 44,833

$ 66,540 s 20,572,069 s 20,593,776 $ 44,833

$ 66,540 $ 20,572,069 $ 20,593,776 $ 44,833

Balance

July 1, 2015

ASSETS:

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Total Assets

LIABILITIES:

Payroll Deductions

and Withholdings

Total Liabilities



Page 1 16

LONG-TERM DEBT



Date of
Issue

Original

Issue Amount
Balance

July 1,2015 Matured

Exhibit I-1

Balance

June 30,2016
Interest

Rate

3.',15%

3.7 5o/o

3.75%

3.75%

4.00%

4.00%
4.00%

4.13o/o

4.00%

4.00o/o

5.00%
4.25%

s.00%
5.00%

s.00%
4.00%

4.00o/o

4.00%

4.00%

WARREN HILLS REGIONAL SCHOOL DISTRICT
LONG-TERM DEBT

SCHEDULE OF SERIAL BONDS PAYABLE

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30.2016

Maturities of
Bonds Outstanding

June 30,2016

Purpose

2009 School Bonds

2012 Refunding Bonds

03119109 $ 5,494,000

06106112 17,335,000

Date

2nsltl
2115118

2ltslt9
211sl20

2115121

2lt5l22
21lsl23

2lt5l24

211sl17

2lt5lt8
2t1sl19

2trs/20
2115121

2115122

2115123

2nsl24
2115125

2115126

2115127

370,000

385,000

400,000

420,000

435,000

450,000

470,000

489,000

995,000

1,1 15,000

1,165,000

1,270,000

1,330,000

1,405,ooo

1,480,000

1,565,000

1,635,000

1,705,000

1,775,000

s

$ 3,779,000 $ 360,000 $ 3,419,000

16,36s,000 925,000 15,440,000

$ 20,144,000 $ 1,285,000 $ 18,859,000

Þ
oeo

{



WARREN HILLS REGIONAL SCHOOL DISTRICT
BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE

DEBT SERVICE FLIND
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30.2016

8s8,509

1,285,000

2,143,509

2,143,509

(114,935)

(114,935)

114,935

858,509

1,285,000

2,143,509

2,143,509

(114,934)

47,321

47.321

(67,613)

174,935

Exhibit I-2

Variance

Final to Actual

47,321

47,321

47,322

Original

Budget

s 2,011,363

17,211

2,028,574

8s8,509

1,295,000

2,143,509

2,143,509

(114,935)

(114,935)

114,935

Budget

Transfers

Final

Budget Actual

s 2,011,363 S 2,011,364 $

17.211 17,271

2,028,574 2,028,575

REVENUES:

Local Sources:

Local Tax Levy

State Sources:

Debt Service Aid - Type II

Total Revenues

EXPENDITURES:

Regular Debt Serrvice:

Interest on Bonds

Redemption of Principal

Total Regular Debt Ser.¡ice

Total Expenditures

Defìcit of Revenues Under Expenditures

Other Financing Sources:

Transfer from Capital Pro.iects Fund

Total Other Financing Sources

Excess/(Deficit) of Revenues and Other Financing Sources Over/(Under)
Expenditures and Other Financing Uses

Fund Balance, July I

Fund Balance, June 30

Recapitulation:

Restricted

-0- $ s 47,322 S 47,322

s 47,322

oa(}

co

$ -0- $ -0-



WARREN HILLS REGIONAL SCHOOL DISTRICT
LONG-TERM DEBT

SCHEDULE OF OBLIGATIONS UNDER CAPITAL LEASES

FOR THE FISCAL F,NDF,D .II lNE 30- 20I6

Page 119

Exhibit I-3

Balance

June 30,2016
Interest

Rate

Original

Issue lssued MaturedPurpose

Computer Networking Upgrades

I 40 iMacs, 782 MacBook Pros and 12 iPad Air 2's

2.87o/o $ 360,811

050% 1,126,7 44

$ 360,811

1,126,744

$ 122,03t $ 238,780

3 75,581 7 51,163

$ 1,487,555 s 497,612 $ 989,943
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STATISTICAL SECTION
(UNAUDITED)

This part of the District's comprehensive annual financial report presents detailed information as a context for
understanding what the information in the financial statements, note disclosures and required supplementary
information says about the District's overall financial health.

Contents
Exhibit

Financial Trends
These schedules contain trend information to help the reader understand how

the District's f,rnancial performance and well-being have changed over time. J-l thru J-5

Revenue Capacify
These schedules contain information to help the reader assess the factors

affecting the District's ability to generate its property taxes.

Debt Capacity
These schedules present information to help the reader assess the affordability

of the District's current levels of outstanding debt and the District's ability
to issue additional debt in the future.

Demographic and Economic Information
These schedules offer demographic and economic indicators to help the reader

understand the environment within which the District's financial activities take

place and to help make comparisons over time and with other govemments.

Operating Information
These schedules contain information about the District's operations and

Íesources to help the reader understand how the District's financial information

relates to the services the District provides and the activities it performs.

J-6 thru J-9

J-10 thru J-13

J-14 thru J-l5

J-l6 thru J-20

Sources: Unless otherwise noted, the information in these schedules is derived from the comprehensive annual

financial report for the relevant year.



2007

s 6.075,999

6.649.177
(628.284)

s l2^096.892

., 35.202

3s4,622

$ 389.824

$ 6,1 1 r.20 ì

6.649.t77
(273.662)

2008

$ l2.l r5,750

6.526.0 t5

(463.879)

$ 1 8.1 77.886

s 21 .452
366.860

f; r 7,929,50 I

6,398,143

(719.159)

$ 22.657

328.125

$ 350,782

$ 20,5 19.43 I

5,54 r.099
(503.822)

s 84,1 57

348.987

s 433,144

s 21.898,01 3

6,43 8. I 82

807.416

20t2

$ 24.359.855

9.070.094
(989.881)

s 24.415.537

9,070,094
(640,916)

s 32.904,65s

20t3

s 26,50 I.040

t4,413,542
( r .301.s87)

s 102,62s

3t6,2'74

s 26.603,665

10,473,542

(985.3 l 3)

2014

s 21 .224,466
10.3 I 5.660

(7.707.0'76)

$ 91,892

296,984

s 21,322,358

1 0,3 r 5,660
(7.4t0.092\

201 5

s 28.561.105

t0.218.016
(8.73s,271)

Exhibir .l- I

20t6

$ 28,369,778

9,918,463
(8.976.705 )

a 207,992

I 50.056

s 28.577;7'70

9,9 t8,463
(8.826.649)

WARIìEN HILLS REGIONAI- SCHOOt, DISI'RIC'I'
NET POSII'ION BY COMPONENT.

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS
(ACCRUAL BASIS OF ACCOUNTING)

UNAUDf'IED

.lune 30

2009 20 I0 201 I

Governnrcntal Activities
Nc1 Invcstmcnt ìn Capital Asscts

Rcslricted

U nrcstricted/( Defìcit)

'lìrtal Covernnrental Activities Net Position

Business--l'ype Activities
Investment ìn Capital Asscts

L.J nrestricted

'l-o(al BLrsiness-Typc Activitics Nct Position

DistricGWrdc

Nct lnvestn'ìcnt in Capital Asscts

lìcstricted

LJ n reslricted/( Dcf icit)

'l'otaì District Nct Position

s23.608,485 S25,556,708 $29.143,611 $32.440.065 S35.672,995 $29,833.050 s30.103.904 s29,311.536

$ 73,03 l
3 5 7,548

s I l 5.682

348.908

s 210,'733

I 50,66 I

s 394.3 12 s 430.s79 s 464.590 S 418.899 $ 394,876 S 361.394 $ 358,048

s 12,t43.202

6.526.0 l 5

(97.0 r 9)

s 17,952,158

6,3 98, l 43

( 39 1.034)

s 20.603,588

5.54 1,099

( r 54,835)

6 2t.91 1,044

6,43 8. r 82

1.t64.964

s 29,574, I 90

$ 28,771,838

t0"2'78,0'r6

(8,5 84,6 1 6)

s r2.486.716 S r8.572. 198 523.9s9.261 $ 25.989.852 s 36,09r,894 $ 30,22',7.926 $ 30.465,298 S 29.669,s84

H
Ê0
tao

t'.J

Source: Schooì Drstrict Iìinancial Iìcports



2007

12,995,756

3,772,154
t 1ô ?Á?

1,129,375

s 33.638.083

2008

s 13,470,250

4,1 16,081

209,533

1,289,7 56

517,592

_!__:!2r2iÉ9_

12"950,750

4,260,s52

279,110

1,251 ,581

561,547

s 34.838.980

s 12,723,928
4 )16 )q1

134,947

I,212,406

s r3,383,9r 8

3,802,05 8

143,352

1,359,415

2013

13,498,437

3,746,454

26,765

I ,327,17 5

2014

s 13,'t29,532

3,915"065

33,356

1,382,796

2015

s 16,281,883

4,1 60,1 58

4\,319
1,488,898

Exhibit J-2

1 of2

2016

1'7,809,990

4,929,289

3,096

I,3 83,084

2,008,98 r

5,400,837

997,805

2,215,171

563,814

362,002
3,583,254

2,416,108

685,332

s 13,404,321

3,81 1 ,996
154,162

1,344"662

1,709,421

4,151,207

665"721

I ,831,423
502,350

602,902
3,441,414

I,5 t 5,00 1

5,707

1,162,752
)ñ 61)

445.996

WARREN HILLS REGIONAL SCHOOL DISTRICT

CHANGES IN NET POSITION. LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS
(ACCRUAL BASIS OF ACCOL]NTING)

UNAiJDITED

Fiscal Yea¡ Endine June 30.

2009 2010 201 1 2012

Expenses:

Govemmental Actìvities:
Instruction

Regular

Special Education

Other Special Education

Other Instruction

Support Seruices:

Tuition
Student & Instruction Related Seruices

General Administrative Services

School Administrative Sewices

Central Sewices

Administrative Infomation Technology

Plant Operâtions And Maintenance

Pupil Transportation

Capital Outlay
lnterest On Long-Term Debt

Transfer ofFunds to Charter School

Unallocated Depreciation

Total Govemmental Activities Expenses

Business-Type Activities:

Food Service

Total Business-Type Activities Expense

Total District Expenses

Program Revenues

Govemmental Activities:
Charges For Sewices:

Instruction
Pupil Transportation

Operating Grants and Contributions
Capital Grants and Contrìbutions

Total Govemmental Activities Program Revenues

1,326,291 1,551,129 1,791,478

3,742,207 3,948,589 3,803,915

1,896,154 757,211 694,896

1,302,829 2,047,469 1J97,923

471,231 49s,473 490,597

566,610 s50,227 620,060

2,594,126 3,010,534 3,168,631

1,633,993 1,763,923 1,786,098

99,148 13,385 2,974

1,057,518 1,027,278 965,859

20,499 1s,919

297,852 491,430 397 ,090

33,136,006 34,742,268 34,277,433

502.077

502.077

34.769.667

493"355 467,434 509,470

_þ_:!263.022_ _S__1il!!J_2L _!__ß223s77

774,735 753 1,021,673

35.8 I 4.04 I 40,274,021 43,380,436

495,675 505,094 507,071

495,675 505,094

s 36,309,716 S 40,779,115

507

s 43 887.507

1,206,331

3,539.844

676,078

1,634,343

520,993

503,682

3,022,276

1,683"674

142,47s

1,126,169

1"073,266

3,945,711

631,931

1,611,543

528,758
ssì 56ì

2,803,793

1,438,029

316,126

807,376

r,801,733
4,477,321

617,809

1,619,9s3

55 1,688

469,787

2,784,501

1,557,321

1 38,098

648,107

1,908,152

4"659,362

760"728

I,7s 1,868

550,739

312,120

3,177,264

1,661,141

193,019

1.004,164

2,237,895
5,446,900

663,082

2,007,473

658,1 95

3s6,401
3,209,0s0

I,192,485

196,063

724,466

382,320 768 240,521

s01"943

s 34,007,6t3

3

32,785,759 32,713,607 33,505,610

517,592 561,547 493,355 467,434 509,470 501.943

s 304,198 s 298,409 g 272,787 S 312,493 S 238"177

5,758,983 5,800,953 4,672,964 4,641,021 4,487,590
1,734,177 674,683

6,063,181 6,099,362 4,94s,751 6,687"691 5,400,450

1,859,394
))s )) 1

4,832,76s
an lrl

$ 1,423,477

259,628

4,788,921

75,6t6

s 1,499,897

266,536

4,452,207

s 1,617 
"275

257,971
7,832,917

$ 1,584,567

261,360
9,461,362

oq
(D

N)
N)

7.007,703 6,547,642. 6,218,640 9.708. l 63 11,307,289



ì)rograrl Rcvcnrres

Business-'l'vpe Activities:

Char{:es fbr Services

l-ood Senice
Opcrating Grants and Contributions

-i'otaì 
Business T¡,pe Activities Program RcvenrLcs

Tolal District Program Rcvcnues

Ncl (h\pcnse)/Revcnuc

Govcrnncntal Activities

i3usincss-T¡"pc Activities

'lì)tâl District-Wide Nct Expcnse

(icncral Rcvcnucs and Othcr Chanscs ín Net Position

Cìovcrnr¡cntal Activitics:
ì)ropcñv -l'axcs l-evicd fòr Ccncral Purposcs, Nct
-f-arcs Lcvicd lor Del¡t Scrvicc
'fuition Charges

I'cdcral and Stâte Aid not Restrictcd

Invcstrìcnt Iaarnincs

Misccllancous Inconrc

Rcap¡rraisal ol' 
^ssclsContnbution fbr llond lìcfìrnclins

'l-ranslèrs

s 456,7t3 S 423,208 S 418,037 S

2007 2008

90,420 97,6t0
i47.q56 5l_ì.618 515.647

_!___qf_LLtil_ _q___qÉ!r2!_

30,i95,48 r 72i.900

s isi.60a s i68,65i s i17,409
1 1 ],i 17 116,226 137,015

464,7)6 l8l,87e 454,424

Exhibir.l-2
2 of2

20t 5 2016

s 314,224 S 3i3,33¡
t 56,602 1 69,880

470,826 503,2 13

s 10,178,989 S 11,810,502

WARREN HILLS REGIONAL SCHOOL DIS'fRICl'
CHANGES IN NET POSITION. I-AST TEN FISCAL YEARS

(ACCRUAL BASIS OF ACCOUNTING)

UNAUDITED
(Continued)

Fiscaì Year Endins.lune i0
2009 2010 20l l 2012

9 I .24i

l 3.956

s 5.46 l .i98

392,467

r r 2.888
505 ìi5

s 7, I 93,046 S 5,865, I 76 S 't,492,582 S 7,002,066

s (26,958,028)
(47 -519\

s (29,595,40r) S (30,565,858) S (32,073,r47)

(24,840) (i4,268) (3,858)

J_Qe.629]!!L _q!$qIq _!_A¿!lZ!9Ð

201 3

s (27.005.5471

2014

a)) ))1
I48.608
470.81 5

s 6 689 47s

s (27,012,825) S (28,642,906) S (29,13r,682) S (28,08r,976) S (27,i85,309) $ (25,705,904)
,15,879 (3.964) (45,900) r 2,000 (2,708) (24,591)

s (27,026,946) S (28,646,870) S (29,377,582) $ (28,069,976) S (27,388,017) S (25,730,495)

s r 6,91 6,100

1 ,466.725
I ,i Ió,88.+

9,470,598

l. r 02,62 l

ll) ì51

s 17.601,422

I.688,987

I ,549.i 8 I

I ì J55 Á)7

i64.990

6i.491

s r 7.573,824

I .119,966
r,164,4?0

t¿1,I Ls,_s07
qì ìiq

| ì5 )05

s I 8.i05,479
r ,590, r i0
1.6?4,904

8.250,862

32.466

96,710

| 29,648

9,050,37l
7) IlS

ì63.14ì
JìR 7q7

( | .500.000)

I 8,517,698

I ,779,464
2,055, I 77

8.49t,627
)0 ))ì
RR O)ì

s r 8,658,452

I,910,i02
5 19,03r,621

2,086,385

9,212,508

55,177
5ì iì6

r,828

1.828

s 19,03 r ,62 r

2,105,862

9,3 84,348

45,826

I 3 8,920

251

8t7

s I 9,41 2,253

t,964,506

9,387.427

44,819

27,650

s 19,800,498

2,011 ,364

9,380,077

39,444

19,216

'ì'otaì Co\,crnnrcntaì Actìvìtìcs j4,762,281 30,010,199 30.972,212

r i70 445 143

t43

28.8ì3,208 30,499.027 i0,706,828

57 180

30,836,712 31,280,779

786 512

786 512

Ll usi ncss jl'vpe ¡\ctivi tics:

I nvcst¡Ìcnt Earn i n-1ls

Dclction ol Capital Asscts. Net ol-Accur¡uìatcd
Dcprccì ation

Iìcappraisaì ol' 
^sscts'l'otal llusincssjl'lpc Actir itics

'lìxaì District-Wrde

Change in Net Position;

Governrrrenlal Activities

Business-1'¡"pc Activities

'folal District

10.312.

(l-920)

2.996

602

s 30,972,355 S 28,855,810

( 1,580)

s 30.707,645 S 30,837,498 S i1,281,29r

Ë,9-f 83r Tn ---ffi
_!_i!l!2117 _q__llll?i-l2 _!_ilJ!iil_r -g-i9J-q9t!-L

817

s 3,322,6s6 S 6,080,994 S 5,4i0,599 S 1,948,223 S 1,586,903

59,8i5 4,488 (43,530) 82,362 (2,565)

l_ji_q42.1_ _!___qi!!r!2 _!__ë_qz!!e _q__41Ë_q:_ _!.__åuü_q_

s 30,500,855

s 3,540,999 S l,t I 1,427 S 270,854 S (792,368)

(45,6e1) (24,023) (33,482) (3,346)
s 3,107,304

r 8.01 I

s i.n5.3r5 s 231.3'12

eD
oao

t)
(+)

Source: School Drstrict Frnanciaì Reports

_!__il2ii!!_ _!__t,0gz4! s (795,7r4)



WARREN HILLS REGIONAL SCHOOL DISTRICT
FLTND BALANCES. GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS"

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS
(MODiFIED ACCRUAL BASIS OF ACCOUNTING)

TINAUDITED

June 30-

2011

s 6,174,462

1,194,333

1s6,873

2012

s 8,748,0r2
r,50 I,554

$ 188,133

133,949

s 322,082

$ 8,936,145

133,949

1,50 1,554

2013

$ 10,193,678

1,415,017

s 10,473,s42

1,415,017

2014

$ 10,035,904

824,020

21,40'7

$ 10,31s,660

933"263

824,020

21,407

2015

$ 10,128,625

685,570

Exhibit J-3

2016

$ 9,871,141

622,613

622,613
(s7 

"834)

General Fund

Reserved/Restricted

Assigned

Unassigned

Unreserved

Total General Fund

All Other Govemmental Funds

Reserved/Restricted

Committed

Unreserved/Unassigned, Reported In:

Special Revenue Fund (Deficit)

Capital Projects Fund (Deficit)

Debt Service Fund

Total All Funds:

Reserved/Restricted

Committed

Assigned

Unassigned/(Deficit)

Unreserved

Total All Govemmental Funds

2007 2008 2009 2010

$ 5,809,890 $ 5,597,991 $ s,62s,897 S 4,855,188

I 28,356 342"212 57,857 1 l 8,800

ss,938,246 $s,940,203 $s,683,7s4 $4,973,988 57,s2s,668 510,249,566 $11,608,69s S10,881,331 $10.814.19s 5t0.493.7s4

$ 63,418 $ 112,91s $ 2s,244 S 276,419

(1,305)

I,r12,063
901.219

(2,497)

841,772

1.033.848

6,629,50s

772.246

3,770,7 53

444.515

s 2,116,472

43,626

$ 8,290,934

43,626

1,194,333

156,873

$ 279,864 $ 279,7s6

933,263

s 279.864 $ 1.213.019

$ 179,756 g 47,322

Total All Other Govemmental Funds $ 9,075,395 $ 1,986,038 S 7,426,995 $ 4,491.687 $ 2,160,098

(30,30s) (s7,834)

$ 149,451 s fi0.s12)

$ 10,308,381 $ 9,918,463$ s,873,308 S 5,710,906 $ 5"651,141 S 5,131,607

$ 1s,013,641

685,570

(30,305)

9,140,333 2,21s,33s 7,4s9,608 4,334.068

s 7,926,24r $13,110,749 S 9,465,675 $ 9,68s,766 $10,s71,648 S11,888,559 $12,094,350 $10,963,646 510,483,242

ÊD

0e
(D

N)è

Source: School District Financial Reports



$ I 8,383,025

1,316,884

304, I 98

56,946

1 3,680

1,154,348

14,597,571

632"010

2007

36.458.662

9,029,694

2,881,192
157,472

949,776

1,326,291

2,831,081

1,1 93, I 04

1,362,s02
353,454

451,549

7,266,840

1,605,453

7 ,297,301
14,040,135

20,499

1,015,000

1.044.1 19

2008

40,823,262

19,290,409

1,549,38 1

298,409

38,496

l5,775
374,212

1 8,697"381

559.1 99

19,053,790

1,364,420

272,787

t7,557
7 955

203,0s2

18,213,635

574.836

9,348,698

3,363,277

201,510

1"095,397

1,791,478

2,948,014
597 500

1,370,340

371,915

546,395

2,787,643

1,747,635

6"648,931

4,988,503

15,919

1,215,000
q79 169

40-017 -524

s 19,895,609

1,624,904

3\2,493
10,211

I 1,804

107,161

12,204,734
1 L)1 1)â

g 20,3t7,162
2,055,177

238,177

5,15ó

25,319

78,427

12,749,581

903.663

s 20,588,754

t,859,394

22s,22t

1 9,538

39,805

177,078

12,761,047

1.211 .277

36.882.114

9,171,438

2,742,803
96,085

1,100,377

2013

s 21,r r 8,006

1,473,477

259"628

18,582

16,725

75,140

13,568,276

566.835

37 -046-669

9,384,673

2,713,408

20,297

1,097,750

1,801,733

3,406,965
506,808

1,145,971
7oÁ )))
426,105

2,414,745

1,516,258

7,581,264

1,305,8 1 3

1,250,000

761,746

35.729.758

2014

s 21,137,483

1,499,897

266.536

18,173

r I,131
156,217

13,290,259

545.521

36.925-217

q qtq ?5q

2,959,441

26,480

1,148,890

r,908,152
3,584"677

636,191

1,275,743

415,757

303,709

2,794,520
1,580,793

7,174,221

858,723

1,180,000

943,021

36.719.677

2015

g 21,376,7s9

1 ,617,27 5

257,971

1 8,003

3,149

54,322

1 3,685,984

572.921

37.586.384

10,209,236

2,831,246

34,344

1,229,904

? ??7 Rq<

3,762,933
s32,428

1,288,241

468,591

347,210

2,818,202

1,711,448

7,668,082

1"495,739

1,1 85,000

896.646

38.717.145

s 21,811,862

1,584,567

261,360

18,854

12,063

66,603

14,265"030

632,972

Exhibit J-4
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2016

38.653.3 1 1

10,445,191

2,983,944
3,096

1,151,253

2,008,98 1

4,040,591

717,249

1,21 1,865

379,234

319,849
2,934,826
1,807,548

8,065,335

2,408,979

1,285,000

858.s09

40.621.450

WARREN HILLS REGIONAL SCHOOL DISTRICT

CHANGES IN FLTND BALANCES. GO\ERNMENTAL FLTNDS.

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS
(MODIFIED ACCRUAL BASIS OF ACCOUNTING)

UNAUDITED

Fiscal Year Ending June 30,

2009 2010 2011 2012

Revenues

Tax Levy

Tuition Charges

Transportation Fees from Other LEAs

lnterest Eamings

Other Restricted Miscellaneous Revenue

Unrestricted Miscellaneous Revenue

State Sou¡ces

Federal Sources

Total Revenue

Expenditures
lnstruction

Regular Instruction

Special Education instruction

Other Special Instruction

Other Instruction

Support Services:

Tuition
Student & lnstruction Related Services

General Administration Seruices

School Administration Services

Central Seruices

Administrative Information Technology
Plant Operations And Maintenance

Pupil Transportation
Unallocated Benefits

Capital Outlay

Transfer ofFunds to Charter School

Debt Sewice:

Principal
Interest And Other Charges

Total Expenditures
Excess (Deficiency) Of Revenues

Over (Under) Expenditures

39.708.032 36.588.242 36.372.662

8,974.026

3,228,870
ot <ol

990,237

9,760,517

3,014,955

1 10,690

1,123,489

1,709,421

3,199,499
557,986

|,349,438

377,ZZ2

516,377

3,071 
"90 

1

1,478,68s

6,895,53 8

4,898,588

20,637

9,563,783
3,1 60,958

141,798

1,037,461

1,551,129

2,859,740
651,1 l9

1,416,453

369,428
489,991

2,664,015
1 ,727 ,714
7,444,204

12,728,157

1,090,000

1.014.712

1,206,331

2,636"t31

571,634

1,173,674

371,668

446,849

2,597,386
I,642,067
7,14s,792

3,043,394

I,073,266

3,004,432

514,378

1"128"760

377,144

483,817

2"395,061

1 ,401,887
7 

"710,035I ?91 75'ì

47.825.462 47.910.662

(309.492) (3.645,074)

1,015,000

1 . I 33.378

40.233.316

905,000

1,126,921

36.152.571

I,005,000
1,092,246

34.690.482

(1,130,7ór) (1,968,139)

Þ
oqo

N-)

0 1.366.800) (7.087.400) 220.091 2-191-632 1.316.91I 205.540



2007

WARREN HILLS REGIONAL SCHOOL DISTRICT

CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES. GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS.
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS

(MODIFIED ACCRUAL BASIS OF ACCOLINTING)

UNAUDITED

Fiscal Year Ending June 30,

2009 2010 201 I 2012

s 5,494,000

366,565

t366.565)

6.08%

77,690
(77.690)

6.14o/o

s (1,500,000)

l 7,335,000

2,484,721

( l 9,625,000)

(16s,213)

(1,s29,s08)

1,500,000

194,250

1,500, l 07

fi.500.107)

( 1.305.750)

6.30o/o

2013

92,604
(92_604\

5.84%

$ 1"084,766

t1-084.515)

Exhibit J-4
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2016

$ 1,487,555

180

1 ,487;t35

5.35%

2014 2015

Other Financing Sources/(Uses)

Bond Sale Proceeds

Contribution for Bond Refunding
Long Term Debt Issued

Bond Premium

Serial Bonds Defeased

Bond Issuance Costs

Defened Interest

Debt Sewice Contribution

Capital Leases (Non-Budgeted)

Transfers In

Transfers Out

Total Other Financing Sources/(Uses)

Net Change In Fund Balances

Debt Seruice As A Percentage Of
Noncapital Expenditures

900,103 s
(900.103)

48,031

t48.03 l )

6.09%

2008

230,799
(230,799)

5.98%

5 494 000

6.26%

751

5.92%

57

57

5.59Vo

s s

stll_366-800)st7-087-400)s5.184-508s(3-645.074\5220-091S885.882S1.316-911S20s.79rS11.130704)S1480404)

E
oqo
NJ
o\

Source: School District Financial Reports



WARREN HILLS REGIONAL SCHOOL DISTRICT
GENERAL FLIND - OTHER LOCAL REVENUE BY SOURCE

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS
(I\ /IODIFIED

^f-aPI 
T^T p¡ 

^ 
qle ôF 

^aaôT 
rì\T-fn\Ìrl\

UNAUDITED

Miscellaneous

108,673

47,718

127,250

84,906

62,704

723,229

36,611

127,789

24,501

57,743

Exhibir J-5

Total

1,945,924

2,079,912

1,827,373

2,060,457

2,401,021

2,319,794

1,791,619

l,95r,l7g
1,947 ,715
1,934,587

Fiscal Year

Ending

June 30

Transportation

Fees

Interest on

Investments

Use of
Facilities/
RentalsTuition

$ 1,316,884

1,549,391

1,364,420

1,624,904

2,055,177

1,959,394

1,423,477

r,4gg,gg7

r,617,275

1,584,561

2007

2008

2009

20r0
2011

2012

2013

20r4
2015

2016

304,1 9g

298,409

272,787

312,493

238,111
11< ,)11

259,628

266,536

257,971

26r,360

$$$$ 202,389

168,629

54,961

26,350

19,644

72,145

55,lll
45,826

44,819

18,854

13,680

15,77 5

7,955

1 1,804

25,319

39,805

16,725

1 1,13 1

3,149

12,063

$

ED

0ao
N){

Source: Warren Hills Regional School District records



Exhibit J-6
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WARREN HILLS REGIONAL SCHOOL DISTRICT

ASSESSED VALUE AND ACTUAL VALUE OF TAXABLE PROPERTY. LAST TEN YEARS

UNAUDITED

Total Total Direct Estimated Actual

Year Ended Vacant Farm Farm Assessed Tax-Exempt Public Net Valuation School Tax (County

Dec. 31, Land Residential Regular Qualified Commercial Indust¡ial Apartment Value Propg4y Utilities " 
-Taxable 

Rate 
b pqqulzg4 feÞgl

2006

2007

2008

2009
2010

20tl
2012

20t3
2014
201 5

$ 6,7s0,600

6,937,700

6,0 1 2,600

6,26'7,600

s,87s,000

6,258,200

4,438,400
4,130,400

4,128,'700

4,1 81,700

$ 15,310,000

1 3,502,500

I 5,4s8,200

13,896,400

12,975,500

12,083,200

1 1,755,100

1 1,75 1,900

10,220,500

r 0,653,600

s 3,297,700

s,960,300

9,560,900

8,457,1 00

6,827,300

5,350,500

s,303,400

3,86 1,800

3,s 1 9,s00

2,340,900

$ 284,086,600

288,425,300

292,916,100

294,741,100

294,234,600

291,200,'700

292.209.000

286,s59,1 00

287,884,400

289,296,400

s42s,414,200
429,116,900

43 1,684,500

431,329,200

430,60s,1 00

430,604,600

425,685,800

424,374,700

404,1 38,600

404,308,s00

s279,4s4,s60
282,165,460

283,120,160

278,216,160

278,ssg,460

278,666,860

278,655,460

283,660,960

285,190,960

290,037,560

$ 46,589,100

47,296,000
48,390,200

48,434,700

51,517,400

s3,s29,100

53,550,700

s3,823,900

52,492,300

5 l,344,000

$ s,198,s2s

5,121,825

5,110,225

5,055,805

5,093,305

5,029,405
{n{lrt{
5,1 02,8 1 s

5,039,39s

4,894,29s

s 2,1s9,200

2,'751,200

2,668,700

3,612,000

2"903,275

2,9s9,0s0

2,943,1s0

2,782,050
3,544,000

3,476,790

$ 32,616,800

32,616,800

32,98s.100

33,1 99,300

33,1 39,800

32,839,800

32,503.800

32,s26,600

32,s14,600

32,364,200

9404,414,02s
409,570,025

417,055,125

419,204,60s

421,366,205

420,1 88,90s

419,030,41s

413,418,1 l5
413,194,695

413,215,895

$ 35,866,000

36,360,1 00

36,360,100

3'7,255,420

31,813,920

38,584,420

38,663,220

39,090,620

39,090,620

39,428,320

$ 1,053,317

966,940

949,522

969,682
1,010,638

942,686

978,714

914,996

692,328
463,886

9405.461.342 s
4t0,s36,96s
418,Q05,24'7

420,174,28'l

422,3'76,843

421,131,591

420,009,129

414,333,111

413,881,023

413,6'79,781

9644,494,810 s

652,961,468

662,8fi.775
662,719,410

6s1,440,597

6s0,55 1,704

648,892,423

641,910,926

665,221,659

66s,618,826

s3'7s,927.918 $

3t9,341,707

383"362,790

376,386,626

374,253,624

372.149.461

371,'168,899

3',70.909.32s

372"490"882

311,201,148

$ 41 s,037,93 1

462,428,482
482,869,453

468,160,765

473,343,816

444,729,171

423,28'7,926

398,392,069

413,887,023

3 89,s08,s6 1

Franklin Township

$ 28,866,100 s 306,300

28,866,100 306,300

31,274,600 306,300

31,199,800 306,300

3 1.1 99.800 306,300

31,024,800 306,300

30,969,000 306,300

30,969,000 306,300

30,829,000 306,300

30,829,000 306,300

Mansfield Townshio

$ 16,101,700 $ 49,489,900

16,0s4,300 49,199,900

16,094,300 49,799,900

16,094,300 49,799,900

16,100,300 40,6s6,000

16,100,300 40,6s6,000

16,099,s00 40,656,000

16,099,500 40,656,000

1'7 .129.400 66.001 ,000
fi,493,500 66,001,000

Washineton Borough

$ 16,803,900 s 23,983,000

16.823.900 23,083,000

16,823,900 22,183,000

16,823,900 22,283,000

16,823,900 21,890,900

16,323,400 21"890,900

16,323,400 21,890,900

16,323,400 19,350,900

16,323,400 19,350,900

14,766,600 18,450,900

061
0.75

0.75

0.80

087
0.89

092
0.94

0.94

0.99

2006

2007

2008

2009

2010

201 I

2012

2013
2014

2015

0.89

087
086
0.91

0.89

090
0.90

0.92

087
0.90

$ s0,163,600

50,595,400

s0,829,400

s 1,820,800

s 1,652,000

5l ,652,000
55,172,200

s4,693,000

54"345,900

s4,221,800

$ 83,783,000

89,20'7 
"400

94,912,200

94,83 1,s00

9s,1 1 3,s00

9s,234,500

95,234,500

90,238,000

l 08,83 1,1 00

108,s09,200

$ 49,213,100

48,804,000

48,586,900

48,064,1 00

47,575,200

47,429,000
46,893,500

45,295,800

4s,2ss,400
43,632,300

$ 643,08 1,600

6s1,627 ,600
661,507 ,200
66 I,384,100

650,005,675

649,289,650

647,546,250

640,sgs,150
664,210,500

664,664,390

9373,19s,160
3'77,279,560

381,31'7 ,'760
314,281,160

3'72,119,660

370, I 03,560

369,s09,s60
368,935,760

370,683,060

369.238.360

$ s9,999,2s0

6 1,38s,4s0

63,1 1 6,650

63,590,580

64,961,380

65,924,380

67,624,380

67,675,180

72,990,900
72,120,600

929,951,425
30,395,82s
29,97s,82s

33,852,325

32,932,62s

3l,906,22s

31,331,625

30,736,425

31,893,62s
33,944,425

$ 1,413,210

1,333,868

1,304,515

I ,33s,310
1,434,922

1,262,0s4

1,346,1't3

1,315,776

1,01't ,159
954,436

g 2,732,758

2,062,141

2,045,030
2,099,466

2,133,964
2,045,901

2,259,339
1,913,565

1,80',7,822

1,968,788

809,886,920

816,205,197

949.4s2,468

905,1 07,088

891,ss8,434

83't,465.335

165"722,084

725,936,3s7

684,976,372

693,428,2s5

$

2006

2007

2008

2009

2010

2011

2012
2013

2014
201s

$ 437,600 $

437,600

431,600
437,600

437,600
437,600

437,600
437,600

437,600

5,300

s,300

5,300

5,300

5,300

5,300

s,300

5,300

5,300

1 0,1 00

1 .08

1.14

1.10

1.11

t.t2
1.14

1.10

109

1.12

1.08

s 511,173,796

s7s,868,s80
5q5 1qô srÁ

583,997,868

583,92'7,229

517,042,195

521,268"396

415,996,110

463,639,899

443,330,536

oa(}

tJ
oo



WARREN HILLS REGIONAL SCHOOL DISTRICT

ASSESSED VALUE AND ACTUAL VALUE OF TAXABLE PROPERTY. LAST TEN YEARS
UNAUDITED

Exhibit J-6
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Total Total Direct Estimated Actual
Assessed Tax-Exempt Public Net Valuation School Tax (County

Eoualized Value)

Year Ended Vacant Fam Farm

Dec. 31 , Land Residential Regular Qualified Commercial Industrial Apartment Value Property Utilities ^ Taxable Rate b

Washington Township

2006

2001

2008

2009

2010

2011
2012

2013

2014

2015

$ 14,628,800

12,831,300

1 2,393,800

1 1,825,300

1 1,583,100

r l,030,400
10,920,s00

10,364,300

r0,399,600

1 1,1 07,000

$ s36,884,999

s49,201,899

s55,261,299

558,'724,549

559,66 1,85 1

s6 1,000,0s 1

560,621,101

ss8.903. I 0 1

ssj .929.101
557,507,30 1

s22,414,900
22,711,000

23,399"000

25,067,700

2s,506,800

24.688.300

25,051 ,400
26,39'7,900

26,422,900

2s.814,400

$ 2,476,950
? ì5q ì?5

2,416,625

2,221,900

2,366,600

2,212,900
2,290,500

2,399,300

2,410,940

2,46s.100

$ 64,846,300

66,8 l 7,300

67,642,300

67,930,800

68,321,s00

72,406,800
14,t88,100
7s,'7s9,900
-ts,49t,t00

7t,247.900

9646,633,449
6s9,308,324

666,494,524

61l,t5l,149
672,727,351

676,679,951

678,349,001

679.050,'701

67'7,879,801

679,368,s01

s ss,71 1,348

s8,98 1,1 48

s],633,148
51 ,381,248
57,198,448

57,883,448

57,795,648

57,457,248
58,674,448

s6,6'79,148

s 1,583,521

1,609,231

1,4s1,823

1,532,660

1,538,722

1,35 1 ,053
1,405,013

1"216,440

984,686
i00

$648,216,970 $

660,917 
"555

667,946"347

672,684,409

674,266,073

678,031,004

679,'754,014

680,267,141

678,864,487

6'79,368,601

s 77s,00s,637

868,978,308

9 I 6,654,088

903,417,149

901,913,314

870,082,342

826,466,429

784,880,638

741,130,019

730,164,989

$ 3,501,200

3,50r,200

3,501,200

3,50 l ,200
3,50 1,200

3,50 1,200

3"49s,900

3,44s,900
3,44s,900

3,445,900

$ 1,880,300

1,880,300

1,880,300

1,880,300

1,780,300

1,780,300

1,780,300

1,780,300

1,780,300

1,780,300

0.91

0.94

0.89

0.94

099
100
1.07

1.07

1.11

1.14

a Ta.xable Value of Machinery, Implements and Equipment of Telephone, Telegraph and Messenger System Companies

b Tax rates are per $100 ofAssessed Valuation

Source: Municipal Tax Assessors ÊD

oa
(D

N)
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1 of4
WARREN HILLS REGIONAL SCHOOL DISTRICT

DIRECT AND OVERLAPPING PROPER'TY TAX RATES

LAST TEN YEARS

UNAUDITED
(rate per $l 00 of assessed value)

TOWNSHIP OF FRANKLIN

Warren Hills Regional Board of Education

l)irect Rate

General

Obligation

Debt Selvice 
b

Overlapping Rates

Township
Warren

County

Total

Direct

Local

School

District

Total Direct

and

Overlapping
'Iax Rate

Year Ended

December 31

Note

Basic Rate " Franklin

$ $ $

NJSA l8A:7F-5d limits the amount that the district can submit for a general fund tax levy. The levy

when added to other components ofthe district's net budget may not exceed the prebudget year

net budget by more than the spending growth limitation calculation.

a The district's basic tax rate is calculated from the A4F form which is submitted with the budget and the

Net Valuation Taxable.

b Rates for debt service ate based on each year's requirements.

2006

2007

2008

2009
2010

2011

2012

2013

2014
2015

0.62

0.68

0.69

0.74

0.80

0.81

0.83

0.85

0.85

0.90

0.05

0.07

0.06

0.06

0.08

0.08

0.09

0.09

0.09

0.09

0.67

0.75

0.75

0.80

0.87

0.89

0.92

0.94

0.94

0.99

0.86

0.9r
0.96

0.94

0.95

0.96

0.96

0.94

0.96

0.96

0.18

0.18

0.20

0.23

0.24

0.24

0.22

0.22

0.25

0.27

0.64

0.69

0.70

0.69

0.69

0.67

0.68

0.69

0.72

0.73

2.35

2.s2

2.61

2.66

2.75

2.76

2.78

2.79

2.86

2.9s

of

$$$$

Source: Municipal Tax Collector and School Business Administrator
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Exhibit J-7

2of4
WARREN HILLS REGIONAL SCHOOL DIS'TRICT

DIRECT AND OVERLAPPING PROPERTY TAX RATES

LAST TEN YEARS

UNAUDITED
(rate per $100 of assessed value)

TOWNSHIP OF MANSFIELD
'Warren Hills Regional Board of Education

Direct Rate

General

Obligation

Basic Rate 
o Debt Service 

b

Overlapping Rates

Township
of Wat'ren

Mansfield County

Local

School

l)istrict

Total Direct

and

Overlapping
'Iax Rate

Year Ended

December 3 1,

Note:

Total

Direct

$

NJSA l8A:7F-5d limits the amount that the distlict can submit for a general fund tax levy. The levy

when added to other components ofthe district's net budget may not exceed the prebudget year

net budget by more than the spending growth limitation calculation.

a The district's basic tax rate is calculated from the A4F form which is submitted with the budget and the

Net Valuation Taxable.

b Rates for debt service are based on each year's requirements

2006

2007

2008

2009

2010
2011

2012
2013

2014

2015

0.82

0.79

0.80

0.83

0.81

0.81

0.81

0.83

0.79

0.81

0.07

0.08

0.07

0.07

0.08

0.08

0.09

0.09

0.08

0.08

0.89

0.87

0.86

0.91

0.89

0.90

0.90

0.92

0.87

0.90

0.75

0.74

0.7 5

0.73

0.78

0.80

0.80

0.79

0.79

0.84

0.34

0.36

0.39

0.45

0.s2

0.56

0.58

0.59

0.61

0.61

0.78

0.82

0.87

0.89

0.84

0.82

0.80

0.81

0.79

0.81

2.76

2.78

2.88

2.98

3.03

3.07

3.08

3.10

3.05

3.1 5

$$ $ $$ $

Source: Municipal Tax Collector and School Business Administrator
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Exhibit J-7

3of4
WARREN IIILLS REGIONAL SCHOOL DISTRICT

DIRECTAND OVERLAPPING PROPERTY TAX RATES

LAST TEN YEARS

LINAUDITED
(rate per $100 ofassessed value)

BOROUGH OF V/ASHINGTON

Year Ended

December 31,

Warren Hills Regional Board of Education

Direct Rate

General

Obligation

Basic Rate " Dcbt Selvice b

Total

Direct

Local

School

District

Borough

of
Washington

Warren

County

Overlapping Rates Total Direct

and

Ovellapping

Tax Rate

0.09

0.10

0.09

0.09

0. r0

0.1 1

0.l l
0.11

0.10

0.10

NJSA 184:7F-5d limits the amount that the district can submit for a general fund tax levy. The levy
when added to other components of the dislrict's net budget may not exceed the prebudget year

net budget by more than the spending growth limitation calculation.

a The district's basic tax rate is calculated from the A4F form which is submitted with the budget and the

Net Valuation Taxable.

b Rates for debt service are based on each year's requirements.

0.99

1.04

1.02

1.02

1.02

1.03

0.99

0.99

1.02

0.98

1.08

1.14

1.10

1 l1

1.12

1.14

1.10

1.09

1.12

1.08

0.94

0.98

1.00

1.06

1.08

t.t2
1.15

t.l5
1.23

1.26

0.93

1.00

1.05

1.24

1.42

1.50

1.50

1.48

1.46

1.46

0.78

0.8s

0.86

0.86

0.87

0.9 r

0.86

0.85

0.89

0.86

3.72

3.97

4.03

4.27

4.49

4.67

4.60

4.57

4.70

4.66

2006

2007

2008

2009

2010
2011

2012
2013

2014
201s

$s$$$ $ $

Note:

Source: Municipal Tax Collector and School Business Administrator
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Exhibit J-7
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V/ARREN HILLS REGIONAL SCHOOL DISTRICT

DIRECT AND OVERLAPPING PROPERTY TAX RATES

LAST TEN YEARS

UNAUDITED
(rate per $100 ofassessed value)

TOWNSHIP OF WASHINGTON

Year Ended

December 31,

Warren Hills Regional Boatd of Education

Direct Rate

General

Obligation

Basic Rate ^ Debt Selvice b

Total

Dilect

Local

School

l)istrict

Township

of
\ùy'ashington

'Warren

County

Overlapping Rates Total Direct

and

Overlapping

Tax Rate

2006

2007

2008

2009

2010
2011

2012
2013

2014

201s

ss$ 0.84

0.86

0.82

0.87

0.90

0.91

0.97

0.96

1 .01

1.03

0.07

0.08

0.07

0.08

0.09

0.09

0.11

0.11

0.1 0

0.10

0.91

0.94

0.89

0.94

0.99

1.00

1.07

1.07

1.11

1.14

0.74

0.76

0.73

0.74

0.77

0.78

0.80

0.80

0.86

0.88

0.40

0.42

0.45

0.47

0.50

0.55

0.57

0.58

0.60

0.61

0.74

0.80

0.83

0.84

0.83

0.81

0.82

0.82

0.84

0.84

2.78

2.92

2.91

3.00

3.08

3.15

3.27

3.28

3.41

3.46

$$ $$

Note: NJSA 184:7F-5d limits the amount that the district can submit for a general fund tax levy. The levy

when added to other components of the district's net budget may not exceed the prebudget year

net budget by more than the spending growth limitation calculation.

a The district's basic taxïate is calculated from the A4F form which is submitted with the budget and the

Net Valuation Taxable.

b Rates for debt service are based on each year's requirements.

Source: Municipal Tax Collector and School Business Administrator
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Exhibit J-8

1of4
HILLS REGI

PRINCI]AL PROPERTY TAXPAYERS.
AND NINE YEARS

UNAUDITED

Township of Franklin

2015

Taxp ayer

Taxable

Assessed

Value Rank

o/o of Total
District Net

Assessed Value

Transcontiuental Gas

ISE America

Franklin Realty Group LLC
The Franklin Realty Group LLC
Viking Development Compatty, LLC
J.W.D. Farms, LLC
Elizabethtown Gas Company

hrdividual Taxpayer #1

Victar"¡lic Reh, LLC
Individual Taxpayer #2

Total

$ 17,917,900

9,981 ,100
q )'7\ )oo

5,958,100

2,313,400

2,002,300
r,451,100

1,290,600

1,122,300

1,1 09,1 00

1

2
I
-)

4

5

6

1

B

9

10

4.33%
2.41%

2.24%

1.44%

0.56%

0.48%
0.35%

0.31%
0.21%

0.21%

s 52,421,700 12.61%

2006
'Iaxable

Assessed

Value Rank

o/o of Total
District Net

Assessed Value

Transcontinental Gas

ISE America

Franklin Realty Group

Elizabethtown Gas

Individual Taxpayer # 1

Asbury Graphite Mills, Inc.

Apex Victaulic Co. of America

IndividLral'l axpay er #2

Riverview Farms, l-LC
Carpenter Realty Corp

Total

Note: IndividLral taxpayers in 2015 and 2006 nray be different.

$ I 7,911 ,900
9,981,100

12,824,800

1,451,100

1,290,600

1,200,000

1,122.300

1,066,000

917,100

l

2

J

4
a
J

6

l
B

()

10

4.42%

2.46%

3.16%

0.36%

0.32%

030%
0.28%

0.26%

0.24%

0.22%

12.02%

90s 800

$ 48,73 7.900

Source: Mr"rnicipal Tax Assessor
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Exhibit J-8

2of4
WARREN HILLS REGI AI, SCHOOL DISTRICT

PRINCIPAT, PRO TY TAXPA YE,RS

CURRENT YEAR NINtr YF,ARS AGO

UNAUDITED

Township of Mansfield

Taxable

Assessed

Value

2015

Taxpayer Rank

%o of Total
District Net

Assessed Value

Mansfield Plaza,LLC
Green Eagle Property

Micld lebury Associates

Mansfield Plaza Associates, LLC
NYK t.ogistics (Arnericas) Inc

Boreal is Corrpouuds, LLC
WI-l Realty LLC
Tlre Shoppes at Mansfield, LLC
Eden Mansfield, LLC
Mansfield Colnurons II, LLC

Total

T

$ 68,981 ,700
33,190,600

18,839,000

15,033,000

6,059,300

5,768,3 00

4,405,000

3,719,300

3,486,500

3,319,400

1

2

3

4

5

6

1

8

9

10

t0.36%
4.99%

2.83%
2.26%

0.91%

0.81%
0.66%

0.s6%

0.52%

0.51%

$ 162,862,100 24.41%

2006

Taxable

Assessed

Value Rank

o/o of Total
District Net

Assessed Value

Mansfield Village
Green Eagle Property

Mansfield Plaza,Ll,C
Mansfi eld Plaza Associales

Middlebury Associates

Boreal is Compounds, LLC
NYI( Logistics Inc.

Sarva Mangel, LLC (Courfort Inn)

Eden Mansfield LLC
Mansfield Self Storage

Total

s 32,248,900

23,000,000

21,999,800

I 4, I 49,800

14,000,000

6,553, I 00

3,605,800

3,071 ,900
2,661,600

I

2

-)

4

5

6

1

B

9

l0

5.00%

3.s]%
3.41%

2.20%

2.17%

1.02%

0.s6%

0.48%
0.41%
0.36%2.309 200

19.18%

Source: Municipal Tax Assessor

$ I 23,6 12,100
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WARREN ,I,S REGIONAL SCHOOL DISTRìCT

PRINCIPAL PRO TY TAXPAYERS.

CURRENT YEAR AN D NINE YEARS AGO

UNAUDITED

Boroush of Vy'ashington

Taxable

Assessed

Value

2015

Taxpayer Ranl<

% of Total

District Net
Assessed Value

Warreu Washington Associates

Twist Beauty Packaging

BASF Corporation Tax Dept.

Waslriugton Plaza Associates

BellAtlantic
Midtown/Liniited, lnc.

Washington Gardens LLC
Washington Heights Ll-C
Individual Taxpayer #1

Candle Artisans Iuc.

Total

$ 5,500,000

4,052,900

3,050,000

3,000,000

2,848,90'/

2,084,000

2,050,000

2,000,000

1,939,800

1

2

r.48%
1.09%

0.82%

0.81%

0.7'7%

056%
055%
0.54%

0.52%
0.45%

J

4

5

6

7

8

9

l0614,100

$ 28,199,101 7.60%

2006

Taxpayef

Taxable

Assessed

Value Rank

o/o of Tofal
District Net

Assessed Value

Warren Washington Associates

BASF Corporatiott 'fax Dept.

Pechinery Plastic Packaging

Washirtgtort Plaza Associates

Washington Gardens LLC
Washington Heights, LLC
Warren Lumber lnc.

Individual Taxpayer # I

IndividLral T axpay er #2

Candle Artisans, Inc.

Total

Note: Individual taxpayers in 2015 and 2006 tray be different

I

2
a
-l

4

5

6

1

B

9

t0

$ 7,000,000

4,122,000

4.520,600
4,400,000

3,990,000

2,300,000

1,658,000

1,649,000

1,620,000

r,s50.000

1.86%

1.26%

1.20%

1.11%

1.06%

0.61%

0.44%

0.44%

0.43%
0.41o/o

$ 33,409,600 8.89%

Source: MLrnicipal 'Iax Assessor
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4of4
WARREN HILLS REGIONAL SCHOOL DISTRICT

TAXPA
CT]RRENT YEAR AN D NINE YEARS AGO

UNAUDITED

Township of Washington

Taxable

Assessed

Value

2015

T Rank

o/n of Total
District Net

Assessed Value

Asbury Farms (including Golf Course)

Washington Shopping Cetrter, Inc.

Desapio Properties, LLC
Ed Mark 31 LLC (Rossi)

Fitzgibbon, Sniith & Smith

Asbnry Falms Pro.ject 20 LLC
Washington Realty LLC
Individual Taxpayer #1

Individual Taxpayer #2

LC. Washington Inc.

Total

Taxpayer

s 12,468,268
6,466,J00

3,499,300

3,243,900
3,134,900
2,659,800

2,291,100

1,934,999

1,900,000

1,815,400

I

2

J

4

5

6

1

B

9

t0

1.84%
0.9s%

0.52%

0A8%
0.46%

0.39%

0.34%

0.28%
0.28%

0.28%

s 39,414,961 s.81%

2006

Taxable

Assessed

Value Rank

o/o of Tofal
District Net

Assessed Value

Washington Shopping Center

Asbury Falr.ns (including Golf Course)

Desapio Properties #3, Ll,C (Medical Building)
Ed Mark 31 LLC (Rossi)

Fitzgibbon, Smith & Smith

Drugach Realty Co. (Shoprite)

I.C. Washington Inc. (Eckerd DrLrgs)

Ames Departr.nent Store (T'ed Gladstone)

Washington Storage LLC
V/itte Holdings, LLC

Total

Note: Individual taxpayers in 2015 and 2006 rray be diffcrent

$ 1,938,700

6,675,000

3,499,300
3,243,900

3,134,900

2,718,200

2,219,400
2,261,500

221,100

1,677,368

I

2

3

4

5

6

1

B

9

t0

1.22%

1.03%

054%
0.50%
0.48%

0.43%

0.35%
0.35%
0.03%

0.26%

5.20%$ 33,709,968

Source: Municipal Tax Assessor
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ARREN HILLS
TY TAX LE

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS
UNAUDITED

Township of Franklin

Collected within the Fiscal

Year of the

Fiscal Year

Ended June 30,

Taxes Levied

for the

Fiscal Year Amount
Percentage

of Ler,y

Collections in

Subsequent

Years

2007

2008

2009

201 0

2011

2012
2013

2014

2015
2016

2,729,487

3,071,039

3,130,894
3,318,514

3,686,607

3,746,238

3,880,347

3"906,105

3,812,361

4,115,045

$$ 2,729,487

3,071,039

3,130,894
3,378,514

3,686,607

3,746,238

3,880,347

3,906, I 05

3,812,367
4,115,045

$ 100.00%

100.00%

r 00.00%

100.00%

100.00%

100.00%

100.00%

100.00%

100.00%

100.00%

-0-
-0-

-0-

-0-
-0-

-0-

-0-
-0-

-0-

-0-

Source: Warren Hills Regional School District records including the Certificate and

Report of School Taxes (A4F form)

a. School taxes are collected by the Municipal Tax Collector. Under New

Jersey State Statute, a municipality is required to remit to the school

district the entire property tax balance, in the amount voted upon or certified
prior to the end ofthe school year.
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WARREN HILLS REGIONAL SCHOOL DISTRICT

PROPERTY TAX LEVIES AND COLLECTIONS.
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS

LTNAUDITED

Township of Mansfield

Collected within the Fiscal

Year of the L"rry'
FiscalYear

Ended June 30,

Taxes Levied

for the

Fiscal Year Amount
Percentage

ofLevy

Collections in

Subsequent

Years

2007

2008

2009
2010

2011

2012
2013

2014

2015
2016

5,133,461

5,699,652

5,'.'127,042

6,001,119

5,779,107

5,823,492

5,865,301

5,885, I 65

5,160,359

5,963,789

100

100

100

100

100

100

100

100

r00
100

$$ 5,733,461

5,699,652

5,727,042
6,001,719

5,779,107

5,823,492

5,865,301

5,885,165

5,760,359

5,963,789

$ 00%
00%

00%

00%
00%

00%

00%
00%

00%

00%

-0-

-0-
-0-

-0-
-0-

-0-
-0-

-0-

-0-

-0-

Source: Warren Hills Regional School District records including the Certificate and

Report of School Taxes (A4F form)

a. School taxes are collected by the Municipal Tax Collector. Under New

Jersey State Statute, a municipality is required to remit to the school

district the entire property tax balance, in the amount voted upon or certified

prior to the end ofthe schoolyear.
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WARREN HILLS REGIONAL SCHOOL DISTRICT

AND COLLECTIONS
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS

UNAUDITED

Boroush of Washinston

Collected within the Fiscal

Year of the Levy"
Fiscal Year

Ended June 30,

Taxes Levied

for the

Fiscal Year

Percentage

ofLevy

Collections in

Subsequent

YearsAmount

2007

2008

2009

2010

2011

2012

2013

2014

20r5
2016

$ 4,039,964

4,314,983
4,235,935

4,163,247

4,1 83,500

4,247,430

4,082,563

4,059,242

4,181,85"'l

3,997,626

$ 4,038,864

4,314,983
4,235,935

4,163,247

4,138,500

4,247,430

4,082,563
4,059,242

4,1 81,857

3,991,626

I00.00%
100.00%

100.00%

100.00%

9892%
100.00%

100.00%

100.00%

100.00%

100.00%

-0-

-0-

-0-

-0-

45,000

-0-
-0-

-0-

-0-
-0-

$

Source: Warren Hills Regional School District records including the Certificate and

Report of School Taxes (A4F form)

a. School taxes are collected by the Municipal Tax Collector. Under New
Jersey State Statute, a municipality is required to remit to the school

district the entire property tax balance, in the amount voted upon or certified

prior to the end ofthe school year.
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WARREN HILLS REGIONAL SCHOOL DISTRICT

PROPERTY TAX LEVIES AND COLLECTIONS.
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS

LINAUDITED

Township of Washingfon

Collected within the Fiscal

Year of the L"rry u

Fiscal Year

Ended June 30,

Taxes Levied

for the

Fiscal Year Amount
Percentage

ofLevy

Collections in

Subsequent

Years

2007

2008

2009

2010
2011

2012
2013

2014

2015

2016

5,881,212

6,215,735

5,959,919
6,352,129

6,667,948
6,771,594

7,289,795

7,286,970
6,532,098

6,682,089

$$ 5,881,212

6,215,735

5,959,919

6,352,129

6,667,948
6,771,594

7,289,795

7,286,970
7,562,181

7,135,402

$ 100.00%

100.00%

100.00%

100.00%

100.00%

r 00.00%

100.00%

100.00%

86.38%
86.38%

-0-

-0-

-0-

-0-

-0-

-0-

-0-

-0-

1,03 0,083

1,053,313

Source: Warren Hills Regional School District records including the Certificate and

Report of School Taxes (A4F form)

a. School taxes are collected by the Municipal Tax Collector. Under New

Jersey State Statute, a municipality is required to remit to the school

district the entire property tax balance, in the amount voted upon or certified
prior to the end ofthe school year.



Fiscal Year

Ended

June 30,

Bond

Anticipation
Notes

(BANs)

s

Business-Type

Activities
Capital

Leases

s

Percentage

ofPersonal
Income t

Exhibit J-10

Per Capita "

General

Obligation
Bonds

s 23,475,000

23,275,000

28,469,000

27,959,000

27,054,000

23,759,000

22,509,000

21,329,000

20,144,000

18,859,000

Certificates

of
Participation

s 2,310,000

1,420,000

505,000

-0-

-0-
-0-
-0-

-0-

-0-

-0-

Total

District

$ 25,872,175

24,739,793

28,974,000

27,959,000

27,054,000

23,953,250

22,637,277

21,393,742

20,144,000

19,848,943

WARREN HILLS REGIONAL SCHOOL DISTRICT
RATIOS OF OUTSTANDING DF,BT BY TYPE

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS
LINAUDITED

Governmental Activities

Capital

Leases

2001

2008

2009

2010

2011

2012

2013

2014

2015

2016

$ 1,036.55

997.09

1,167.46

1,130.57

1,728.14

1,005.13

954.15

908.21

8s3.85

842.4s

$ 87 ,17 5

44,793

-0-

-0-

-0-

194,250

128,277

64,742

-0-

989,943

-0-

-0-

-0-

-0-

-0-

-0-

-0-

-0-

-0-

-0-

-0-

-0-

-0-

-0-

-0-
-0-

-0-

-0-

-0-

-0-

2.55%
2.38%
2.66%

2.6s%

2.61%
2.24%

2.07o/o

t.9s%
1.76%

1.73%

Note: Details regarding the District's outstanding debt can be found in the notes to the financial statements.

See Exhibit J-14 for personal income and population data. These ratios are calculated using personal income and
population for the prior calendar year.

a

Þ
oao

è
N)

Source: School District Financial Reports
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Fiscal

Year
Ended

June 30,

General

Obligation
Bonds

Percentage of
Net Valuation u

Taxable

Exhibit J-11

Per Capita 
b

WARREN HILLS REGIONAL SCHOOL DISTRICT
RATIOS OF NET GENERAL DED DEBT OTJTSTANDING

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS
UNAUDITED

General Bonded Debt Outstand

Net General

Bonded Debt

Deductions Outstanding

2007

2008

2009

2010
2011

2012
2013

2014

2015

2016

$ 23,475,000
23,275,000

28,469,000

27,959,000
27,054,000

23,759,000

22,509,000
21,329,000

20,144,000

18,859,000

$ -0-

-0-

-0-

-0-

-0-

-0-

-0-

-0-

-0-

-0-

$ 23,475,000

23,275,000

28,469,000

27,959,000
27,054,000

23,159,000
22,509,000

21,329,000

20,144,000
18,859,000

2.26%

2.21%

2.67%

2.62%

2.55%

2.24%

2.12%
2.02%

1.89%

1.77%

940.50

93 8.0s

1,147.11

1,130.57

1,128.14

996.98

948.75

90s.46

853.8s

800.43

$

Note Details regarding the District's outstanding debt can be found in the notes to the

financial statements.

a See Exhibit J-6 for property tax data. This ratio is calculated using valuation

data for the prior calendar year.

b Population data can be found in Exhibit J-14. This ratio is calculated using

population for the prior calendar year.

Source: School District Financial Repofts



WARREN HILLS REGIONAL SCHOOL DISTRIC'T

RATIOS OF OVERLAPPING GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVITIES DEBT
LINAUDITED

AS OF DECEMBER 3I.2015

Debt
Outstanding

E,stimated

Percentage

Applicable "

Page 144

Exhibit J-12

Estimated

Share of
Overlapping

DebtGovernmental Unit

Debt Repaid With Propefty Ta,xes

Township of Franklin

Township of Mansfield

Borough of Washington

Township of Washington

Warren County General Obligation Debt (Franklin Township Share)

Warren County General Obligation Debt (Mansfìeld Township Share)

Warren County General Obligation Debt (Washington Borough Share)

Warren County General Obligation Debt (Washington Township Share)

Note:

s 2,491,535
2,159,910

7,413,212

9,310,485

4,075,000

4,075,000

4,075,000

4,07s,000

2,491,535

2,159,910

7,413,212

9,310,485

148,516

264,398
169,038

278,406

100.00% $

100.00%

100.00%

100.00%

3.64%
6.49%

4.15%
6.83%

Subtotal, Overlapping Debt

Warren Hills Regional School District Direct Debt

Total Direct And Overlapping Debt

Overlapping governments are those that coincide, at least in palt, with the geographic boundaries of the District.

This schedule estimates the portion of the outstanding debt of those overlapping governments that is bome by the

residents and businesses of Franklin, Mansfield, Washington Borough and Washington Township. This process

recognizes that, when considering the District's ability to issue and repay long-term, the entire debt burden borne

by the residents and businesses should be taken into account. However, this does not imply that every taxpayer

is a resident, and therefore responsible for repaying the debt, ofeach overlapping unit.

a For debt repaid with property taxes, the percentage ofoverlapping debt applicable is estimated using taxable equalized

propeúy values. Applicable percentages were estimated by determining the portion of another governmental unit's

equalized propeúy value that is within the district's boundalies and dividing it by each unit's total equalized propeffy

value.

Sources: Assessed value data used to estimate applicable percentages provided by the Warren County Board of
Taxation; debt outstanding data provided by each governmental unit.

22,235,501

21,133,943

s 43,369,444
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WARREN IJILLS RECIONAI- SCFIOOL DISTRICT

LEGAL DEBT MARCIN INFORMATION.
LAST TEN FISCìAI- YI]ARS

UNAUDI'lirD

Lelal Debt Marqin Calculation lor Fiscal Year l0 I 6

Ec¡ualized vaì uation basis:

Frankl i n

TorvnshrD

s 380,925,1 96

386,850, I 97

38 l ,829,509
s1,r49,604,902

s 94,342,257

23,759,000

25.18%

Mansfield

Torvnsh i n

s 674,3 1 0,ó84

690,37 5.7 41

2013

s 90,006,596

22,509,000

25.01%

Washington Washington

BororLsh Torvnshi o Total

s 456,321,286 S 739,143,029 $ 2,250,700,195

439,875,472 726,559,2'72 2,243,660,682

439,883,679 721,214,553 2,245,073,291
s I ,336,080,437 $2, I 86,976,854 S 6,739,434, I 68

J2219,473!:6

s 78,626,732

I 8.859.000

20r3
201 4

201 5

Average Equal iz-ed Val uation of Taxabìe Property

Debt Limit (3.5% ofaverage eqLralization value ")

Net Bonded School Debt as of.lune 30, 2016

Legal Debt Margin

.lune 30,

201 0 201 1 2012

s 59.167 .132

Dcbt L-irnit

'lìtal Nct Dcbt Applicable to I-rnrit

l-cgaì Debt Margin

'l-oral Nct Debt Applicable to the

l-inril As â I)crccntagc ol'Dcb1 t-imit

2007

s 98.020,8ó4

23.475.000

23.95%

2008

s 80,668,386

)1 t7i ooo

28 85%

2009

s 99,875,305

28,469.000

28 50%

s r0t,359,t 79

27,959,000

27.58%

g 99,317,452

27,054,000

21 .24Yo

s74,545,864 S57,393,386 S71,406,305 S 73,400,179 S 72,263,452 S 70,583,252 $ 67,497,596 S 62,145,401

201 4

s 83,474,401

21,329,000

25 55v"

201 5 2016

s 8l,l r3,720 s 78,626,732

20,144,000 18,859,000

s 60,969,720 S 5e,7ó7.73:

74 83% 23.99o/o

al-imilsetbyN.lSAl,3A:24-l9lbra6throughl2district.other%limitsrvouldbeappìicableForotherdistricts

H
Þ

oa
(D

Þ

Source: I:qualiu-ed valuation l¡ases rvere otained liorr the Annual Report ofthe Stale ol'Nc\v.lersey, Departrnent ofTreasury, Division ofTaration
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WARREN HILLS REGIONAL SCHOOL DISTRICT
DEMOGRAPHIC AND ECONOMIC STATISTICS

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS

UNAUDITED

Township of Franklin

Year Population u

Warren

County Per

Capita
Personal

Income'

Personal

Income

(thousands

of dollars) b

Unemployment

Rate 
d

2007

2008

2009

2010
2011

2012
2013

2014

2015

2016

3,135

3,128
3,120

3,176

3,1 60

3,137

3,111

3,109
3,096

3,096 *

131,425,470

137,184,696

133,202,160

137,161,912

141,937,720

144,841,564

144,645,945

151,237,305

150,604,920

150,604,920 ***

$ 41,922

43,857

42,693

43,181

44,917

46,172

46,495

48,645

48,645 +*

48,645 **

290%
3.90%

6.90%
7.20%

6.60%
6.40%

7.40%

6.70%

5.10%

N/A

$

* - Latest population data available (2015) was used for calculation purposes.
{<* - Latest Warren County per capita personal income available (2014) was used for calculation purposes.
*** - Latest available population data (2015) and latest available Warren County per capita personal income

(2014) was used for calculation purposes.

N/A - Information Unavailable

Source:
u Population information provided by the NJ Dept of Labor and Workforce Development
b 

Personal income has been estimated based upon the municipal population and per capita

personal income presented

" Per capita personal income by municipality estimated based upon the 2000 Census published

by the US Bureau of Economic Analysis.
d Unemployment data provided by the NJ Dept of Labor and Workforce Development
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WARREN HILLS AI, SCHOOL DISTRICT

DEMOGRAPHIC AND ECONOMIC STATISTICS

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS

UNAUDITED

Township of Mansfield

Population

Warren

County Per

Capita
Personal

Income "

Personal

Income

(thousands

of dollars) b

Unemployment

Rate 
da

Year

2007

2008

2009

2010
20tl
2012
2013

2014

2015

2016

47,922

43,857

42,693

43,187

44,917

46,172

46,495
48,645

48,645 **

48,645 **

8,124
8,120

8,089

7,712

7,658

7,593

7,517

7,512

7,502
7,502 *

3.90%

5.20%
9.20%

9.50%
8.80%

8.60%

6.90%
s.40%

4.80%
N/A

$ $ 340,574,328
356,1 1 8,840

345,343,677

333,058,744
343,974,386

350,583,996
349,502,915

365,421,240

364,934,790
364,934,190 ***

* - Latest population data available (201 5) was used for calculation purposes.
** - Latest Warren County per capita personal income available (2014) was used for calculation purposes.
*** - Latest available population data (2015) and latest available Warren County per capita personal income

(2014) was used for calculation purposes.

N/A - lnformation Unavailable

Source:
u Population information provided by the NJ Dept of Labor and Workforce Development
b Personal income has been estimated based upon the municipal population and per capita

personal income presented

'Per capita personal income by municipality estimated based upon the 2000 Census published

by the US Bureau of Economic Analysis.
d Unemployment data provided by the NJ Dept of Labor and Workforce Development
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WARREN HILLS REGIONAL SCHOOL DISTRICT
DEMOGRAPHIC AND ECONOMIC STATISTICS

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS
UNAUDITED

Borough of Washington

Year Population u

Warren

County Per

Capita
Personal

Income "

Personal

Income

(thousands

of dollars) b

Unemployment

Rate 
d

2007

2008

2009

2010

2011

2012
2013

2014

201s
2016

6,702

6,705

6,678

6,450

6,420
6,451

6,457

6,500

6,498

6,498 *

41,922

43,857

42,693
43,187

44,917

46,112

46,495

48,645

48,645 **

48,645 **

3.s0%
4.',70%

830%
8.60%

7.90%

7.70%

6.10%

6A0%
5.10%

N/A

$ s 280,961,244

294,061,185

285,103,854

278,556,150

288,367,140

298,132,604

300,218,215

316,192,500

316,095,210

316,095,210 ***

* - Latest population data available (2015) was used for calculation purposes.
** - Latest Warren County per capita personal income available (2014) was used for calculation purposes.
*** - Latest available population data(2015) and latest available Warren County per capita personal income

(2014) was used for calculation purposes.

N/A - Information Unavailable

Source:
u Population information provided by the NJ Dept of Labor and Workforce Development
b Personal income has been estimated based upon the municipal population and per capita

personal income presented

'Per capita personal income by municipality estimated based upon the 2000 Census published

by the US Bureau of Economic Analysis.
d Unemployment data provided by the NJ Dept of Labor and Workforce Development
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WARREN HILLS REGI AL SCHOOL DISTRICT

DEMOGRAPHIC AND C STATISTICS

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS
LTNAUDITED

Township of Washington

Year Population u

Warren

County Per

Capita

Personal

Income "

Personal

Income

(thousands

of dollars) b

Unemployment

Rate 
d

2007

2008

2009

2010

2011

2012

2013

2014
2015

2016

6,851

6,865

6,843

6,643

6,593

6,53 8

6,471

6,471

6,465

6,465 *

$ 41,922

43,857

42,693
43,187

44,917

46,172

46,495

48,645

48,645 **

49,645 **

2.60%

6.40%
11.30%

11.60%

10.80%

10.s0%

6.00%
5.30%

4.80%
N/A

$ 287,207,622

301,078,305

292,148,199
286,897,241

296,137,781

301,812,536

300,869,1 45

314,781,795

314,489,925

314,489,925 {<{<*

+ - Latest population data available (2015) was used for calculation purposes.
*{< - Latest Warren County per capita personal income available (2014) was used for calculation purposes.
*** - Latest available population data(2015) and latest available Warren County per capita personal income

(2014) was used for calculation purposes.

N/A - Information Unavailable

Source:
u Population information provided by the NJ Dept of Labor and Workforce Development
b Personal income has been estimated based upon the municipal population and per capita

personal income presented

'Per capita personal income by municipality estimated based upon the 2000 Census published

by the US Bureau of Economic Analysis.
d Unemployment data provided by the NJ Dept of Labor and Workforce Development
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PRINCIPAL EMPLOYERS. COUNTY OF WARREN
WARREN HILLS REGI AI, SCHOOT, DTSTRICT

CURRENT YEAR AND NINE YEARS AGO
IJNAiJDITE,D

Ernployees Rank

20ts
Percentage of

Total

Employer

Mars Chocolate North America

St. Lukes Warren Hospital

Hackettstown Medical Ceuter - Atlantic Health Systems

Phillipsburg Board of Education

County of Warren

Centenary College

Genesis Healthcare

Shop Rite of PhillipsbuLg

Wal-Mart
McWane Ductile

Total Employment

Ernp loyment

1,250

1,000

1,000

1,000

1,000

s00

s00

500

s00

500

1

2
a.l

4

5

6

1

8

9

10

2.3t%
1.84%

1.84%

1.84%

1.84%

0.92%

0.92%
0.92%
0.92%

0.92%

1 ,150 14.29%

54,217

2006

Emp loyer Eurployees

Rank

(Optional)

Percentage of
Total

Employment

Masterfoods USA

Warren Hospital

County of Warren

Haclcettstown Medical Center

Mal I inclçrodt/ Baker, lnc.

Alcan Packaging

Abilities of Nofthwest.lersey, Iuc

Genesis Health Center

Shop Rite of Greenwich

Centenary College

Total Ernploytnent

1,600

1,000

836

194

s00

450

440

425

365

r50

l

2

3

4

5

6

1

B

9

l0

2.81%

1.1s%

1.47%

139%
0.88%
0.19%

0.11%

0.15o/o

0.64%

0.61%

6.160

Source: New Jersey Departrreut of Labor

5 7,005

11.86%
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WARREN I.IILLS REGIONAL SCHOOL DISTRICT

T FNT DISTR Il-T trl\tpt rìVtrtrq RV !:t t\ra]-f ôNl/ÞÞnrìÞ 
^ 

l\/

LASI'TEN FISCAL YEARS
tiNAUDI'ilìt)

2008 2009 2010 20tI 2012

261.1 2s8.0 244.0 243.0 244.0

20t4

247.0

2015

235.5

Exhibit .i- I 6

2016

225.5

2007

259.t

20 r3
Irunctior.r/l)rc¡ granr

I nslruction

IìcsLrlar'

Spccial Eclr-rcation

Othcr Spcci al llclr-rcation

Othcl Instluction

SLrpport Services:

Student ancl Instluction Related Services

School Aclmìnistrative Services

Gcueral and Business Administrative
Services

Plant Operations and Maintenance

Othcr Support Services

'l-otal

r3r.0
21.0

4.5

8.0

134.0

21.0
,t <

8.0

135.0

20.0

4.0

8.0

r30.0

20.0

3.0
't.0

r30.0

20.0

3.0

7.Q

r30.0

20.0

3.0

7.0

t29.0
20.0

3.0

9.0

t29.0
20.0

3.0

9.0

I 16.5

23.0

3.0

6.0

113.5

23.0

3.0

s.0

40.0

r 8.0

40.0

17.0

3 8.0

16.0

33.0

15.0

3 3.0

r4.0

JJ.(/

15.0

3 5.0

r 5.0

35.0

15.0

36.0

15.0

34.0

15.0

2.0

29.0

5.6

2.0

29.0

5.6

2.0

30.0

5.0

2.0

29.0

5.0

2.0

29.0

5.0

2.0

29.0

5.0

2.0

29.0

5.0

2.0

29.0

s.0

2.0

25.0

5.0

2.0

29.0

5.0

247.0

qa
(D

Source: Distr-ict Pcrsonnel Rccolcls
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Ycal' IìrroilnrcnL
Operating

llxpenclil-ures o

Cost Per

PLrpild

Percentage

Change

Teaching
stafTb

Middle
School

%o Change in

Average Daily
Enrollment

Exhibir J-17

Student

Attendance

Percenta.qe

93.33%

97.57%

93.88%

93.86%

97.80%

97.07o/o

97.14Yo

9s.04%
94.63%

96.80%

WARREN IIILLS REGIONAI, SCHOOI, DIS-IRICT
OPERAI'INC STATI S-IICS.

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS

U¡-AUDI1'E,D

PLrpìl/'leacher Ratio
Average Average
Daily Daily

Enrollment Attendance

{ADE). (ADA)"
l'f igh

School

2007

2008

2009

2010

201 I

2012

20 t3

2014

2015

20t6

2.329

2.084

2.037

1.947

1.907

1.940

r.850

1,856

1.880

l.òÒJ

s 3r.726,208

33 "017 .793
32.834.652

33. I 86,350

31.077.256

3 1. r99.483

32.4t2,199
33,737 ,933
35, I 39.760

36,068,962

s 13"622.24
1a 9,'7) )6
16.119.t2

17.044.86

16.296.4t

16,082.2 I

17,520.n
18.t77.7',|

i 8.69 r .36

r 9,155.05

180

r80

174

172

170

t67

165

r65

149

145

1:10

I :10

I :10

I :10

l:10
I :10

l:10
I :10

I :10

I :10

2,13',7

2,020

2,009

1,955

1,907

1,880

1,850

1,856

1,880

1,873

1,994

1,9',7 t

r,886
r,835

1,865

1,825

1,797

t,7 64

1,779

1,813

2.95o/o

16.52%

1.56%

5.7 4o/o

-439%
-t.31%
8.94%

3.75%

2.83%
2.48o/o

l:ll
l:11

l:11

l:ll
l:11

l:11

l:11

l:11

l:11

1:11

1.30Vo

-5.45%

-0.s4%
-2.69%
-2.46%

-1.42o/r

-1.600/o

0.32%

1.29Vo

-0.37o/o

Notc: Drrlollrrent basecl olt anuual October district cor"rnt.

a Opclalìn-q expenditures eqLral total cxpenditures less debt service and capital oullay.
b Teaching sl.al'l'inclr.rdes onl¡, lill-time ec¡uivalents of certifìcated staff.

c Average dailv cnr<lllment and average daily attenclance are obtained from the School Register Summary (SRS).

d The Cost Per Pupil calculated above is the sum ofthe operating expenditures clivided by enrollment.
'['his Cost Per Pupil may be difïèrent 1'rom other Cost Per Pupil calculations.

0ao
(^
N)

Source: Warrcn I-lills Regional School District records



WARREN HII,-t-S RECIONAI- SCI IOOL DISl-RICT

SCFIOOI- BUILDINC INFORMATION
LAST-fEN FISCAI- YEARS

200tì 2009 20t0 20 ll

Exhibir J- I 8

2016
District Buildin{¿

Middlc School ( l9i I ). Additions in I 956/ 1967/2007

Scluarc Fecl

Capacitl (students)

Enrollnlent

I Iirib School ( 1967)t Additions in 1989/2008

Square Fcct

Capacitl, (students)

Ilnrollnrent

Board O lTìce/Pro.jeot E.xcel (Unknown)

Square Feet

Capacitl, (stUdents)
* Enrollment

195.137

1.209

1,43 I

221 .910
1.59 l

1,394

18,954

98

203

227,910

1,s91

1,235

227,910

1,591

1 )))

))1 Q10

1,59 r

1,294

227,910

I ,591

1,294

2001

92.129

750

695

92.129

750

682

of r )o

750

643

92.129

750

604

92.129

750

660

92,129

750

615

92,129

ts0
s86

qr lro
750

s89

20t2

of 110

750

661

227,9t0
1,591

1,279

18,954

98

-0-

2013 2014

92,129

750

o l+

201 5

18,954

98

-0-

195.137

t,209
1,402

18,954

98

-0-

18,954

98

-0-

227,910

1,591

1,343

18,9s4

98

-0-

227,9r0
1,591

t,24'/

18,954

98

-0-

18,954

98

-0-

8,8, 954

98

-0-

954

98

-0-

NLrnlber of'Schools at .lune 30. 20 I 5

lìlcnrentary, : 0

Middle School = I

I ligh School = I

Olher: I

- These arc high school students included in enrollnent count for high school noted above

Notc: Year oforiginal constnrction is sholvn in parentheses. Increases in square f'ootage and capacity are the result of additions.

Enrollmc¡rt ls based on the annual October district count.

Þ
oqo

(!

Source: Warrcn Iìills Regional School District records
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Fiscal Year

Ended June 30, Higli School Middle School

Board Office/
Pro-ject Excel

Exhibir J-19

Total

V/ARRF,N IJII,I,S REGIONAL SCHOOL DISTRIC T

SCHEDULE OF REQUIRED MAINTENANCE
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS

Undistributed Expenditures - Required

Maintenance For School F'acil ities

1 1-000-261-xxx

$ $

* School facilities as defìned under EFCFA.
(N.J.A.C. 6 A:26-1.2 and N.J.A .C. 6 A:26 A-1.3)

2007

2008

2009
2010

2011

2012

2013

2014

2015

2016

340,981

464,898

456,488
215,01'l

182,418

221,310
245,406

211,738
321,991

296,551

188,448

1 99,883

250,286

116,966

11,582

125,120

129,637

161,329

135,3ll
124,535

112,600

90,521

62,296

85,500

5l,l3B
18,128

55,354

84,885

84,483

103,591

642,035

155,302

169,010

411,543

3ll,l3B
431,158

430,391

463,952

541,791

524,683

$ $

Source: Warren Ilills Regional School District records
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WARREN HILLS REGIONAL SCHOOL DISTRICT
INSURANCE SCHEDULE

JUNE 30.2016

Coverage

Exhibir J-20

Deductible

School Alliance Insurance Fund (SAIF):

School Package Policy:
Building & Pelsonal Propelty

Inland Marine - Auto Physical Darnage

Genelal Liability including Auto, Employee Benefits:

Per Occun'ence

General Aggregate

Product/Cornpleted Ops

Pelsonal lnjuly
Fire Damage

Medical Expenses (excluding students taking part in athletics)

Automobile Coverage

Environl¡ental hnpairment Liability

Clirne Coverage

B lanket Dishonesty Bond

Boiler and Machinery

Excess Liability

School Boald Legal Liability
Excess School Board Legal Liability

Workers' Cornpensation :

Ernployer's Liability
Supplernental lrrdernrrity

Public Officials' Bonds - Selective Insurance Cor.npany of Aurerica;

Tl'easurer of School Monies
B us iness Adr.n in istratoriBoard S ecretary

$ 250,000,000 Fund Aggregate $

5,000,000

50,000,000 Fund Aggregate

2,500,000

10,000

2,500

5,0001,000,000 /
25,000,000 Fund Agglegate

50,000 Inside/Outside

500,000

100,000,000

5,000,000

5,000,000 / 5,000,000

5,000,000 / 5,000,000

Statutoly
5,000,000

Statutory

250,000

2s0,000

1,000

l,000

1,000

5,000

None

None

Source : Wan'en I-lills Regional School District recol'ds
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SINGLE AUDIT
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NlSlV0[HH LLp
Cerfified Public Accounlonls & Adv¡sors

Report on Internal Control over Financial Reporting and

on Compliance and Other Matters Based on an Audit of Financial Statements

P erformed in Accordance with Government Auditing Standards

Independent Auditors' Report

The Honorable President and Members
of the Board of Education

Warren Hills Regional School District
County of Warren, New Jersey

We have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America, the

standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards issued by the Comptroller

General of the United States and the audit requirements prescribed by the Office of School Finance, Department of
Education, State of New Jersey (the "Department"), the financial statements of the governmental activities, the

business-type activities, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of the Board of Education of
the Warren Hills Regional School District, in the County of Warren (the "District") as of and for the fiscal year ended

June 30, 2016, and the related notes to the financial statements, which collectively comprise the District's basic

financial statements, and have issued our report thereon dated October 12,2016.

Internøl Control Over Financiul Reporting

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered the District's internal control over

financial reporting (internal control) to determine the audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances for the

purpose of expressing our opinions on the financial statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the

effectiveness of the District's internal control. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the

District' s internal control.

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow management or

employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and correct,

misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in intemal

control such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of the District's financial statements

will not be prevented, or detected and corrected on a timely basis. A significant deficiency is a deficiency, ot a

combination of deficiencies, in intemal control that is less severe than a material weakness, yet important enough to

merit attention by those charged with governance.

Our consideration of the internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of this section

and was not designed to identiû/ all deficiencies in internal control that might be material weaknesses or significant

deficiencies. Given these limitations, during our audit we did not identiff any deficiencies in internal control that we

consider to be material weaknesses. However, material weaknesses may exist that have not been identified.

Mount Arilngton Corporate Center
200 Valley Road, Suite 300

Mt. Arlington, NJ 07856
973-328-1825 | 973-328-0507 Fax

Lawrence Bus¡ness Center
1 1 Lawrence Road
Newton, NJ 07860

973-383-6699 | 973-383-6555 Fax

www. nisivoccia. com
lndependent Member of BKR lnternational
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The Honorable President and Members
of the Board of Education

Warren Hills Regional School District
Page2

Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assuranae about whether the District's financial statements are free of material

misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant

agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and material effect on the determination of financial
statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an objective of our

audit, and accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed no instances of
noncompliance or other matters that arc required to be reported under Government Auditing Standards.

Purpose of this Report

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and compliance and the

result of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the District's internal control or on

compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards

in considering the District's internal control and compliance. Accordingly, this communication is not suitable for any

other purpose.

October 12,2076
Mount Arlington, NJ

NISIVOCCIA LLP

William F. Schroeder
Licensed Public School Accountant #2112
Certified Public Accountant
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NISIV0tHHL'o
Cerfified Publ¡c Accounlonls & Advisors

Report on Compliance For Each Major Federal and State Proeram;
Report on Internal Control Over Compliance

Independent Auditors' Report

The Honorable President and Members
of the Board of Education

Warren Hills Regional School District
County of Warren, New Jersey

Report on Compliance for Each Major Federal and State Program

We have audited the Board of Education of the Warren Hills Regional School District's (the "District's") compliance

with the types of compliance requirements described in the OMB Compliance Supplement and the New Jersey State

Aid/ Grant Compliance Supplement that could have a direct and material effect on each of the District's major federal

and state programs for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2016. The District's major federal and state programs are

identified in the summary of auditors'results section of the accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs.

Møn ag ement's Resp o nsibility

Management is responsible for compliance with the requirements of laws, regulations, contracts, and grants applicable
to its federal and state programs.

Auditors' Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on compliance for each of the District's major federal and state programs

based on our audit of the types of compliance requirements referred to above. We conducted our audit of compliance
in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America; the standards applicable to
financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States;

the audit requirements of Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal Regulations Part200, Uniform Administrative Requirements,

Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards ("Uniform Guidance") and New Jersey's OMB Circular
15-08, Single Audit Policy for Recipients of Federal Grants, State Grants, and State Aid. Those standards, the

Uniform Guidance and New Jersey's OMB Circular 15-08 require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain

reasonable assurance about whether noncompliance with the types of compliance requirements referred to above that
could have a direct and material effect on a major federal or state program occurred. An audit includes examining, on

a test basis, evidence about the District's compliance with those requirements and performing such other procedures

as we considered necessary in the circumstances.

We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion on compliance for each major federal and state

program. However, our audit does not provide a legal determination of the District's compliance.

Opinion on Eøch Major Federal ønd Støle Progrøm

In our opinion, the District complied, in all material respects, with the types of compliance requirements referred to
above that could have a direct and material effect on each of its major federal and state programs for the fiscal year

ended June 30, 2016.

www. nrstvoccta.com

Mount Arlington Corporate Center
200 Valley Road, Su¡te 300

Mt. Arlington, NJ 07856
973-328-1825 | 973-328-0507 Fax

Lawrence Business Center
1 1 Lawrence Road
Newton, NJ 07860

973-383-6699 | 973-383-6555 Fax

lndependent Member of BKR lnternat¡onal
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The Honorable President and Members
of the Board of Education

Warren Hills Regional School District
Page2

Report on Internal Control Over ComplÍance

Management of the District is responsible for establishing and maintaining effective internal control over compliance
with the types of compliance requirements referred to above. In planning and performing our audit of compliance, we
considered the District's internal control over compliance with the types of requirements that could have a direct and
material effect on each major federal and state program to determine the auditing procedures that are appropriate in
the circumstances for the purpose of expressing an opinion on compliance for each major federal and state program
and to test and report on internal control over compliance in accordance with the Uniform Guidance and NJOMB 15-

08, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of intemal control over compliance.
Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the District's intemal control over compliance.

A deficiency in internal control over compliance exists when the design or operation of a control over compliance
does not allow management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or
detect and correct, noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal or state program on a timely
basis. A material wealcness in internal conÍrol over compliance is a deficiency, or combination of deficiencies, in
internal control over compliance, such that there is a reasonable possibility that material noncompliance with a type of
compliance requirement of a federal or state program will not be prevented, or detected and corrected, on a timely
basis. A significant deficiency in internal control over compliance is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in
internal control over compliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal or state program that is less

severe than a material weakness in internal control over compliance, yet important enough to merit attention by those
charged with governance.

Our consideration of internal control over compliance was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of
this section and was not designed to identiff all deficiencies in internal control over compliance that might be

material weaknesses or significant deficiencies. We did not identi$ any deficiencies in intemal control over
compliance that we consider to be material weaknesses. However, material weaknesses may exist that have not been

identified.

The purpose of this report on internal control over compliance is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal
control over compliance and the results of that testing based on the requirements of the Uniform Guidance or NJOMB
15-08. Accordingly, this report is not suitable for any other purpose.

October 12,2016
Mount Arlington, NJ

NISIVOCCIA LLP

\

William F.
Licensed Public School Accountant #2112
Certified Public Accountant



WARREN HILLS REGIONAL SCHOOL DISTRICT
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS

FÔP -fL¡tr FIq'AI VtrAÞ tr\]NEN IT]\ITì ?A 
'ô1Á

Balance at .lune 30, 20 1 5 Balance at June i0 2016

Schedule A

Amounts

Provided to

Subrecipients

I:cdcral Grantor/Pass 'f Ìrrough Grantor/
Prosrarn or Cl ustcr'l'itle

Federal

CFDA

Nurnber
Grant o¡ State

Proiect Nurnber

NCLU5465 r 6

NCLB5465 ] 5

NCLB5465 I 6

NCLB5465 I 5

rDEA5465 r6

IDEA5465I5

Grant

Period

I lt lr5-6t30116

7/vI4-61301t5

t ll lt5-6t30t16
I l1A4-6t30As

I11il5-6t30t16
7lt /14-6130115

Arvard

Amorìnt

Budgetary

Accounts

Recei vable

Budgetary

U nearned

Revenue

Cash

Received

Budgetary

Expendi-

tures

Budgetary

Accounts

Receivable

Budgetary

Unea¡ned

Revenue

U.S. Depañr¡ent of' AqricultLtrc:
Passcd-throuqh Statc Departrnent ol' Ed ucation:

Chiki Nutrition ClLrstcr:

ljood Distrìbution Pros:rarn 10.555

l:ood DistribL¡tiorr Prograrn 10.555

School Brcaklìrst Prosram 10.551

Sclrool BrcakfTrst Pros.ram 10.55i
Natrotl¿ìl Schooì l-unch Pros.rar¡ 10.555

National School l-Lrnch Proqrarn I0.555
'l-otal Chiìd NLrtrition CllLrstcr

N/A
N/A
N/A

N/A
N/A

N/A

7 t1lt 5-6t30^6
7 /t 

^ 
4-6130115

7 /t A 5-6t30t16

7 

^ 
It 4-6t30^ 5

1^lts-6t30^6
711r4.6t30^5

s r 9.058

l 7.680
j.7 80

t.'719

I 43.686

r34.t02

s i9,0s8

3,61 l

t76

131,t70

s ( l s,033)
(2.7 49)
(3,780)

( r 43,686)

s (l6e)

(6.s I 6)
17 lsq) 7 rRg

(7.365) 2.749 t67 ,204 ( 16s,248) (6.685) 4.02s

(7.365) ?.149 t61.204 (t65,248) (6,68s) 4,02s

(3 3.23 s)
(3 3.23 5)

l r5,089

33,235

35, I 93

30,7 tl
65,91 0 (38,396) (3,203)

s 4.02s

s 2,149

$ (176)

l'otaì U.S. Dcpartllcllt of'AericLìì1ure

I T \ Il¿'neñ,¡cnt nl'l:¡1,,¡¡ti¡rrr

Passed-throLreh Statc l)cparlnlcnt ol' Ijdr.rcation :

Spcciaì lìevcnLrc l--Lrnd:

No Chiìd l-cfi llchind:
f itle I 84 410

Titlc I 84.410

Subtotal - -fitìe 
I

f itle llA 84.367
'l'itle llA 84.367

Subtotal - Titìe IIA

16'7.436

I27.At9

40.500

44.204

438,626

413,108

(30,7 r 7)

(30,7 1 7)

(\61.436) (52,347)

(38,3e6) (3,203)

148.324

Special Education Cìuster:

LD.E.A Pat B. Basic

LD.E.A. Part B. Basrc
'fotal Special llducation Cluster

Total U.S. Departrnent ol' Edr-rcatlon

'lÌrtal Federal Awards

84 021

84 027
384,482

49,980

(429,344) (44,862)
(49,980)

(49,980) 434,462 (429,344) (44,862)

( l r i,9i2 648,696 (63s,116) (100,412)

s (121.297) S 2,149 $ 815,900 S (800,424) S (107,097) $ 4.02s $ _0_

0a
(D

o\

N/Â - Not Applicable/Available

SEE THE ACCOMPANYINC NOTES'TO THE SCHEDULES OF EXPENDITURI]S OF FEDERAL AND STATE AWARDS



Budgetary

Expenditures

Repalment

ofPno¡
Years'

Balmces
Accounts

Receivable

Schedule B

I of2

MEMO
Cmulative

Total

Expenditures

Grant or State

Project Number

16-495-034-5120-078

16-495-034-5120-01 4

I 6-495-034-5 I 20-089

16-495-034-5120-084

16-495-034-5120-098

16-495-034-5120-097

16-495-034-5120-044

G¡mt
Penod

7 

^/15-6/30n67 lllts-6/30/16
7 11115-6/30/16

7/U15-6/30t16
7lv15-6t30t16
7lU15-6130t16

71115-6t30t16

Cash

Received

939,870

GAAP
Accounts

Receivable

s (410,936)

(4,443)

(49,532)

WARREN HiLLS REGIONAL BOARD OF EDUCATION
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITLIRES OF STATE AWARDS

FOR TIIE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2016

Balance at June 30,2015
Budgetary

Accounts

Receivable

Balance at June 30, 2016

Budgetary

State Grantor/Progrm Title

State Department of Education:

General Fmd State Aid:
Equalization Aid
Transportation Aid
Special Education Aid
Secuity Aid
PARCC Readiness

Per Pupil Grouth Aid
Extraordinary Special Education Costs Aid
Reimbursement of Nonpublic School

Transportation Costs

Reimbursed TPA-F Social Security

Equalization Ard
Transportation Aid
Special Education Ard
Security Aid
PARCC Readiness

Per Pupil Gro*th Aid
Extraordinary Special Education Costs Ard
Reimbursement of Nonpublic School

Transportation Costs

Reímbursed TPAF Social Security

Subtotal - General Fmd

Debt Seruice Fund Aid:
Debt SeMce Aid - State Support

Special Revenue Fund Aid:
N.J. Nonpublic Textbook Aid
N.J. Nonpublic Nusing Seruices

N.J. Nonpublic Teclmology Initiative
Nonpublic Auxiliary Seruices:

Compensatory Education

Compensatory Education

Transportation

Transportation

Nonpublic Hædicapped Seruices:

Supplementary Instruction

Supplementary Instruction

Examination and Classifi cation

Conective Speech

16-495-034-5120-0t4't t1tls-6t30t16
16-495-034-5094-003 7 t1 t15-6t30t16

s 9,304,s49

128,360

1,025,435

40"3't9

I 7,850

I 7,850

410,936

Award
Amount

Due 10

Grantor

$ 7,614

32s

Due to

Grantor

8,421,413

116,177

928,106

36"s46

16,156

16,156

9,304,549

128,360

1,025,435

40,3'.79

1 7,850

17,850

410,936

s (9,304,s49)

(128,360)

(1,025,435)
(40,379)
(l 7,850)

(l 7,8s0)

(410,936)

(4,443)
(989,402)

(1,085)

(1,7 l 0)

(4e4)

(5e2)

s (883,136)

(l 2,1 83)

(97,329)
(3,833)

(1,694)
(1,694)

(410,936)

(4,443)
(49,532)

4,443

989,402

t5-495-034-5120-078
1 5-495-034-5 I 20-0 I 4

I 5-495-034-5 1 20-089

I 5-495-034-5 1 20-084

1 5-495-034-5 1 20-098

ts-495-034-s120-097
15-49s-034-5120-044

I 6-1 00-034-5 1 20-064

I 6-r 00-034-5 I 20-070

I 6-l 00-034-5 I 20-373

7 t1t14-6t30t15

711t14-6t30t\s

711114-6t30t15

7t1t14-6t30t15

7l1l\4-6130t15
1 l1/14-6130t15

7l1lt4-6t30t15

7 lt/15-6t30t16
7l1/15-6t30n6
7 lllt5-6130116

4,443

989,402

6"317

988,397

9,304,549

128,360

1,025,435

40,379

I 7,850

I 7,850

33 I,986

s (865,s18)

(l r,940)
(95,387)

(3,7 56)

(1,660)

(l ,661)
(33 1,986)

865,51 8

1 1,940

95,38'7

3,7 56

1,660

l,661
33 I,986

9,304,549

128,360

1,025,435

40,379

1 7,850

1 7,850

33 1,986

(6,317) 6,317 6317
(48,967) 48,967 988.397

a361JrÐ

17.211 (17,211) 17.211

1 5-49 5-03 4-5 120 -01 4 7 I I I I 4-6 130 / I 5

1 5-495-034-5094-003 7 t1 t14-6t30t t5

16-100-034-5120-125 7lt/1s-6/30t16 t7.211

6,768
11,645

2,026

32s

6,768

2,026

2,970

4,601

s 6,176

2,026

2,970

2,216

592

4,031

1,085

1,710

494

I,177
) 1R5

1,08s

1,710

494

I,085
1,7 \0

494

1 6- I 00-034-5 120-067

I 5-l 00-034-5 I 20-067

16-t00-034-s120-067

I 5-1 00-034-5 I 20-067

7lll1s-6t30^6
7/1114-6130/Ls

7 /1115-61301t6

7 l1 114-6130t15

$ (7,614)

(325)

1ó-t00-034-5120-066

1 5-1 00-034-s I 20-066

16-1 00-034-s 1 20-066

t 5-1 00-034-5 I 20-066

711/1s-6t30t16

111/14-6130/15

7 l1 lts-6t30t16
7 l1/t4-6t30t|s

2,747

ì {?¿

(2,747)
(2,385)

Þ
oao

N)

Subtotal - Special Revenue Fund

2,970

3,924

4,601

3,534

i4,220 19,6s4 (6,266) (14,220) 13,388 1t,474



WARREN I.IILLS RECIONAL BOARD OF EDUCATION
SCI'IEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF STATE AWARDS

FOR THE FISCAI- YEAR ENDED JUNE JO. 20 I ó

Baìance al.ltrne i0 20t5

Budgetary

Expcndilures

Repayrnent

of P¡ior

Years'

Balances

GAAP
Accounts

Recervable

Accounts

Receivable

Schedule B

2 ol2

MEMO
Curnulative

Total

Expendrtures

Baìance at June 30.2016
Budqetary

Graìlt or Sta(e

Proiecl Number

Crant

l)er iod

Arvard

Arn0urt
Accounts Due lo

Receivabìe Crantor

Cash

Rcceived

Due to

Grantor
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WARREN HILLS REGIONAL SCHOOL DISTRICT
NOTES TO THE SCHEDI ]I,ES OF F,XPF,NDT OF FEDERAL AND STATE AWARDS

FOR THE FISÇAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2016

NOTE I. BASIS OF PRESENTATION

'l'he accompanying schedules of expenditures of federal and state awards iucludes the federal and state grant activity
of the Board of Educatiou, Warren Hills Regional Board of EdLlcatiou, under prograrns of the federal and state
govertrrneuts for the fiscal year ended June 30,2016. The infonnation in these schedules is presented in accordance
witlr the requirements of Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal Regulations Part200, Uniform AdntinisÍt^atit¡e Requirements,
Cosl Principles, and Audil Requirentenls.for Federal Au,ards ("Uuiform Guidance") and New Jersey's OMB Circular
l5-08, Single Audit Policy for RecipienÍs of Federal Grants, State Grants and State Aid. Because the schedules
present only a selected poftion of the operations of the District, they are not intended to and do not present the
financial positiorr, changes in net posilion or cash flows of the District.

NOTE 2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Expenditures repofted on the accompanying schedules of expenditr-lres of federal aud state awards are reported on the
budgetary basis of accounting with the exception of prograrns recorded in the food service fund, which are presented
on the accrual basis of accouuting. These bases of accounting are described in Note 1 to the District's basic financial
statements. Such expenditures are recognized following the cost principles coutained in the Unifonn Guidaltce,
wherein certain types of expenditures are not allowable or are limited as to reimbursement. Negative arnouuts, if any,
shown on the Schedules represeut adjustments or credits lnade in the nonnal course of business to alnounts reported
as expenditures in prior years.

NOTE 3. INDIRECT COST RATE

The District has elected to use the l0 percent de minimis indirect cost rate as allowed under the Uniform Guidance.

4

The basic financial stateurents present the geueral fund and special revenue fund on a GAAP basis. Budgetary
comparison statements or schedules (RSI) are presented for the general fund and special levenue funds to demonstrate
finance-related legal cotnpliance in which ceftain reveuue is pennitted by law or graut agreeurent to be recognized in
the audit year, whereas for GAAP repofting, r'eveuue is not recognized until the subsequent year or wlten expenditures
Ilave been made.

T'he general fund is presented ill the accompanying schedules on the modified accrual basis with the exception of the
revenue recognition of the last two state aid payrrents in the current budget year, which is urandated pursuant to
N.J.S.A. 18A:22-44.2. For GAAP purposes those payments are not recognized Lrntil the subsequent budget year due
to the state deferral and recording of the last two state aid payments iu the sr"rbsequent year. The special revenue fund
is presented in the accourpanying schedules on the grallt accollnting budgetary basis which recognizes enculnbrances
as expenditures and also recoguizes the related l"evenue, whereas the GAAP basis does not. TIle capital projects fund
is presented in the accotnpanying schedules on the bLrdgetary basis with the exception of the revenue recognition of
the Educational Facilities Construction and Financing Act grants which are realized as revel.ìue upon their award,
whereas the GAAP basis recoguizes the revenue to the extent of actual expenditures and when funds are sLrbmitted for
reiurbu rselnent.

Tlre net adjusttneut to reconcile from the bLrdgetary basis to the GAAP basis is ($19,941) for the Geueral Fund and
$1,940 for the Special Reveuue F'und (which illclr-rdes $4,144 related local glants). See Note 1D fol a reconciliation
of the bLrdgetary basis to the modified acct'ual basis of accountiug for the general and special revenue funds.
Additionally, the schedule of expenditLrres of state awards does not rnclLrde the on-behalf TPAF Pension Contribution
revenue of $1,060,059 or the 51,262,237 of on-behalf TPAF Post Retirernent Contributions. Awards and fiuancial
assistance revenlle are reported on the Board's lrasic financial staternents on a GAAP basis as presented on the
following page.
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(Continued)

NOTE 4. RELATIONSHIP TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Cont'd)

Federal

WARREN HILLS REGIONAL SCHOOL DISTzuCT
NOTES TO SCHEDULES OF FEDERAL AND STATE AWARDS

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JLINE 30,2016

State Total

General Fund
Special Revenue Fund
Debt Service Fund
Food Service Fund

s 632,912
s 14,241,553

6,266
17,211
4,632

s 14,241,553

639,238
17,211

169,880165,248

Total Awards _s 798,220 g t4,269,662 $ 75,067,992

NOTE 5. RELATIONSHIP TO AND STATE FINANCIAL REPORTS

Amounts reported in the accompanying schedules agree with the amounts reported in the related federal and state
financial reports.

NOTE 6. OTHER

Revenue and expenditures reported under the Food Distribution Program represent current year value received and
current year distributions respectively. TPAF Social Security contributions represent the amount reimbursed by the
State for the employers' share of social security contributions for TPAF members for the year ended June 30, 2016.

NOTE 7. NJ SCHOOLS DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY (NJSDA) GRANTS

The District has four active grants in the amount of $755,181 from the New Jersey Schools Development Authorify
(NIJSDA) under the Educational Facilities Construction and Financing Act. As of June 30, 2016, these projects have
not been completed and $-0- of the grant funds have been expended and drawn down on a GAAP basis on these four
grants. In the Capital Projects Fund, the District realized, the full amount of the grant revenue on a budgetary basis in
the year awarded and realizes the grant revenue on a GAAP basis as it is expended and submitted for reimbursement.
Expenditures reported under the NJSDA grants on the Schedule of Expenditures of State Awards represent
reimbursement requests submiued to the NJSDA.
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WARREN HILLS REGIONAL SCHOOL DISTRICT
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND OUESTIONED COSTS

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2016

Summary of Auditors' Results

The Independent Auditors' Report expresses an unmodified opinion on the financial statements of the District.

There \¡/ere no material weaknesses or significant deficiencies disclosed during the audit of the financial
statements as reported in the Independent Auditors' Report on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting and on

Compliance and Other Matters Based on an Audit of Financial Statements Performed in Accordance with
Government Auditing Standards.

No instances of noncompliance material to the financial statements of the District which would be required to be

reported in accordance with Government Auditing Standards, were disclosed during the audit.

There were no material weaknesses or signiflrcant deficiencies in internal control over major federal and state
programs disclosed during the audit as reported in the Independent Auditors' Report on Compliance For Each
Major Federal and State Program; Report on Internal Control Over Compliance.

The auditor's report on compliance for the major federal and state programs for the District expresses an

unmodified opinion on all major federal and state programs.

The audit did not disclose any audit findings which are required to be reported in accordance with New Jersey's
OMB Circular 15-08 or 2 CFR 200516(a) of the Uniform Guidance.

The District's programs tested as major federal and state programs f-or the current fiscal year consisted of the
following federal and state awards:

C.F.D.A. Number/
State Grant Number Grant Period

Award
Amount

Budgetary
Expenditures

$ 9,304,549
1,025,435

40,379
17,950

17,850

General Fund State Fund:
State:

Equalization Aid
Special Education Aid
Security Aid
PARCC Readiness

Per Pupil Growth Aid
Reimbursed TPAF Social

Security
Federal:

Special Education Cluster:
IDEA, Part B, Basic

t6-495-034-sr20-078
t6-49s-034-s 120-089

l6-49s-034-5120-084
t6-49s-034-5 120-098

I 6-49 5 -03 4-s t 20 -09'.'Ì

7l1l15-61301t6
T lllts-6130116
7lllts-6130116
7lllts-6130116
7lUt5-6130116

$9,304,549
1,025,435

40,379
17,850

i 7,950

16-495-034-5094-003 71U15-6130116 989,402 989,402

84.027 7lvt5-6130116 438,626 429,344

The threshold used for distinguishing between federal Type A and Type B programs was $750,000. The threshold
used for distinguishing between state Type A and B programs was $750,000.

The District was determined to be a "low-risk" auditee under the provisions of section 530 of the Federal Circular
for both state and federal programs.
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WARREN HILLS REGIONAL SCHOOL DISTRICT
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND OUESTIONED COSTS

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30.2016

Findings Relating to the Financial Statements which are required to be Reported in Accordance with Generall]¡
Accepted Government Auditins Standards :

The audit did not disclose any findings required to be reported under Generally Accepted Government Auditing
Standards.

Findings and Questioned Costs for Federal Awards:

- The audit did not disclose any findings or questioned costs for federal awards as defined in 2 CFR 200.516(a) of
the Uniform Guidance.

Findings and Ouestioned Costs for State Awards:

The audit did not disclose any findings or questioned costs for state awards as defined in 2 CFR 200.516(a) of the
Uniform Guidance and New Jersey's OMB Circular 15-08.
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V/ARREN HILI,S REGI AL SCHOOL DISTRICT
SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF PRIOR AUDIT FINDINGS

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2016

Status of Prior Year Findings:

The District had no prior year audit findings


